LOWNDES COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
PROPOSED AGENDA
WORK SESSION, MONDAY, AUGUST 9, 2021, 8:30 AM
REGULAR SESSION, TUESDAY, AUGUST 10, 2021, 5:30 PM
327 N. Ashley Street - 2nd Floor

Call To Order
Invocation
Pledge Of Allegiance To The Flag

Lowndes County 811 Day Proclamation (Regular Session)

a & o b

Minutes For Approval

a.  Work Session - July 26, 2021 & Regular Session - July 27, 2021
Recommended Action:  Approve
Documents:

Appointment

a. Valdosta Lowndes County Conference Center and Tourism Authority
Recommended Action:  Board's Pleasure
Documents:

Public Hearing

a. REZ-2021-09 Building Valdosta Subdivision (0070 018), R-A to R-21, Community Well & Septic,
~64.84 acres

Recommended Action:  Board's Pleasure
Documents:

b. REZ-2021-12 US 84/I-75 Industrial Park ~542 ac., County Utilities, I-S, M-1, M-2 and P-D
(Amended)

Recommended Action:  Board's Pleasure
Documents:

c. REZ-2021-13 Val Del Villas, Val Del Rd. P-D Amendment, County Water and Sewer, ~28.436
acres

Recommended Action:  Board's Pleasure
Documents:

For Consideration

a. Vertiv Service Contract for the Liebert UPS at the 911 Center & the 4 Tower Sites

Recommended Action:  Approve
Board's Pleasure

Documents:



10.
11.
12,

b.  Alapaha Plantation Water Treatment Pilot Study
Recommended Action:  Approve
Documents:

Bid

a. Purchase of Body Cameras and Dash Cameras for Various Departments
Recommended Action:  Approve
Documents:

Reports - County Manager
Citizens Wishing To Be Heard - Please State Your Name and Address

Adjournment



LOWNDES COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

SUBJECT: Valdosta Lowndes County Conference Center and Tourism
Authority

DATE OF MEETING: August 10, 2021 Work Session/Regular Session

BUDGET IMPACT:
FUNDING SOURCE:

() Annual

() Capital

(X) N/A

() SPLOST

() TSPLOST

COUNTY ACTION REQUESTED ON: Appointing a Member

HISTORY, FACTS AND ISSUES: Mrs. Molly Deese has resigned from the Valdosta Lowndes County Conference
Center and Tourism Authority Board, leaving a vacant seat that will expire on December 31, 2022. Ms. Rita
Hightower and Mr. Jon Vigue have both expressed a desire to fill the vacant seat and complete the unexpired
term.

OPTIONS: 1. Appoint a member
2. Board's Pleasure

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Board's Pleasure

DEPARTMENT: County Manager DEPARTMENT HEAD: Paige Dukes

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:



Print
Lowndes County Board/Agency Appointee Information Sheet - Submission #87
Date Submitted: 1/26/2021

Date:
1/26/2021

Board/Agency Applying For:

Tourism

Last Name

Hightower

First Name

Rita

Street Address

City/State/Zip

Valdosta, Ga 31605

Phone Number

Email Address

Occupation

Retired




Professional Experience

Executive Secretary and Administrative Assistant

Knowledge & Skilis

1 am past president and now a Vice President of The Garden Center of Valdosta, Inc. For the past ten years | have worked
diligently promoting and keeping up the historic landmark known as The Crescent. | can bring skills to this board from my
experience working in business as a for profit and a non-profit organizations.

What knowledge or skills do you possess that would contribute to the Board/Agency to which you are requesting to be
appointed?

Please list the Board/Agency that you have been or are currently a member of:

None

Extra Activities & Community Organizations

The Turner Center for the Arts, Peach State Summer Theatre, The Valdosta Symphony, and Readers

Please list any extracurricular activities and/or community organizations you are affiliated with.



Print
Lowndes County Board/Agency Appointee Information Sheet - Submission #92
Date Submitted: 7/16/2021

Date:
711612021

Board/Agency Applying For:

Valdosta & Lowndes County Conference Center & Tourism Authority

Last Name

Vigue

First Name

JONATHAN

Street Address

City/StatelZip

HAHIRA

Phone Number

Email Address

Occupation

GM




Professional Experience

Vice President & General Manager of Wild Adventures

Knowledge & Skills

What knowledge or skills do you possess that would contribute to the Board/Agency to which you are requesting to be
appointed?

Please list the Board/Agency that you have been or are currently a member of:

Extra Activities & Community Organizations

Leadership Lowndes

Please list any extracurricular activities and/or community organizations you are affiliated with.



LOWNDES COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

SUBJECT: REZ-2021-09 Building Valdosta Subdivision (0070 018), R-A to R-
21, Community Well & Septic, ~64.84 acres

DATE OF MEETING: August 10, 2021 Work Session/Regular Session

BUDGET IMPACT: N/A
FUNDING SOURCE:

{) Annual

() Capital

(X) N/A

() SPLOST

() TSPLOST

COUNTY ACTION REQUESTED ON: REZ-2021-09 Building Valdosta Subdivision (0070 018), R-A to R-21,
Community Well & Septic, ~64.84 acres

HISTORY, FACTS AND ISSUES: This case represents a change in zoning on the subject property from Residential
Agricultural (R-A) to Medium Density Residential (R-21). The general motivation, in this case, is so that the
subject property can be subdivided at a greater density. For reference, the minimum lot size in R-A zoning is
2.5 acres while the minimum lot size in R-21 zoning is 0.5 acres. The subject property possesses road frontage
on Val Del Road, a Major Collector road. Concerning the Comprehensive Plan Character Area Map, the
subject property is depicted as a Rural Residential Character Area and is in the Rural Service Area. Per
Comprehensive Plan Guidance, R-21 zoning is not listed as a recommended zoning within a Rural Residential
Character Area.

Factors for consideration include: 1) the R-21 zoned Bethany Hills Subdivision adjacent to the south, 2) the
existing and recent history of zoning and land use patterns along Val Del Road, and 3) that the Comprehensive
Plan does not recommend this density in Rural Residential at this time.

The TRC discussions centered around the additional extension of water and sewer services to that portion of
the County, soil compatibility for the proposed septic service, and possible drainage issues for the
development and adjacent properties with the two stream bodies indicated on the GIS map. Current and
future traffic counts were discussed, along with the future plans for Val Del Road and possible timelines for
implementing any changes. In addition, staff has received approximately 75 communications from residents in
opposition to the request. Overall, Staff found this request inconsistent with the Comprehensive Plan.

The GLPC heard this request at their regular June meeting and discussed the possibility of a more dense
subdivision request at a future date compared to the proposed request, and ultimately recommended
approval with a split vote of 7-2.

OPTIONS: 1. Board's Pleasure
2. Approve
3. Approve with Conditions
4, Deny



RECOMMENDED ACTION: Board's Pleasure

DEPARTMENT: Planning/Zoning DEPARTMENT HEAD: JD Dillard

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:



------- DOVER MILLER KARRAS LANGDALE & BRANTLEY

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

J. Michael Dover 701 North Patterson Street Telephone Number:
Willis L. Miller I1I Valdosta, Georgia 31601-4526 229-242-0314
Patricia McCorvey Karras Real Estate Facsimile:
Jackson R. Langdale Mailing Address: 229-242-6495
Nathanacl D. Brantley Post Office Box 729 General Facsimile:
Jennifer Stakich Walker Valdosta, Georgia 31603-0729 229-249-8685

Charles A. Shenton [V

June 7, 2021

Lowndes County Board of Commissioners
& Greater Lowndes Planning Commission
327 N. Ashley Street
Valdosta, GA 31601

Re: Application for Rezoning Tax Parcel 0070 018, approx. 64.526 acres.
Dear Board Members:

Please allow this letter to serve as an application for rezoning the property located off Val Del
Road, approximately 64.526 acres, Map & Parcel Number 0070 018 to R-21 zoning classification.
The property is currently zoned R-A.

The property is currently owned by JUNE W. PURVIS AND JULIET W. PURVIS, NOT
INDIVIDUALLY, BUT AS CO-TRUSTEES OF THE CREDIT SHELTER TRUST UNDER
ITEM IV OF THE LAST WILL AND TESTAMENT OF JERRY G. PURVIS, SR. (A/K/A DR.
JERRY G. PURVIS AND JERRY GAINES PURVIS) as of March 25, 2016, and the deed is
recorded in Deed Book 5926, Page 281, of the Lowndes County public records. A copy of the
recorded deed is attached hereto as Exhibit “A.” It is the owner’s intention to develop a residential
subdivision with minimum lot sizes of 0.5 acres and homes estimated to be approximately 1,800-
2,000 square feet. A site plan of the proposed project is attached hereto as Exhibit “B”—it is being
amended to present a different configuration of lots and to reflect approximately 98 residential
lots. A list of adjacent property owners is attached hereto as Exhibit “C.” A copy of a preliminary
boundary survey is attached hereto as Exhibit “D.”

Amending the zoning classification of this property would be consistent with the Goals & Policies
of the 2016 Greater Lowndes County Comprehensive Plan Update. Specifically, rezoning would
promote Goal 4 by offering additional housing options and spurring growth to accommodate first-
time homebuyers in the Lowndes County market. Additionally, construction of a new housing
project in this area would support and grow local businesses engaged in providing the goods,




services, and labor necessary to develop this project. Further, rezoning this property to R-21
classification would promote Goal 4 by enabling the development of affordable housing options
for first time homebuyers, young professionals, and military members, which is also consistent
with Policy Goal 4.2.1.

Thank you for your consideration in amending the zoning classification of this property. If I can
answer any questions about this request, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully,

Jackison R. Langdale
Attorney for the Owner




PO LTAY 6 1T/ TP XE0MINT- 10 T\OMO 1 0VOIQ TONALG furiag ulory 1 TS

133HS
sfore  :1oacowd
Tatepa
LT T7 v 7
I m— 7
7 \ /
’ \ .
| /
A \ /
\\\ ’
7/ 1\
/ \
1 \
1 /
\P - I 530V 80
" - _ NV1d ! siuer [ ospovesg | <
H H 5] | | 3 st N
3 8 e = ec a0 N
: (5]
H i _ 1NOAV1 132¥VYd y —
H e 45 05°0NT
3 &9 / won
e L XIYNIN[IFdd -
2 . 5 ; N
b 2z & cosset NN Ry i
i 5 Sy sy
3 m m _ Hiresse o 3UIH NMOHS Hoesice
H ] 45 SEESIE lsrry o5 g N/ : /
§ m Z o \.m:..;.:c Shovoss ~ \ hvauis onusia , - sz am P
0] 851 1 ig 9296612 syuny 050 N ./ e N
6 N6tz eny 150 \ /
i e " \ / /
snov 150 /
ol \ »
I ~ 38 W8I o3y 150 / snoviso \ /
45 5400072 e 1570 4 45 48°10012 N J
~ svat Uissesssie . £ 20 g3 H
Y — » 0y sV oo ’ snoviso
— o . = 15157 1LeT 4 45 sozeozz snoviso \ {
Q m (e ——— v an 4 EES Y isorvecze !
e 2 S, Sqov 50 v o1 )
- A o _
= :
Soowv |® lv} ¢ \
EEmc | i
g2 d4g [P ‘ : : 2
45 COIISST \
Q T o 55 hay | STOAvESO % STV 950 v ,
4500 L0VST 45 $6°08002
9 > = |X I san | Ty \ " og 01 450C95HCT
As > 2 2 ) — : 45 |
2 Z = [Q s s erseast smow o ) " 1
o <0 5 e s isestrz [ sTovsso , L/ ./
sIveLsor £
Bk Uo (= 45 10CreT / “Fnoviso .
Ax 3z 5 | waer ¢/ s Homie \
@ . 4 vl . SPOVEST -
=h < > - 5n0v 0 havese Revrese e \
> m 75 oe vsace s 9ecIce 1 . \
m= |o ! Py an 53 001 yo 2
ke g
\ sacveso
\ 35 5608202
\ 1o
. S30vise | SIOvISO | S3OvIso | SpOvVIST | SROvise Shoveeo A\
SIOv IS0 | 4S9R 9ROt | 45 96°9eczr | 45 95'9sore | s oeosorr | s es'seazr | IS $EIEL 45 10vsere A\ N
sssesseze | 4o 2= se301 renm team 2 6201\
&2 01
R 3 .
iz HHE m
3B 8
' NHHHE _
T =
I m H S B __ Y IS0 \\ ~ B
R = s3wovise | spoviso | soveso | spoveso i1z | savoviso | smoviso | snoviso . : | swovrso | sawoviso | smoviso | soviso | ooveco
H ASSYOOIT | 4SSperazr | JS9rROezz | IS SrsCrIr 101 sso9urrr | aseyucee | a5 el At | B | Tavin | s IS 99aecer | 45 $9°ULET | 5 UL | 1 fygresy
A 0 f 2z | 45 99 aLtee isovuctr ¥ 19 SIS
K 9o ey L] £ 1wan 1 201 €1 ey w. am h%wm.um: .a.w_w"m‘_n: 21 29 LS 61 ey oz a1 1z an
H 3 | ~
H H .
X ~,
] A ! ~
& \ | ~
5 \ ~ S \ 3Y3H NMOHS
“ WVZULS DNLISIXZ
H T A ~ =
¢ Mg 4/ JY3H NMOMS . ~
A A N AN\ wvau1s ontsna i ~
H R
b § AN \
N N \ !
i & ~ \ \
H s \ |
N A !
5 \




01T 2L

,. NY1d
1NOAVYT 130dVd
AYVNINIIFYd

0T IPOHIINAN AN XY ORPYPSHRONYS]
suens e
0912 ¥ VD
1009 w13
FIDIANZS NOUDINHLSNOD 9
ONIHIAINIDONT MOHMY

- 3
m € ooty
3 o
m >
O Wy »
[l E C |m
gZ 4w Ir
SFIofs
=5 - 1< “TINNYND QINLIZOIM o
r»5z < m NIUD ONLISIXS - o HM
Fozs R \ G, g
n - TOLL) W40 GIEYNISIONN ST
8400 |= QFUBNASIOND 52 o "
ZIAZ & : “
om= = "
o <P 5
MmH o
T ~
I
o
- . o
318 m £
§ iklz s
IS A
H
AN ey . <
& 77 H
5 \
H H
£ ’ |
m NY TV AWV A '
, \




REZ-2021-09 Zoning Location Map

BUILDING VALDOSTA S/D CURRENT ZONING: R-A
Rezoning Request PROPOSED ZONING: R-21

SETRANYRD

Legend

Roads
—+——+ Railroads
[ Parcels
= Urban Service Area
Zoning Conditions
Y weT
|1l [] YES

City Limits

Valdosta Airport
Zoning Districts

cc
[ ce
I o+
[ con
[_Jea
N s
CC] m
I 2
I -3
I MAz - 1
T maz-2
1 maz-3
. o

P-D
tZ773 ro-R
B R
] R0
] Rt
B R
[ZZA oLpc zoning

VAL-DEL-RD

pol Il R

8,
<
AL
4”)& 5
N

Feet

VALDORTAL

o

1,000

S Visit VALOR on the weh at: WWW.VALORGIS.COM




REZ-2021-09 V\Llezzno Site Map

Roads [:] Open Water
—+—— Railroads D Valdosta Airport
Park Wetlands
=City Limits 100 Yr Flood
Crashzone — Hydrology
Q Crashzone West Drastic

D Urban Service Area | i | Recharge Areas

BUILDING VALDOSTA S/D
Rezoning Request

ey

ALDERMAN;RD e
LDE

s
|

:';E_VALOR

VALDOSTALOWNDES REGIONAL GEOGRAPHIC [NFORMATION SYSTEM

Visit VALOR on the weh at: WWW.VALORGIS.COM




sapnN/uolEDUNWWOD/Uonepodsuel] ouoz APy Apool .
oucaution svonsuey [ - speouey +—i— S WOD'SIDHOTVAMA 32 GOM 345 U0 UOTVAISIA
ealy UBqINGNS siiesyaoedsuaaio Jeourt [ VOO0 'L e % & e - ;
tenuopssati eyl [ eie0 Aapoy ievormsy [ ¥OLOFTI00 HONIW ‘9 === DY . 4 . w=ly
s — bl — seemusdo [ HOLOTTIOD HOFV 5 e it % | Y

ebep pooyoqubian uouswey [N Jejusy Auniav femsnpyl .
seweg Aoy revosey [ |enuopisey pousiqeisa sipored [ | TYRILEY HONIW * e

feuoNNyisy| / oand umoumog [N spwr Ao u IVIYILHY TVdIONIHd HIHLO ‘€ e ]
S N . = i 10—
191u80 ANIPY PooUIOqUBION Ansoio4 /eimynouby [ eauy soises ueain [ uonesyisse|9 jeuoyauny 4 ; 000z 000'L00S 0
speoy o

}sanbay Bujuozay
a/s v1sOodavA ONIaling

depy Juswdojaaaq ainyng 60-1L202-Z3d




LOWNDES COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

SUBJECT: REZ-2021-12 US 84/1-75 Industrial Park ~542 ac., County
Utilities, I-S, M-1, M-2 and P-D (Amended)

DATE OF MEETING: August 10, 2021 Work Session/Regular Session

BUDGET IMPACT: N/A
FUNDING SOURCE:
() Annual
()} Capital
(X) N/A
() SPLOST
() TSPLOST
COUNTY ACTION REQUESTED ON: REZ-2021-12 US 84/1-75 Industrial Park ~542 ac., County Utilities, I-S, M-1,
M-2, and P-D {Amended)

HISTORY, FACTS AND ISSUES:

This case represents a request by the applicant to amend the P-D portion of an approved site plan from 2010 to allow
the use of solar arrays. The ~542-acre subject property is bounded by landfills to the west and two residential
subdivisions to the east (Westwood Estates ~85 Residences and Loch-Winn Farms ~120 Residences). The northern
property is largely agricultural/forestry with the exception of one residence adjacent to the northwestern corner of
the subject property. The southern property is a mixture of highway commercial/light industrial uses. From a
planning standpoint, a transition from the intensive uses to the west to the non-intensive uses to the east was the
vision for this property. That transition is currently supported to the level of Highway and General Commercial on
the Future Development Map. Solar arrays have been added to the M-2 zoned portion, currently owned by the City
of Valdosta as a wastewater treatment plant.

Staff reviewed the request and concluded that a solar panel array such as this is not allowed in a P-D zoning district.
A P-D is intended for projects that include interrelated residential, commercial, and office uses, unified by a
development plan. A solar panel array is not consistent with this intent.

Intensive Service (I-S) zoning specifically allows for ... private facilities for... energy generation...which may require
environmental permits.”

The current site plan approved in 2010 is binding on all future use and development. A P-D Amendment requires a
new, fully compliant site plan. Staff has not been presented with a new, fully compliant P-D site plan.

In addition, a solar panel array does not fit within the M-1 or M-2 zonings, as M-1 districts are intended for
“warehousing, assembly, storage, and commercial services,” while M-2 districts are for “manufacturing, assembling,
storage, distribution, and sales activities that are generally high intensity.”

Staff is supportive of a solar panel array on the property. The question is how to achieve this use consistent with
the current ULDC standards. If the application was withdrawn and resubmitted to rezone the property to I1-5, Staff
will support the request subject to the conditions that (a) the only allowed use will be a solar panel array and (b)
existing buffers are maintained.

1. Staff recommends (a) the pending application be withdrawn and (b) a new application submitted to rezone
the applicable portion of the property I-S.



2. If this is done, Staff will support the request subject to conditions that (a) the only allowed use will be a
solar panel array and (b) existing buffers are maintained.

Currently, there are approved solar sites within the County on E-A, R-A, R-1, M-2, and MAZ zoned parcels. The
GLPC heard the request at their July meeting and interpreted solar panel arrays to be considered as essential public
services, and therefore, solar panel arrays should be allowed in muitiple zoning districts, including M-1, M-2, and P-
D as presented on the subject property. Based upon their interpretation, they voted to recommend approval of the
request by a unanimous vote of (9-0).

OPTIONS: 1. Board's Pleasure
2. Approve
3. Approve with Conditions
4. Deny

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Board's Pleasure

DEPARTMENT: Planning/Zoning DEPARTMENT HEAD: JD Dillard

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:



SOnliRr g
PooyioquBiaN (euonisuels [T
eoly

auoz Aoy Apoop

wwoL uw [

lequspisey feiny |

Jejusd Aoy feamy [

aBeyi pooysoqubiaN uopsway [

soua) Ampy euoisey [
[euonninsul / a1and
uoneAsasuoD/uopeadNNIed
18ua) Auanay pooysoqybian

HASTH YOV, Q@&s

spesL seeun [N
1ue Auanay [euopnipsul [T
eaiy fewasnpul |11
191UD ANANOY [eLRSnPU|
[enuopisay paysiiqeIs3
umomoqa [N
s8jue) Auanay Aunwwod I
Ansaso4 /ainynopby [T

epmuado [
s|oaled U

s A0 [l

ealy 99IA19S UBGIN u

L AMHASA

\SCOTT-STE \

|
|

o
(=)
K
P |l
(4
o]
(5 Ju—

enme— 1 |
Ii THOMASISTA

z
&

] e ()
M3 T.Il:llv N

L

A
<
X

UAWNNVOr-

f

TR

QY ~17138 30T,

m— (i3 dISLSTIM

HIANIY
|
B
@
L b
E
s
u

b=l

]

)

speoljiey +—i—
VOO0 'L e
¥OLO3TI00 HONIN '9 ——
HOL037102 HOrviA 'S cnmme
IVIHALYY HONIW 't commem
IVINILYEY TVdIONIYd ¥3H1O 't commmm
JLVISHILNI '| commme
uonesyisse|d jeuonaung
speoy

\OSEPHIRD="

NOD"SIHOTYATMAAM ‘18 G3M 3Y3 U0 HOTVA HSIA
OTVA N

}oed
000

000°L 00S O

<

)

NNOLONRIHIIM =
@)

j}sanbay Buluozay

MUVd TVIILSNANI S271 /LSIM ¥8 AVMHOIH S N

dej\ juswdojanaq a4ning

cl-120¢2-Z23d




REZ-2021-12 WRPDO Site Map

Roads \:| Open Water
—+—— Railroads l:] Valdosta Airport
Park Wetlands

City Limits 127371 100 Yr Flood
Crashzone —— Hydrology

| crashzone West Drastic
D Urban Service Area ‘ J' Recharge Areas
L_j Parcels

U S HIGHWAY 84 WEST/ I-75 INDUSTRIAL PARK
Rezoning Request

P P S T
SRR AR B AHE DS
EITTES VBRI

0 500 1,000 2,000
EE pmy e Feet

! VALOR

Visit VALOR on the web at: WWW.VAI.ORGIS.CUQMM




REZ-2021-12

U S HIGHWAY 84 WEST/ I-75 INDUSTRIAL PARK
Rezoning Request

Zoning Location Map

CURRENT ZONING: M-1, M-2, P-D

PROPOSED ZONING: M-1, M-2, P-D (AMENDMENT)

R-1

by v

-D

it VALOR

S Visit VALOR on the web at: WWW.VALORGIS.COM

Roads

i

‘ MWH.-'S- ‘LL-—+—+ Railroads

f—

lT T[] Parcels

[Ty

= Urban Service Area

Zoning Conditions
WET
LIL]I| YES

City Limits
Valdosta Airport
] ) Zoning Districts

]

[y |/ —y

\

) 05}#

-1:LO

m
>
peih

N7 A




Ad ¥EX KZ0Z/61/L Bagrdon pmdeowe) wmd Pyasrou Wpeopd\(Suuatey Gd BoymuvRs) 10-0280\ S

M3IENNN LT3HS

dYIN LINFWJOTINAIA AINNVYTd

TYNLJIDONOD

-
]

371 ‘LN3INJOTINIA
AVRILSNANI AVITONOT

=

By

il

10—-0Z60

‘ON 103ro¥d

A8

SNOISK3Y ‘ON

1Z-61-20
Ava

A8 NMVHQ

‘A8

008 = _I TVIS

oNNoz a-d [T
oniNozzw T
oNiNozZ bW

aN3o31

230
“3SVHd
103r0O¥d A8 Q3LONHLSNOD 38 TIM SWy38 03S0d0¥d TIV (9
‘207N 3HL HLIM 3ONVOH0DDV NI G3LONHLSNOD ANV
Q3NDIS3A 38 TIIM S3ILIMIOVS INIWIDVNVA HILVMWNOLS (S
007N IHL A8 G3NI430 SV 3SN A8 A3NIWY3L3A

|38 TIM V3uV G-d Q3AN3NY 3HL NIHLIM S3ILINIDVS ONIYVd

Q3LVIO0SSY ANV SNOLLYOO1 'S3ZIS ONIGTING ‘ONISYHd (v
"SNOILIGNOD ONINOZ TYNISIHO 3H1 ¥3ANN AIMOTTV
$3SN OL NOLLIQAY NI ALY3dO¥d JHL NO SYIUY Z-W
ANV L SHL SV TI3M SV V3uV G-d 3HL NI 35N 318YMOTIV
NV SV ONINYVH ¥Y10S SIANTONI LNIWANIWY SIHL (€
*071 'AN3WJO13A3A TVIHLSNANI
4VIIONOT A8 G3NMO MON Y3V A-d 3HL 40 NOILYOd 3HL
AINO SL03143 V3HVY G-d G3ANIWY 3HL 30 ANVONNOSE 3HL(Z
(51-0102-73¥)
0102/21/24 NO SY3NOISSINNOD O QYOS ALNNOD
S3ANMOT 3HL A8 03A0YddY (ad) INIWHOTIAIA AINNVId
V 04 NVd 3LIS TVNLIIONOD GZANIWY NV SI SIHL (1

05 {LHOIZH ONIQNNE XV
WNIWININ %G1 :3DVdS N3dO IN3D¥3d
*4'S 000'280'L ‘v3yV ONIQNING W1O0L

V. L1 Il
VGO F VUV SONVILIM
VLT ‘vauv LIS
E0uvd 3005 a-d
v.iva 3LIs

o




dVIN INJINJOT3AIA AINNV1d
IVNLd3IONOD : 0] 's8jRI0SSY pue
Eoz EEE

‘Thomas.Sth

‘

_C ucc 5:::5

=
1
! |15,
i @
152
1=

bi

=
3!

T, UC:

PISIoN]

]
~

e 4




Sol America Rezoning
Analysis
August 6, 2021

Staff does not oppose a solar panel array on the subject property. The question is how to achieve
this use consistent with the ULDC.

A solar panel array is allowed in the IS zone. This zone specifically allows “private facilities
for...energy generation...which may require environmental permits.” ULDC 2.01.05(D). A solar
panel array is a facility for energy generation. Our research shows solar panel arrays may require
an environmental permit. This section of the ULDC fits hand in glove with a solar panel array. It
1S not gray.

The proper process for a rezoning of the owner’s property to allow a solar panel array is for the
owner to plat the portion of its property on which it wants to construct a solar panel array and to
apply for a rezoning of that portion of the property to IS. This could be subject to a condition that
the only allowed use would be a solar panel array. It could also be subject to buffer requirements.

If the owner would withdraw its current application and submit an application to rezone the
applicable portion of the property IS, Staff would support the request.

What has been presented does not comply with the ULDC for three reasons.

First, the owner has not submitted a new site plan that meets the minimum standards and site plan
requirements for a PD zoning. The eastern portion of the subject property is zoned PD. This
existing PD zoning is subject to a site plan approved when the property was zoned PD in 2010.
This site plan depicts buildings, drives, and parking areas. The ULDC says this specific approved
site plan is binding on all future developments and use within the PD development. ULDC
4.06.03(D). An amendment to a PD zoning requires a new site plan. ULDC 10.02.06(A). A new
PD site plan must meet all the requirements of the ULDC for a PD site plan. A PD site plan must
include specific site design and development standards. ULDC 4.06.03(A). It must meet numerous
minimum standards and site plan requirements. ULDC 4.06.02, 4.06.03. Here, the applicant has
not submitted a new PD site plan that meets the minimum standards and site plan requirements of
the ULDC. The drawing it has submitted removes a large portion of the PD zoned property from
the PD. The remaining portion is simply colored green. This is not a PD site plan. It does not
comply with the ULDC.

Second, a solar panel array is not a use allowed in a PD zone. The PD district is intended for “a
combination of residential, office, and limited commercial uses.” PD districts are for “projects that
include compatible, interrelated uses and related public facilities unified by a development plan.”
ULDC, 2.01.07. The purpose of PD districts is to encourage projects that include “compatible
residential, commercial, office, and related public facilities unified by a development plan.”
ULDC, 4.06.01(A)(1). Commercial and office uses in a PD zone “shall be designed as an office
park, a shopping center, or a planned service center.” ULDC, 4.06.02(E)(2). Commercial uses are
“retail and service uses” provided to “residents.” ULDC, 2.01.04.



Third, a solar panel array is not an “Essential Public Service” allowed in a PD zone. An essential
public service is a service to the public. A solar panel array is not a service to the public. In a PD,
public facilities must be related to residential, commercial, and office uses. ULDC, 4.06.01(A)(1).
In addition, even if a solar panel array were an essential public service, the use of a portion of a
PD development for a solar panel array would still be required to meet all the minimum standards
and site plan requirements for a PD in Section 4.06.00 of the ULDC. As stated above, the owner
has not submitted a new PD site plan that meets the minimum standards and site plan requirements
for a PD zoning.



LOWNDES COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

SUBJECT: REZ-2021-13 Val Del Villas, Val Del Rd. P-D Amendment, County
Water and Sewer, ~28.436 acres

DATE OF MEETING: August 10, 2021 Work Session/Regular Session

BUDGET IMPACT: N/A
FUNDING SOURCE:
() Annual
() Capital
(X) N/A
() SPLOST
() TSPLOST

COUNTY ACTION REQUESTED ON: REZ-2021-13 Val Del Villas, Val Del Rd. P-D Amendment, County Water and
Sewer, ~28.436 acres

HISTORY, FACTS AND ISSUES: This request represents an amendment to the previously rezoned Val Del Villas
Planned Development (P-D). The general mativation, in this case, is so the subject property can be modified to
add additional residential lots and to remove narrative note #7 that states, “ALL BUILDABLE LOTS ARE SIZED
APPROPRIATELY FOR A HOUSE TO FIT ON IT WITHOUT ADMINISTRATIVE WAIVERS.” For reference, the ULDC
Standards for P-D zoning require that any changes to a previously approved P-D site plan must be presented
to the GLPC for recommendation and presented to and approved by the Board of Commissioners.

Red Oak Environmental, LLC submitted a request to the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers to determine if the
wetlands depicted on the original P-D Site Plan for Lot 1 were under the jurisdiction of the Corps, which they
were determined to not be, and therefore “the placement of dredged or fill material into these wetlands
would not require prior Department of the Army authorization” pursuant to Section 404 of the Clean Water
Act. This Jurisdictional Determination by the Corps leaves environmental impact mitigation at the discretion of
the County, to which the Engineering Department has put forth the following measures.

For all newly platted lots that are adjacent to wetlands, floodplain, drainage ditches, or detention ponds, the
following shall be provided:

+ A benchmark shall be established at the front property corner for every lot.

¢ A highwater mark, base flood elevation, or hydraulic analysis performed shall establish the 100-year
flood elevation established.

¢ A minimum finished floor elevation shall be established for the lot in question a minimum of 2 feet
above the established 100-year elevation.

¢ A minimum of two soil borings on opposite sides of the proposed foundation shall be completed to
determine the seasonal high-water table.

e If the seasonal high-water table is less than one foot from the bottom of the footer elevation, a
subsurface drainage system shall be designed by the professional engineer who was responsible for
the development of the subdivision construction plans and shall be installed



o Before any inspections are performed and signed off on, a Registered Land Surveyor must certify that
the proposed finished floor is at or above the minimum finished floor elevation established on the final
plat.

Engineering and Planning Staff met with the developers on 7/27/2021 to answer questions and clarify the
above conditions.

Aspects of this case worthy of consideration include the following: 1. The overall intent of Planned
Development zoning, 2. The previously designated wetlands and their recent change in jurisdiction, 3. Current
growth trends in the area, and 4. The preservation of natural green spaces.

Overall, staff finds this request consistent with the Future Development Map and with the Community Goals
of the Comprehensive Plan. The GLPC recommended approval of the P-D Amendment to increase the lot count
and remove narrative note #7 by a unanimous vote of (9-0).

OPTIONS: 1. Board's Pleasure
2. Approve
3. Approve with Conditions
4. Deny

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Board's Pleasure

DEPARTMENT: Planning/Zoning DEPARTMENT HEAD: JD Dillard

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:



To whom it may concern

Northside Property Development, the developers of Val Del Villas, request to add
3 additional buildable lots to the existing 58 Buildable lots. Lot number 60 on the
original plat was not buildable at time of plat was recorded. NPD (Northside
Property Development) has recently contacted Red Oak environmental to do a
wetland study on lot 60. The results indicated the 3 additional buildable lots can
now be recorded. NPD will ask that lot 60 can now become buildable along with
lot 63 AND 64.

Also, the recorded plat for Val Del Villas restricted any administrated waivers due
to setbacks. NPD at the time the plat was recorded was planning on building
1500-1600 sq foot homes. The market however has turned and the desire for
1800 sq foot homes have increased. Some of these lots that are 100 ft in depth is
very hard, almost impossible, to accommodate a 1800 sq ft home with the
recorded setbacks. An administrated variance will resolve the issues we are
having with these 8-9 lots on the northside of the subdivision. NPD is requesting
that Narrative Note #7 stating “All buildable lots are sized appropriately for a
house to fit without administrative wavier” be removed and allow for
administrative variance.

Thank you for your consideration on these 2 matters and if you have any
questions for us please don’t hesitate to reach out.

Clint Joyner
Northside Property Development
229-251-2990




DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS, SAVANNAH DISTRICT
100 W. OGLETHORPE AVENUE :
SAVANNAH, GEORGIA 31401-3604

January 15, 2021

Regulatory Division
SAS-2019-00837

Mr. Clint Joyner

Val-Del Subdivision

231 Northside Drive
Valdosta, Georgia 31602

Dear Mr. Joyner:

| refer to a letter dated November 30, 2020, submitted on your behalf by Red Oak
Environmental, LLC, requesting an Approved Jurisdictional Determination (JD) for your
site located on Val Del Road, near Hahira, in Lowndes County, Georgia
(Latitude 30.9194, Longitude -83.3239). This project has been assigned number
SAS-2019-00837 and it is important that you refer to this number in all communication
concerning this matter.

We have completed an approved JD for the site. Wetlands were delineated in
accordance with criteria contained in the 1987 "Corps of Engineers Wetland Delineation
Manual,” as amended by the most recent regional supplements to the manual. | have
enclosed an “Approved JD Form,"” which details whether streams, wetlands and/or other
waters present on the site are subject to the jurisdiction of the U.S. Army Corps of
Engineers and how the Corps determined jurisdiction.

Wetlands “B and C” as depicted on the figure titled, “Wetland B-C, VAL DEL-61", and
dated June 4, 2020, are not waters of the United States and are therefore not within
the jurisdiction of Section 404 of the Clean Water Act (33 United States Code § 1344).
The placement of dredged or fill material into these wetlands would not require prior
Department of the Army authorization pursuant to Section 404.

This approved JD will remain valid for a period of 5-years unless new information
warrants revision prior to that date. You may request an administrative appeal for any
approved JD under the Corps regulations at 33 Code of Federal Regulations (C.F.R.)
Part 331. Enclosed you will find a Notification of Administrative Appeal Options and
Process and Request for Appeal form.

The delineation included herein has been conducted to identify the location and
extent of the aquatic resource boundaries and/or the jurisdictional status of aquatic
resources for purposes of the Clean Water Act for the particular site identified in this
request. This delineation and/or jurisdictional determination may not be valid for the
Wetland Conservation Provisions of the Food Security Act of 1985, as amended. If you




or your tenant are USDA program participants, or anticipate participation in USDA
programs, you should discuss the applicability of a certified wetland determination with
the local USDA service center, prior to starting work.

If you intend to sell property that is part of a project that requires Department of the
Army Authorization, it may be subject to the Interstate Land Sales Full Disclosure Act.
The Property Report required by Housing and Urban Development Regulation must
state whether, or not a permit for the development has been applied for, issued or
denied by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (Part 320.3(h) of Title 33 of the C.F.R.).

This communication does not convey any property rights, either in real estate or
material, or any exclusive privileges. It does not authorize any injury to property,
invasion of rights, or any infringement of federal, state or local laws, or regulations. It
does not obviate your requirement to obtain state or local assent required by law for the
development of this property. If the information you have submitted, and on which the
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers has based its determination is later found to be in error,
this decision may be revoked.

Thank you in advance for completing our on-line Customer Survey Form located at
http://corpsmapu.usace.army.mil/cm _apex/f?p=regulatory survey. We value your
comments and appreciate your taking the time to complete a survey each time you have
interaction with our office.

If you have any questions, please call Mr. Terry C. Kobs, at (229) 430-8567.

Sincerely,
RUTLIN.WILLIAM oigitally signed by
RUTLIN.WILLIAM.M.1390465064

M.1390465064 Date: 2021.01.15 09:06:10 -05'00"

William M. Rutlin
Chief, Coastal Branch

Copy Furnished: pdavies.redoak@gmail.com

Enclosures




NOTIFICATION OF ADMINISTRATIVE APPEAL OPTIONS AND PROCESS

A AND REQUEST FOR APPEAL

Applicant: Val-Del Subdivision | File Number: SAS-2019-00837 Date: January 15, 2021
Attached is: See Section below

INITIAL PROFFERED PERMIT (Standard Permit or Letter of permission) A

PROFFERED PERMIT (Standard Permit or Letter of permission) B

PERMIT DENIAL C
X [ APPROVED JURISDICTIONAL DETERMINATION D

PRELIMINARY JURISDICTIONAL DETERMINATION E

SECTION | - The following identifies your rights and options regarding an administrative appeal of the above decision.
Additional information may be found at http://www.usace.army.mil/CECW/Pages/req materials.aspx or Corps regulations at
33 C.F.R. § Part 331.

A: INITIAL PROFFERED PERMIT: You may accept or object to the permit.

ACCEPT: If you received a Standard Permit, you may sign the permit document and return it to the district engineer for
final authorization. If you received a Letter of Permission (LOP), you may accept the LOP and your work is authorized.
Your signature on the Standard Permit or acceptance of the LOP means that you accept the permit in its entirety, and waive
all rights to appeal the permit, including its terms and conditions, and approved jurisdictional determinations associated with
the permit.

OBJECT: If you object to the permit (Standard or LOP) because of certain terms and conditions therein, you may request
that the permit be modified accordingly. You must complete Section Il of this form and return the form to the district
engineer. Your objections must be received by the district engineer within 60 days of the date of this notice, or you will
forfeit your right to appeal the permit in the future. Upon receipt of your letter, the district engineer will evaluate your
objections and may: (a) modify the permit to address all of your concerns, (b) modify the permit to address some of your
objections, or (c) not modify the permit having determined that the permit should be issued as previously written. After
evaluating your objections, the district engineer will send you a proffered permit for your reconsideration, as indicated in
Section B below.

B: PROFFERED PERMIT: You may accept or appeal the permit.

ACCEPT: If you received a Standard Permit, you may sign the permit document and return it to the district engineer for
final authorization. If you received a Letter of Permission (LOP), you may accept the LOP and your work is authorized.
Your signature on the Standard Permit or acceptance of the LOP means that you accept the permit in its entirety, and waive
all rights to appeal the permit, including its terms and conditions, and approved jurisdictional determinations associated with
the permit.

APPEAL: If you choose to decline the proffered permit (Standard or LOP) because of certain terms and conditions therein,
you may appeal the declined permit under the Corps of Engineers Administrative Appeal Process by completing Section |l
of this form and sending the form to the division engineer. This form must be received by the division engineer within 60
days of the date of this notice.

C: PERMIT DENIAL: You may appeal the denial of a permit under the Corps of Engineers Administrative Appeal Process
by completing Section Il of this form and sending the form to the division engineer. This form must be received by the
division engineer within 60 days of the date of this notice.

D: APPROVED JURISDICTIONAL DETERMINATION: You may accept or appeal the approved JD or provide new
information.

ACCEPT: You do not need to notify the Corps to accept an approved JD. Failure to notify the Corps within 60 days of the
date of this notice means that you accept the approved JD in its entirety, and waive all rights to appeal the approved JD.

APPEAL: If you disagree with the approved JD, you may appeal the approved JD under the Corps of Engineers
Administrative Appeal Process by completing Section Il of this form and sending the form to the division engineer. The
division engineer must receive this form within 60 days of the date of this notice.

E: PRELIMINARY JURISDICTIONAL DETERMINATION: You do not need to respond to the Corps regarding the
preliminary JD. The Preliminary JD is not appealable. If you wish, you may request an approved JD (which may be
appealed), by contacting the Corps district for further instruction. Also you may provide new information for further
consideration by the Corps to reevaluate the JD.




SECTION Il - REQUEST FOR APPEAL or OBJECTIONS TO AN INITIAL PROFFERED PERMIT

REASONS FOR APPEAL OR OBJECTIONS: (Describe your reasons for appealing the decision or your objections to an
initial proffered permit in clear concise statements. You may attach additional information to this form to clarify where your
reasons or objections are addressed in the administrative record.)

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: The appeal is limited to a review of the administrative record, the Corps memorandum for
the record of the appeal conference or meeting, and any supplemental information that the review officer has determined is
needed to clarify the administrative record. Neither the appellant nor the Corps may add new information or analyses to the
record. However, you may provide additional information to clarify the location of information that is already in the
administrative record.

POINT OF CONTACT FOR QUESTIONS OR INFORMATION:

If you have questions regarding this decision and/or the | If you only have questions regarding the appeal process you

appeal process you may contact: may also contact:

Mr. Terry Kobs Mr. Philip Shannin

US Army Corps of Engineers, Savannah District Administrative Appeal Review Officer
1104 North Westover Blvd, Unit 9 CESAS-PDS-O

Albany, Georgia 31707 60 Forsyth Street Southwest, Floor M9
229-4630-8567 Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8803

Phone: (404) 562-5136; Fax: (404) 562-5138
Email: Philip.a.shannin@usace.army.mil

RIGHT OF ENTRY: Your signature below grants the right of entry to Corps of Engineers personnel, and any government
consultants, to conduct investigations of the project site during the course of the appeal process. You will be provided a 15-
day notice of any site investigation, and will have the opportunity to participate in all site investigations.

Date: Telephone number:

Signature of appellant or agent.




Soil Map—Lowndes County, Georgia

s =
m (Clint Joyner) w
) b
30° 5524°N
“-4
o
o
=
o
g
Soil
30° 545N ! W/ e =t J._‘
27750 277650 270 27 270 7800 278100 200 prien) 27840 278500 278600 27870 27800 27800
= =
[ fn
5 Map Scale: 1:7,220 f printad on A landscape (11" x 8.5") sheet. 5
Meters
8 N 100 20 40 &0 B
> 0 %0 0 1400 200
Map projection: Web Mercator Comer coordinates: WGS84 Edge tics: UTM Zone 17N WGS84
11/15/2020

E Natural Resources Web Soil Survey
Conservation Service National Cooperative Sail Survey Page 1 of 3



Clint Joyner

Lowndes County, GA

e PO M S AT < A ? JI
Sl XYmooy owygox = : s 3

1
M

|
|
.-rmxm<_m<< 9

~

m_mo:.._.____ _U_.l:.[.:.f.l.

C N AR -..-.-||4”_

/ fbf\ Y TV ol

\., "

_
|
|
o
o
)
0
©
>
|

,_

,

©2020 Google




ol =
e Yy 1o k.
N oe b Tcin g )
]

LN R 3 7 PSR

November 15, 2020
Wetlands

Estuarine and Marine Deepwater

Estuarine and Marine Wetland

Freshwater Emergent Wetland
B Freshwater Forested/Shrub Wetland
E Freshwater Pond

Clint Joyner

B Lake
[] other

. Riverine

This map is for general reference only. The US Fish and Wildlife
Service is not responsible for the accuracy or currentness ofjthe
base data shown on this map. All wetlands related data should
be used in accordance with the layer metadata found on the
Wetlands Mapper web site.

Nalional Wellands Inventory (#W1)




30° 55 21°N

30° 59 54N

83° 1939w

USDA
e

Soil Map—Lowndes County, Georgia
(Clint Joyner)

vallid et this Seala, - :
(S 2 c... v, .
i . \ _
277700 277800 277900 278000 278100 Zrexn 278300 27840 278500 Zrem
Map Scale: 1:5,740 if printed on A landscape (11" x 8.5") sheet.
aMeters
N o 50 10 20 Ee)
2Feet

0 20 500 1000 1500
Map projection: Web Mercator Comer coordinates: WGS84  Edge tics: UTM Zone 17N WGS84

Natural Resources

Web Soil Survey
Conservation Service

National Cooperative Soil Survey

83° 18'S1I"W

342310 3423200

3423000

342270

83° 18'51"W

11/15/2020
Page 1 of 3

4° N




SAS-2019-00837 i | BT con
FEMA Flood Map gpill 15 : : s /' Review area
o ; e (’ Review Area

l:él;e‘view-_Dr—T-'-

{ ¥

il

R A2
b A

'~ BReview area
e

2020 Google




Southeastern Surveying, Inc.
601 N. St. Augustine Road
Valdosta, Georgia 31601
229-259-9455 o (fax) 229-259-9926 ¢ (e-mail) bherring@sesurveying.com

June 29, 2021

Lowndes County Zoning Department
327 N. Ashley St.
Valdosta, GA 31601

RE:  Val Del Villas

Dear Sir:

Please accept this request for the revision of Val Del Villas subdivision layout. The subdivision
is zoned P-D and was approved for 62 lots. Lot 60 containing 1.38 acres was shown as
containing wetlands. That area has been re-evaluated and is now determined not to contain

wetlands per the current regulations. Included with this application is a copy of the approved
Jurisdictional Determination from the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers.

We would like to revise lots 1-3 and 60 of the existing subdivision and add an additional 2 lots.
The owner is:

Northside Development, LLC

Thank you,

Svlrez

Barbara L. Herring, RLS




REZ-2021-13 Zoning Location Map

THE VAL DEL VILLAS CURRENT ZONING: P-D
Rezoning Request PROPOSED ZONING: P-D (AMENDMENT)

PELcir

Legend ~

VAL‘DEL—RD

Roads
| —4——+ Railroads -

) | [ Parcels
| := Urban Service Area
Zoning Conditions
F3ET weT
LIl ves

City Limits

Valdosta Airport
Zoning Districts

c-Cc
e
B cH
[ con
[ JEa
N s
I
. V-2
V-3
I MAz-1
[ maz-2
[ maz-3
N o

P-D
777 por
N R
1 R0
1 r2t
N R
[ZZA stec zoning

Feet
0 170

& RVALOR

S Visit VALOR on the web at: WWW.VALORGIS.COM




REZ-2021-13

THE VAL DEL VILLAS

Rezoning Request

3 VALOR

VALDOSTALOWNDES EGIONAL GEDSRAPHIC [NFORMATION SYSTEM

Visit VALOR on the web at: WWW.VAI.DRGIS.Q?_&! .

WRPDO Site Map

Legend

Roads

—+—— Railroads

Crashzone

"] Crashzone West

D Urban Service Area

375 75

E Open Water
[ ] Valdosta Airport

77 7] Wetlands

— Hydrology

Drastic

w Recharge Areas

'74} Parcels




pooyioqyBioN [euolisues]
eoJy Ueqingng
[enuspisay eIy

1ue) APy einy |
obeyiA pooysoqubioN uousway [N
sauag Anpy euoibay [

[euonmisu| /alqnd
uolleAIBsUOD/UONEBIDON N IE]
1ajus) Aoy pooysoqybien

=03,

dej\ JuswdojaAaq ainin4

speayssoedsusalg Jesur] I
sejue0 Auanay feuonmiisul |
eauy fewgsnpy] |
121u3D ANATOY [etsnpu|
[efUBpISaY PousIqeIs3

umoyumed [

191U ANAnaY Aunwiwo) .

Anssio4 j einynonby [T

sleepmuado [
sioed [ |

swwr Ao o

BalY 90128 URQIN u

¥OLO3T100 HONIW ‘9 ——=
HOLOITI00 HOMV 'S cxmmmm
IVINILYY HONIW ‘b e
VI3 LYY IVAIONIYd HIHLO 'C e
FLVISHIALNI '| e

uolesyisse|d jeuoljdung

speoy

L auoz Awpy Apoo
umoL i [ speoljiey +——r+— WOI'SIDHOTVAMMM ‘318 G3M 3y} Uo YOTVA USIA
VOO0 'L e VNOID: TVISOTIVA
dOTYA N
3

e
G'LE 0

051 74

QT3S VA v

—

}senbay Buiuozay
SVT1IA 7134 1TVA 3HL

€L-120c-Z23d




T
v _ A
RN L ) e
swarm- @ ]
SnUEE ——o 1
o U TV LROAT 10D FELILLIY Q8T CZRODNT YN0 T
eanawricn W R, _
= !

I

Vi e
dLIs eounncs 14

—
e e

S091E VI VISOUTVA DRSNS
Q71 "Add dOYd JAISHINON [T SIS

5

—
—— ST R S

AT a1 Aot 410 .. i\ o P
evmasmaara euce esacay 0 A A T AR )
TN NS — 91— BT AT 120 i
—— e e T |
SE—— N A YR LY LT 92 L0 T L8 Y L 7 i
I e e - =L
B G AL £ v T = GorieETS: 0N TVTINTD .~ -
; . §
v e | o . [} > ;
| _

o

o seseoos @ .
Gxiaw  wec|aod ™ |
B TR ER—— Toroes wamvnwes B 16 i
= e : o w5 15 _
¥ e f ciess v prewcemen P Gt v s Y EE0 !
1

—

S09FE VIDUOTD S ——— 557 ? ISl
VISOQIVA c & Fvao e i L
VoM TIa-TVA 3 W\ ,G:w.//p/._umm \ 5 ” A d,. \ e # ) “ ~
@S #9130~ IVA 0450d0Yd Ryeo Q¥ AN T /- N L L i
ey F IR
1~ 4

SPIEO0ETd £ VYD HINV HO INAD
NCD BUIINONINGNDTT v
€66 ava

- 1 STV LT S
T AT S TG T T,

X

SYIINIDONI TAID ONLLINSNOD

OT1 ‘ONI¥IANIDONI
LLVM H3A NVA

Imab

e
[

i,
L

Sl L
- 2 -y X

— -
by
DY 0EL

" S EIee

oA -l
—_— P
o v s T
-
o
]
-
-
o
-
T T
o g
- ]
<L
. . VISOGIVA
Loy N ; =
- - fouxaio . % : Yol
N
— C’l‘. "J919) UCH3970)d SN ] 5
N¥1d ALIS DNILSIXH/AIA0YdI Y ——wq—amcmm ONISVIONHLION .
VLYO INIO




T TG L o
PSSO A TR Y Kuz

amwmbamT V3

FrR ey e
ALY KL O DAL TR

R . iavSeD T
A0 ICNC] 1EAVT DL K RNV

Tavica
o e cinas oo BmacTa
WD CHAL - 11— TN TS -

LY CenTaor s o,

N

128 RS TN,
L SR

] xenmvres | Senmang ey

v e < o it |
..A,ﬁ_.:E.H»S“ ot o3 JALLYMYVYN LO3roNd _

NV'Td e h

ALIS o "

i

S094E VO VISOUTVA P cains i g
OT1"A30 d0¥d AAISHINON R TS g i
ANIDIT -

S09%E YIDNOTD e :
VISOQTYA : B

(VO T4A-TVA
as 19 T3A-T¥YA AFS0dOYd

wsen

SUIANIDONI TAID ONLLTNSNOD
271 ‘ONINIINIONA
L11VM ¥3d NVA

—(WA108) HOLOFITOA MO

IS rinet
ey

% \m\\ N\, ¢
NG a5 scen
\ ovoro /&,»N
RN

ez

LR e

i W0 W Yt
1T I

\
| VAW
- - M M \75_.2”.23= 2 IBONT d
J’(ﬁ 241 "] uodaiold sapnnaf - LT
e S ——wq— M— m ONILSVLI/O
VIYU




LOWNDES COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

SUBJECT: Vertiv Service Contract for the Liebert UPS at the 911 Center & the 4 Tower Sites

DATE OF MEETING: August 10, 2021 Work
Session/Regular
BUDGET IMPACT: Session

$11,952.87 - 911 Center
$12,825.72 - 4 Tower Sites
$24,778.59 - 911 Center & 4 Tower Sites Total (Total Budget Impact)

FUNDING SOURCE:
(X} Annual

{) Capital
() N/A
() SPLOST
() TSPLOST

COUNTY ACTION REQUESTED ON: Vertiv Service Contract for the Liebert UPS at the 911 Center & the 4
Tower Sites

HISTORY, FACTS AND ISSUES: The annual renewal for the Uninterruptible Power Supply (UPS) service contract
is due. The agreement includes a guaranteed 4-hour response 24/7, emergency service labor and travel
coverage, preventative maintenance visits, and battery replacement for the 911 Center and the four (4)
Tower Sites. The four (4) Tower Sites are in Hahira, Valdosta, Naylor, and Clyattville and the service contract
for each site will cost $3,206.43, for a total of $12,825.72. The service contract for the 911 Center will cost
$11,952.87. The total budget impact is $24,778.59 (911 Center & 4 Tower Sites).

OPTIONS: 1. Approve Contract Renewals
2. Board's Pleasure

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve
Board's Pleasure

DEPARTMENT: E911 DEPARTMENT HEAD: Danny Weeks

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:



Conditioned Aiy & Pormer

Proposal for Service

Conditioned Air & Power / Vertiv Corporation

Feb 1, 2021

Clyativille Radio Site
5622 Madison Highway
Valdosta, GA, 31601




Condditioned Ay & Poser

Feb 1, 2021

Clyattville Radio Site
5522 Madison Highway
Valdosta, GA, 31601
Q03201645

Dear Alex,

Thank you for your interest in Vertiv Corporation. We are pleased to submit the
following proposal for your review and consideration.

As the rate of change and complexity in your data center increases, Vertiv is the
dedicated partner that you need to help you achieve your goals.

Please complete all required fields on the signature page and attach your Purchase
Order to assist timely order processing. Should you have any questions regarding
the proposal, feel free to contact me directly at 904-642-3369. | look forward to your
response and the opportunity to work together to improve your data center
investment.

Sincerely,
EUGENE RUDY

11243-7 St. Johns Industrial Pkwy. S.
Jacksonville, FL. 32246

PHONE 904-642-3369
FAX (904) 645-0355
EMAIL Erudy@condap.com

Order Q03201645



Conditioned Air & Poreer

Liebert UPS / Power / Battery Services:

We are the Original Equipment Manufacturer and the experts on Liebert equipment with access to updates and
changes, knowledge of engineering specifications, current issues and how to fix them correctly.

Our factory trained service force is twice the size of the next largest competitor with over 650 customer engineers
and field technicians in the United States alone; everywhere in the US the most knowledgeable engineers and
technicians available, will cover you.

With the most advanced tooling and instrumentation available, each CE has over $10,000 in gear with him at all
times, so any issue can be resolved in the least amount of time possible.

To make sure we get the right part to the right place at the right time, we have the industry’s most sophisticated
parts logistics system. No matter where you are in the US we also have a parts warehouse close to serve you.
We maintain and follow all safety and compliance regulations necessary to keep CE's from harm and protect you,
our customers from liability. We care about your safety.

Standard Maintenance Contracts :
Site #: 85661, Clyattville Radio Site

Tag# Description Model # Annual PM Qty.

Coverage Type

(Coverage Dates) Coverage Amount

1279749 NFINITY 4-16 NB16S0712600 1 ESSEMTIAL $1,740.18

(7/1/2021) - (6/30/2022)

1279750 NFINITY 4-16 N9OOE1100000 ] ESSENTIAL $1,466.25

(7/1/2021) - (6/30/2022)

Total price not including tax: USD $3,206.43

any tax required must be included in customer purchase order

Payment Terms: Net 30 Days




SCOPE OF WORK
UNINTERRUPTIBLE POWER SYSTEMS
NFINITY AND APS

ESSENTIAL SERVICE - 1 PM

SERVICE SUMMARY

Feature Detail

On-Site Service Includes 1 Preventive Maintenance Service, scheduled by the customer between 8am-5pm,
Monday-Friday (excluding national holidays).

Response Time Guaranteed 4-hour on-site emergency response, 7 days/week, 24 hours/day, within 150
miles of a Vertiv's Service City.

Customer Support Includes access to the Customer Resolution Center (1-800-543-2378) and the Vertiv
Customer Services Network Online Internet portal.

Parts Includes parts coverage including internal batteries (limits may apply; see Assumptions and
Clarifications, as applicable, for more details).

Labor & Travel Includes 100% labor and travel coverage 7 days/week, 24 hours/day, within the 48
contiguous states and Hawaii.

Service Professional Performed by Vertiv factory trained and authorized technician. Vertiv is the OEM service
provider for Liebert products.

SERVICE PERFORMED
Record the phase to phase input voltages.

1
2. Perform a temperature check on all breakers, connections, and associated controls. Repair and/or report all high
temperature areas.

“

Perform a complete visual inspection of the equipment, including sub-assemblies, wiring harnesses, contacts, cables
and major components.

Check all nuts, bolts, screws, and connectors for tightness and heat discoloration.
Inspect for broken, brittle, damaged, or heat stressed components and cables.
Clean any foreign material and dust from internal compartments.

Perform a status check of alarm circuits.

Perform an operational test of the system including unit transfer to and from bypass.

© ® N o s

Perform an operational test of the system including unit transfer to and from battery.
10. Install or perform Engineering Field Modifications including firmware revisions as necessary.
11. Return the system to normal load and verify the output voltage.

12.  Review system performance with customer to address any system questions.

ASSUMPTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS

Parts and labor for KVA or battery upgrades not included. Labor is included if performed during a scheduled PM.



Parts coverage excludes air filters, proactive full bank capacitor replacement and fan replacement.

CIICT N
wUd v

— —
MER RESP(
IVEELEN AN, OX \

In order to provide timely, accurate and thorough execution of the services described herein, Vertiv requests the
following:

Point of Contact: Provide an authorized point of contact(s), specific for the scope of work, for scheduling and
coordination purposes.

Scheduling: Make dates available for scheduling service. All visits must be requested 10 business days in advance of
need by contacting the Vertiv Customer Resolution Center at 1-800-543-2378.

Site Access: Prior to time of scheduled work, provide site access including any customer required escort, security
clearance, safety training and badging for Vertiv service personnel.

Equipment Access: Convenient access to the equipment covered by the Scope of Work. Prior to scheduled time of
work, notify Vertiv service personnel of any special requirements for equipment access including lifts, ladders, etc.

Shutdown: Service may require shutdown of load to ensure electrical connection integrity.

Notification: If for any reason the work cannot be performed during scheduled time, notify Vertiv service personnel
24-hours prior to scheduled event.

IS AND CONDITIONS

Subject to all Terms & Conditions as noted in the Vertiv Terms & Conditions or the terms of a Master Agreement between
the parties, if any, shall apply.



Order Number: Q03201645

Purchase Order must be assigned to. Payment remittance address:
Vertiv Corporation Vertiv Corporation

1050 Dearborn Dr. PO Box 70474

Columbus, OH 43085 Chicago, IL 60673

FID# 31-0715256

PO should be e-mailed or faxed with signed proposal to;
Vertiv Corporation c/o EUGENE RUDY

Attn: EUGENE RUDY

Email: Erudy@condap.com

Fax: (904) 645-0355

Please complete the following information (All fields are required):

Purchase Order Number: Purchase Order attached: OO Yes [@ONo

If PO NOT attached, please specify reason:

Invoice Delivery Method: O Web Billing (Attach instructions) 3 Mail [ Other

[1 Accounts Payable Email @
Billing Contact Person; Phone:
Email: Fax #:
Bill-To Company Name: Bill-To Address:
Federal Tax ID # Bill-To City, ST Zip:
Tax Exempt: [ Yes (Attach tax exempt certificate) O No
Site Services/IT Contact Person: Phone:

** COVERAGE DETAILS * *
For equipment not currently under a Service Agreement or for equipment for which the warranty has expired in excess of thirty (30) days, parts required to bring
equipment back to manufacturers specifications are the responsibility of the Buyer and billable at the time of the first preventive maintenance visit or Service call.
All pricing is valid only for Service coverage stated and is subject to change if this Proposal is modified in any way. This Proposal is valid for 30 days from the
date of this Proposal unless otherwise noted. INFORMATION TO BUYER: This order between the Buyer and Seller is limited to  Seller's Terms and Conditions
located at termsconditions.vertivco.com unless a formal agreement governing this Purchase Order/transaction has been executed by the parties, in which case
the Terms and Conditions of the signed agreement shall govern. Seller hereby objects to all Buyer's terms and conditions received by Seller and/or issued by
Buyer.
Signature of this agreement authorizes Seller to invoice for Services mentioned herein and to utilize the provided purchase order number. If a purchase order
number is not used, then the Buyer authorizes and guarantees Seller the payment of such invoices by authority of the signature below.

Thank you for your business.

Proposed By: Accepted By:

EUGENE RUDY Date Buyer Signature Required Date

Printed Name Title Phone



Vertiv Corporation
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE

Vertiv Corporation is herein referred to as the "Seller” and the customer or person or entity purchasing
goods and/or services {"Goods”) andfor parts required for services (*Parts”) or licensing software
and/or firmware, which are preloaded, or to be used with Goods ("Software”) from Seller is referred to
as the "Buyer." These Terms and Conditions, any price list or schedule, quotation, acknowledgment,
Seller's scope or statement of work, or invoice from Seller relevant to the sale of the Goods, Parls and
licensing of Software by Seller, and all associated terms, conditions and documents incorporated by
specific reference herein or therein, constitute the complete and exclusive statement of the terms of
the agreement (“Agreement”) governing the sale of Goods, Parts, andfor license of Software by Sefler
to Buyer. Any discrepancies between the terms of the above referenced documents shall be resolved
by Seller. Seller's acceptance of Buyer's purchase order is expressly conditional on Buyer's assent to
all of Seller's terms and conditions of sale, including terms and conditions that are different from or
additional to the terms and conditions of Buyer's purchase order. Buyer's acceptance of the Goods,
Parts, and/or Software will manifest Buyer's assent to the terms of this Agreement. Seller reserves the
right in its sole discretion to refuse orders.

1. PRICES: Unless otherwise specified in writing by Seller, the price quoted or specified by Seller for
the Goads, Parls and/or Software shall remain in effect for thirty (30) days after the date of Seller's
quotation, Seller's scope of wark or acknowledgment of Buyer's order for the Goods, whichever occurs
first, provided an unconditional authorization from Buyer for the shipment or performance of the Goods
and/or Parts, andfor Software is received and accepted by Seller within such time period. If such
authorization is not received by Selier within such thirty (30) day period, Seller shali have the right to
change the price for the Goods, Parts and/or Software to Seller's price for the Goods, Parts, and/or
Software at the time of Seller's shipment or performance thereof. All prices and licensee fees are
exclusive of taxes, transportation and insurance, which are to be borne by Buyer. Seller reserves the
right to correct any obvious errors in specifications or prices. Unless otherwise specified by Seller,
Parts, that are required for the performance of services will be furnished at Seller's then prevailing
prices. A service charge of $19.99 will be added to all orders which, excluding shipping charges,
taxes, and insurance, do not meet the minimum order value of $750.00. The service charge amount
and/or minimum order value may be changed by Seller at any time, without nolice.

2. TAXES: Any current or future tax, duty, tariff or governmental charge (or increase in same)
affecting Seller's costs of production, sale, services or delivery or shipment of Goods Parts, and/or
Software, or which Seller is otherwise required to pay or collect in connection with the sale, purchase,
delivery, performance, storage, processing, use or consumption of Goods, Parls, and/or Software,
shall be for Buyer's account and shall be added to the price or billed to Buyer separately, at Seller's
election.

3. TERMS OF PAYMENT: Unless otherwise specified by Seller, terms are net thirty (30) days from
date of Seller's invoice in U.S. currency. Seiter shall have the right, among other remedies, either to
terminate this Agreement or to suspend further performance under this andfor other agreements with
Buyer in the event Buyer fails to make any payment when due, which other agreements Buyer and
Seller hereby amend accordingly. Buyer shall be liable for all expenses, including atiorneys’ fees,
relating to the collection of past due amounts. If any payment owed to Seller is not paid when due, it
shall bear interest, at a rate to be determined by Seiler, which shali not exceed the maximum rate
permitied by faw, from the date on which it is due until it is paid. Seller may preserve its interests in
payment by enforcing any applicable mechanic’s, labor, construction or similar lien rights. Should
Buyer's financial responsibility become unsatisfactory to Seller, cash payments or security satisfactory
to Seller may be required by Seller for future deliveries or performance of Goods, Parts, and/or
Software. If such cash payment or security is not provided, in addition to Seller's other rights and
remedies, Seller may discontinue deliveries or performance. Buyer hereby grants Seller a security
interest in all Goods, Parts, and/or Software sold to Buyer by Seller, which security interest shall
continue until all such Goods, Parts, andfor Software are fully paid for, and Buyer, upon Sellers
demand, will execute and deliver to Seller such instruments as Seller requests to protect and perfect
such security interest.

4. SHIPMENT AND DELIVERY: While Seller will use alt reasonable commercial efforts to maintain
the delivery date(s) and/or performance dates acknowledged or quoted by Seller, ali shipping dates
and/or performance dates are approximate and not guaranteed. Seller reserves the right to make
partial shipments. Seller, at its option, shall not be bound to tender delivery of any Goods, Parts,
and/or Software for which Buyer has not provided shipping instructions and other required information.
If the shipment or performance of the Goads, Parts, and/or Software is postponed or detayed by Buyer
for any reason, Buyer agrees to reimburse Seller for any and all storage costs and other additional
expenses resulting therefrom. For sales in which the end destination of the Goods, Parts, and/or
Software is oulside of the United States (except for those international sales to Seller's affiliated
companies), risk of loss and legal title to the Goods, Parts, and/or Software shall transfer to Buyer
immediately after the Goods, Parts, and/or Software have passed beyond the territorial limits of the
United States. For international sales to Seller's affiliated companies, all shipments of Goods, Parts,
and/or Software are made on a Delivered at Terminal (DAT) basis, per incoterms 2010, with freight
charges from Seller's facility to destination terminal invoiced to buyer either on a Prepaid or PPD/Add
basis, as agreed to by Seller and Buyer. All other shipments of Goods, Parts, and/or Software are
made on an Ex Works (EXW) Seller's Shipping Point basis, per Incoterms 2010, with Seller
responsible to load goods on Buyer's nominated vehicle. Any claims for shortages or damages
suffered in transit are the responsibility of Buyer and shall be submitted by Buyer directly 1o the carrier.
Notwithstanding the above, risk of loss and legal title to Parts shall transfer to Buyer (i} upon delivery
by the Seller, or (i) at the time Parts are placed in storage due to Buyer's delay or postponement.
Shortages or damages must be identified and signed for at the time of delivery. Requests for changes
in quoled transportation mades will not be made or accepted on orders aiready processed uniess
otherwise mutually agreed upon by Seller and Buyer. Requests for changes in quoted transportation
modes to orders already accepted by Selfer will be subject to new freight terms and billed at the price
in effect at the time of the request for change. Any request for changes to quoted transportation
modes must be submitted in writing to Seller and are subject to Seller's acceptance and adjustment in
freight price. The transportation costs quoted by Seller may be changed by Seller without notice in
order to reflect Sefler's prices at the time of shipment and will reflect any market increase in
fransportation costs. if a price for delivery has been quoted, any changes at the destination for
transportation modes, spotting, switching, handling, storage and other accessorial services and

Verliv Terms & Conditions — Rev 2019

demurrage shall be borne by the customer, and any related increase in transportation charges shall be
added to the quoted price.

5. LIMITED WARRANTY: Subject to the limitations of Section 6, Seller's standard warranty that is
applicable to the Goods and/or Software at the time of purchase is the only warranty applicable to the
sale of Seller's Goods and/or Software and its terms, conditions and limitations are incorporated by
reference herein and Seller warrants that it will perform the services as described in these terms and
conditions and will exercise all reasonable skill, care and due diligence in the performance of the
services. Seller warrants that alt services performed shall be free from faully workmanship for a period
of thirty (30) days from completion of services. Thermal Solution Components, including but not
limited to, fans, air-to-air heat exchangers, air conditioners, emergency DC vent systems and filtered
thermal vent systems are warranted to be free from defects in material and workmanship for a period
of twelve (12) months from date of shipment, or manufacturer's pass through warranty, whichever is
longer, provided the following conditions are met: (i) Semi-annual preventive maintenance logs are
maintained by Buyer and such logs are available to Seller upon request; and (i} input voltage to the
air conditioner unit does not vary by greater than +/-10%; and (ili) in the event of accidental or
intentional shut-off, a Thermal Solution Component will not be restarted for at least five (5) minutes;
and (iv) The refrigerant specified on the unit nameplate labe! will be the only refrigerant ulitized in the
air conditioner unit; and, (v) Buyer complies with all instaliation, operations and maintenance
instructions provided by Seller. Goods, Parts and/or Software purchased by Selier from a third party
for resale or license to Buyer ("Resale Products”) shalt carry only the warranty extended by the
ariginal manufacturer. To the extent assignable, Seller assigns to Buyer any warranties that are made
by manufacturers and suppliers of such Resale Products. EXCEPT AS SPECIFIED ABOVE, RESALE
PRODUCTS FURNISHED HEREUNDER ARE FURNISHED AS-IS, WHERE-IS, WITH NO
WARRANTY WHATSOEVER. THE WARRANTY SET FORTH IN THIS SECTION 5 AND THE
WARRANTY SET FORTH IN SECTION 8 ARE THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE WARRANTIES GIVEN
BY SELLER WITH RESPECT TO THE GOODS AND/OR SOFTWARE AND ARE IN LIEU OF AND
EXCLUDE ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, ARISING BY OPERATION OF
LAW OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE WHETHER OR NOT THE PURPOSE OR USE HAS BEEN
DISCLOSED TO SELLER IN SPECIFICATIONS, DRAWINGS OR OTHERWISE, AND WHETHER
OR NOT SELLER'S PRODUCTS ARE SPECIFICALLY DESIGNED AND/OR MANUFACTURED BY
SELLER FOR BUYER'S USE OR PURPOSE.

SELLER'S WARRANTY EXTENDS ONLY TO PURCHASERS WHO BUY FOR INDUSTRIAL OR
COMMERCIAL USE. This warmranty does not extend to any losses or damages due to misuse,
accident, abuse, neglect, normal wear and tear, negligence (other than Seller's), unauthorized
modification or alteration, use beyond rated capacity, unsuitable power sources or environmental
conditions, improper installation, repair, handling, maintenance or application or any other cause not
the fauit of Seller. To the extent that Buyer or its agents have supplied specifications, information,
representation of operating conditions or other data to Seller in the selection or design of the Goods
and/or Software and the preparation of Seller's quotation, and/or scope of work, and in the event that
actual operating conditions or ather conditions differ from those represented by Buyer, any warranties
or other provisions contained herein that are affected by such conditions shall be nuli and void. Buyer
assumes all other responsibility for any loss, damage, or injury to persons or property arising out of,
connected with, or resulling from the use of Goods, Parts, and/or Software, either alone or in
combination with other products/components.

6. LIMITATION OF REMEDY AND LIABILITY: THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE REMEDY FOR
BREACH OF ANY WARRANTY HEREUNDER (OTHER THAN THE WARRANTY PROVIDED
UNDER SECTION 8) SHALL BE LIMITED TO REPAIR, CORRECTION OR REPLACEMENT, OR
REFUND OF THE PURCHASE PRICE UNDER SECTION 5. SELLER SHALL NOT BE LIABLE
FOR DAMAGES CAUSED BY DELAY IN PERFORMANCE AND THE REMEDIES OF BUYER SET
FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT ARE EXCLUSIVE. IN NO EVENT, REGARDLESS OF THE FORM
OF THE CLAIM OR CAUSE OF ACTION (WHETHER BASED IN CONTRACT, INFRINGEMENT,
NEGLIGENCE, STRICT LIABILITY, OTHER TORT OR OTHERWISE), SHALL SELLER'S LIABILITY
TO BUYER AND/OR ITS CUSTOMERS EXCEED THE PRICE PAID BY BUYER FOR THE
SPECIFIC GOODS, PARTS, AND/OR SOFTWARE PROVIDED BY SELLER GIVING RISE TO THE
CLAIM OR CAUSE OF ACTION.

BUYER AGREES THAT SELLER'S LIABILITY TO BUYER AND/OR ITS CUSTOMERS SHALL NOT
EXTEND TO INCLUDE INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES. The term
"consequential damages” shall include, but not be limited to, loss of anticipated profits, business
interruption, loss of use, revenue, reputation and data, costs incurred, including without limitation, for
capital, fuel, power and loss or damage to property or equipment. it is expressly understood thal any
technical advice furnished by Seller with respect to the use of the Goods, Parts and/or Software is
given without charge, and Seller assumes no obligation or liability for the advice given, or resulis
obtained, all such advice being given and accepted at Buyer's risk.

7. INSURANCE: Seller shall maintain the following insurance or self-insurance coverage: Worker's
Compensation in accordance with the statutory requirements of the state in which the work is
performed. Employer’s Liability with a limit of liability of $2,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury
by accident or bodily injury by disease. C fal i Liability (CGL.) for bodily injury and
property damage with a limit of $2,000,000 per occurrence and per location aggregate. Automobile
Liabllity insurance that covers usage of all owned, non-owned and leased vehicles and which is
subject to a combined single limit per occurrence of $2,000,000. Automobile Liability insurance
inciudes Contractual Liability, but no special endorsements. Buyer expressly acknowledges and
agrees that Seller has set its prices and entered into this Agreement in reliance upon the
limitations of liabllity, insurance coverage, and other terms and conditions specified herein,
which allocate the risk between Seller and Buyer and form a basis of this bargain between the
parties.

8. PATENTS AND COPYRIGHTS: Subject to the fimitations of the second paragraph of Section 6
and any and all associated terms, condilions and documents incorporated by specific reference by
Seller, Seller warrants that the Goods and/or Software sold, except as are made specifically for Buyer
according to Buyer's specifications, do not infringe any valid U.S. patent or copyright in existence as of




the date of shipment, This warranty is given upon the condition that Buyer promptly notify Seller of
any claim or suit involving Buyer in which such infringement is alleged and cooperate fully with Seller
and permit Sefler to control completely the defense, settlement or compromise of any such allegation
of infringement. Seller's warranty as to utifity patents only applies to infringement arising solely out of
Buyer’s operation according to Seller’s specifications and instructions of such Goods and/or Software.
in the event (i) such Goods and/or Software are held to infringe such a U.S. patent or copyright in such
suit, and the use of such Goods and/or Software is enjoined, or (ii} 2 compromise or settlement is
made by Seller, Seller shall have the right, at its option and expense, to procure for Buyer the right to
continue using such Goods and/or Software, or replace them with non-infringing Goods and/for
Software, or modify same to become non-infringing, or grant Buyer a credit for the depreciated value
of such Goods and/or Software and accept return of them. In the event of the foregoing, Seller may
also, at its option, cancel the agreement as to future deliveries of such Goods and/or Software, without
liability. Except as otherwise provided herein, Seller or applicable third party licensor to Seller
maintains all right, title and interest in and to the intellectual property in the Goods, Parts, and/or
Software.

9. EXCUSE OF PERFORMANCE: Seller shali not be liable for delays in performance or for non-
performance due to acts of God; acts of Buyer; war; epidemic; fire; flood; weather, sabotage; strikes or
labor disputes; civil disturbances or riots; governmental requests, restriclions, allocations, laws,
regulations, orders or actions; unavailability of or delays in transporiation; default of suppliers; or
unforeseen circumstances, acts or omissions of Buyer, or any events or causes beyond Seller's
reasonable control. Deliveries or other performance may be suspended for an appropriate period of
time or canceled by Seller upon notice to Buyer in the event of any of the foregoing, but the balance of
this Agreement shall otherwise remain unaffected as a result of the foregoing. If Selier delermines that
its ability to supply the total demand for the Goods, Parls, and/or Software, or to obtain material used
directly or indirectly in the manufacture of the Goods, Parts, and/or Software, is hindered, limited or
made impracticable due to causes set forth in the preceding paragraph, Seller may delay performance
and/or aliocate its available supply of the Goods, Parts, Software, and/or such material (without
obligation to acquire other supplies of any such Goods, Parts, Software, or material) among its
purchasers on such basis as Seller determines to be equitable without liability for any failure of
performance which may result therefrom.

10. CANCELLATION: Buyer may cancel orders only upon reasonable advance wrilten notice and
upon payment to Selier of Seller's cancellation charges which inciude, among other things, all costs
and expenses incurred, and, to cover commitments made, by the Seller and a reasonable profit
thereon. Seller's determination of such cancellation charges shall be conclusive.

11. CHANGES: Buyer may request changes or additions to the Goods, Paris, and/or Software
consistent with Seller's specifications and criteria. In the event such changes or addilions are
accepted by Seller, Seller may revise the price, license fees, and dates of delivery and/or performance
dates. Seller reserves the right to change designs and specifications for the Goods, Parts, and/or
Software without prior notice to Buyer, except with respect to Goods, Parts, and/or Software being
made-to-order for Buyer. Seller shall have no obligation to instali or make such change in any Goods,
Parts, and/or Software manufactured prior to the date of such change.

12, NUCLEAR/MEDICAL: GOODS, PARTS, AND SOFTWARE SOLD HEREUNDER ARE NOT FOR
USE IN CONNECTION WITH ANY NUCLEAR, MEDICAL, LIFE-SUPPORT AND RELATED
APPLICATIONS. Buyer accepts Goods, Parts, and Software with the foregoing understanding, agrees
to communicate the same in writing to any subsequent purchasers or users and to defend, indemnify
and hold harmless Seller from any claims, losses, suits, judgments and damages, including incidentat
and consequential damages, arising from such use, whether the cause of action be based in tort,
contract or otherwise, including allegations that the Seller's liability is based on negligence or strict
fiability.

13. ASSIGNMENT: Buyer shall not assign its rights or delegate its duties hereunder or any interest
herein without the prior written consent of Sefler, and any such assignment, without such consent,
shall be void.

14. SOFTWARE: Notwithstanding any other provision herein to the contrary, Seller or applicable third
party licensor to Seller shall retain all rights of ownership and title in its respective Software, including
without limitation all rights of ownership and title in its respective copies of such Software. Except as
otherwise provided herein, Buyer is hereby granted a nonexclusive, non-lransferable royalty free
license to use the Software incorporated into the Goods solely for purposes of Buyer properly utilizing
such Goods purchased from Seller. Ali other Software shall be furnished to, and used by, Buyer only
after execution of Seller's {or the licensor’s) applicable standard license agreement, the terms of which
are incorporated herein by reference.

15. TOOLING: Tool, die, and pattern charges, if any, are in addition to the price of the Goods and are
due and payable upon completion of the tooling. All such toois, dies and patterns shali be and remain
the property of Seller. Charges for tools, dies, and patterns do not convey to Buyer, title, ownership
interest in, or rights to possession or removal, or prevent their use by Seller for other purchasers,
except as otherwise expressly provided by Seller and Buyer in writing with reference to this provision.

16. DOCUMENTATION: Seiller shall provide Buyer with that data/documentation which is specifically
identified in Seller's quotation. If additional copies of data/documentation are to be provided by Seller,
it shall be provided to Buyer at Seller's applicable prices then in effect.

17. INSPECTION/TESTING: Buyer, at its option and expense, may observe the inspection and
testing by Seller of the Goods and/or Software for compliance with Seller's standard test procedures
prior to shipment, which inspection and testing shali be conducted at Selier's plant at such reasonable
time as is specified by Seller. Any rejection of the Goods and/or Software must be made promptly by
Buyer before shipment. Tests shall be deemed to be satisfactorily completed and the test fully met
when the Goods and/or Software meet Seller's criteria for such procedures. {f Buyer does not inspect
the Goods and/or Software at Seller's plant as provided herein, Buyer shall have ten (10) days from (i)
the date of delivery of Goods, Parts, and/or Software and (fi) from the date of complstion of each
portian of the services to inspect the Goods, Parts, and/or Software, and in the event of any non-
canformity, Buyer must give written notice to Seller within said period stating why the Goods, Parts,
and/or Software are not conforming. Failure by Buyer to give such notice constitutes unqualified
acceptance of the Goods, Parts, and/or Software. Buyer's sole remedy for non-conforming services
shall be correct performance of services incorrectly performed by Seller.

18. RETURNED GOODS: Advance wrilten permission to return Goods, Parts, andfor Software must
be obtained from Seller in accordance with Seller's then current Retumn Material Authorization (RMA)

procedures and a return authorization number issued. Such Goods, Parls, and/or Software must be (i)
current, unused, catalogued Goods, Parts, and/or Software, still in original packaging (i) free of all
liens, encumbrances, or other claims, and (i) shipped, transportation prepaid, to Seiler's specified
iocation. Returns made without proper written permission will not be accepted by Seller. Seller
reserves the right to inspect Goods, Parls, and/or Software prior o authorizing return.

19. BILLABLE SERVICES: Additional charges will be billed o Buyer at Seller's then prevailing {abor
rates and Parts prices for any of the following: a) any services not specified in Seller's quotation,
Seller's order acknowledgement, Seller's scope of work, or other documents referenced herein and
therein; b) any services performed al times other than Seller's normal service hours; c) if timely and
reasonable site and/or equipment access is denied the Seller service representative; d) if it is
necessary, due to local circumstances, to use union labor or hire an outside contractor, Seller service
personnel will provide supervision only and the cost of such union or contract tabor will be charged to
Buyer; (e) if Service or repair is necessary o return equipment to proper operating condition as a
result of other than Seller (i} maintenance, repair, or modification (including, without mitation, changes
in specifications or incarporation of attachments or other features), (i) misuse or negiect, (including.
without fimitation, failure to maintain facilities and equipment in a reasonable manner), {jif) failure to
operate equipment in accordance with applicable specificalions, and (iv) catastrophe, accident, or
other causes external to equipment; {f) Seller's performance is made more burdensome or coslly as a
result of Buyer's failure to comply with its obligations herein, or (g) any additional obligations or
requirements, including but not limited to those related fo insurance requirements, service delivery,
buitding entry or technical training.

20. DRAWINGS: Seller's documentation, prints and drawings (including without limitation, the
underlying technology) furnished by Seller to Buyer in connection with this Agreement are the property
of Seller and Seller retains ali rights, including without limitation, exclusive rights of use, licensing and
sale. Possession of such prints or drawings does not convey to Buyer any rights or license, and Buyer
shall return ali copies (in whatever medium) of such prints or drawings to Selter immediately upon
request therefor. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Buyer may use the documentation, prints and
drawings in connection with the use of the Goods, Parts, and/or Software.

21. BUYER SUPPLIED DATA: To the extent that Seller has been provided by, or on behaif of, Buyer
any specifications, description of operating conditions or other data and information in connection with
the selection or design of the Goods, Parts, and/or Software, andfor the provision of services, and the
actual operating conditions or other circumstances differ from those provided by Buyer and relied upon
by Seiler, any warranties or other provisions contained herein which are affected by such conditions
shall be null and void.

22. EXPORTAMPORT: Buyer agrees that all applicable import and exporl control laws, regulations,
orders and requirements, including without limitation those of the United Stales and the European
Union, and the jurisdictions in which the Seller and Buyer are established or fram which Goods, Parts,
Software, and services may be supplied, will apply to their receipt and use. In no event shall Buyer
use, transfer, release, import, exporl, Goods, Parts, or Software in violation of such applicable {aws,
regutations, orders or requirements.

23. NON-SOLICITATION: Buyer shall not solicit, directly or indirectly, or employ any employee of
Seller during the period any Goods are being provided to Buyer and for a period of one (1) year after
the last provision of Goods.

24. GENERAL PROVISIONS: These terms and conditions supersede all other communications,
negotiations and prior oral or written statements regarding the subject matter of this Agreement. No
change, modification, rescission, discharge, abandonment, or waiver of these terms and conditions
shall be binding upon the Seller uniess made in writing and signed on its behalf by a duly authorized
representative of Seller. No conditions, usage of {rade, course of dealing or performance,
understanding or agreement purporting to modify, vary, explain, or supplement this Agreement shall
be binding unless hereafter made in writing and signed by the party to be bound, and no modification
or additional terms shall be applicable to this Agreement by Seller's receipt, acknowledgment, or
acceptance of purchase orders, shipping instruction forms, or other documentation containing terms at
variance with or in addition to those set forth herein. Any such modifications or additional terms are
specifically rejected and d d a material alteration hereof. If this docurnent shall be deemed an
acceptance of a prior offer by Buyer, such acceptance is expressly conditional upon Buyer's assent to
any additional or different terms set forth herein. Seller reserves the right to subcontract Services to
others. No waiver by either party with respect to any breach or default or of any right or remedy, and
no course of dealing, shall be deemed to constitute a continuing waiver of any other breach or default
or of any other right or remedy, unless such waiver be expressed in wriling and signed by the party to
be bound. All typographical or clerical errors made by Selter in any quotation, acknowledgment or
publication are subject to correction.

The validity, performance, and all other matiers relating lo the interpretation and effect of this
Agreement shall be governed by the law of the state of Ohio without regard to its conflict of taws
principles. Buyer and Seller agree that the proper venue for all actions arising in connection herewith
shall be only in Ohio and the parties agree to submit to such jurisdiction. No action, regardless of form,
arising out of transactions relaling to this contract, may be brought by either party more than two (2)
years after the cause of action has accrued. The U.N. Convention on Contracts for the international
Sales of Goods shall not apply to this agreement.

25. DATA COLLECTION AND USE: By using the Goaods, Parts and/or Software, Buyer grants Seller,
its affiliates, subsidiaries, and service providers, a non-exclusive, irrevocable, royaity free, worldwide
right and ficense to collect, compile, retain, use, reproduce, and create derivative works of, your non-
personal information and data, which includes without limitation, all data, materials, reports, text,
sound, video, image files, software or any other information ("Service Dala”) that is provided by, or on
behalf of, Buyer, or collected or compiled by Seller, its affiliates, subsidiaries, or service providers
through the Goods, Parts, and/or Software. Seller, its affiliates, subsidiaries, and service providers
may collect, compile, retain, use, reproduce, and create derivative works of Service Data: (i) to provide
services, support, and maintenance; (i) to develop and improve products, software, and services; and
(iii) for scientific and technical research and marketing purposes. Buyer is solely responsible for the
Service Dala, and Buyer will secure and maintain all rights necessary for Seller, its affiliates,
subsidiaries, and service providers to process and use Service Dala as described in this paragraph
without violating the rights of any third party or otherwise obligating Seller, its affiliates, subsidiaries,
and service providers to Buyer or any third party. The Service Data will be aggregated with other
information, materials, or data collected or compiled by, or provided to, Seller, its affiliates,
subsidiaries, or service providers and anonymized, such that the Service Data will not intentionally
reveal Buyer's identity. In accordance with applicable law, Service Data may be transferred,




transmitted, or distribuled to, stored, and processed in, cloud computing environments in the United
States or any other country in which Seller, its affiliates, subsidiaries, or service providers maintain
operations. By using the Goods, Parts, and/or Software, Buyer agrees lo such use, transfer,
transmission, distribution, storage, and processing of the Service Data. Seliler, its affiliates,
subsidiaries, and service providers will retain Service Data for as long as is necessary for Seller and its
affiliates and subsidiaries business purposes in accordance with applicable law. The rights and
licenses granted herein to Seller's service providers shall only be granted to the extent service
providers are providing goods and services on Seller's and its affiliates and subsidiaries behalf.

26. PRIVACY: Seller will collect and process personal data of those employed by or otherwise
affiliated with Buyer in accordance with Seller's "Privacy Notice for Customers and Suppliers —
California™ available here www.vertiv.com/ca-privacy (the “Notice”), which Notice the Buyer hereby
acknowledges having received, read, and understood. In the event of any queries or concems with its
contents, Buyer must contact Sefler at the contact details provided in the Notice prior to entering into
this Agreement or the commencement of performance hereunder, in failure of which, the terms of the
Notice will be deemed accepted and consented to in their entirety.

27. ADDITIONAL SERVICE CONDITIONS: The Buyer shall furnish to Seller, at no cost, suitable
working space, storage space, adequate heat, telephone, light, ventilation, regulated electric power
and outlets for testing purposes. The facilities shall be within a reascnable distance from where the
Goods are to be provided. Seller and its representatives shali have full and free access to the
equipment in order to provide the necessary Goods. Buyer authorizes Seller to send a service
technician or an authorized agent to access any site requested by Buyer to perform services, including
services on different scopes of work and equipment as requested by Buyer. Buyer shall provide the
means to shut-off and secure electric power to the equipment and provide safe working conditions.
Seller is under no obligation to remave or dispose of Parts or equipment unless specifically agreed
upon in Seller's scope of work. Buyer shall immediately inform Seller, in writing, at the time of order
placement and thereafter, of any unsafe or hazardous substance or condition at the site, including, but
not fimited to, the presence of asbestos or asbestos-containing materials, and shalt provide Seller with
any applicable Material Data Safety Sheets regarding the same. Any losses, costs, damages, claims
and expenses incurred by Seller as a result of Buyer's failure to so advise Seller shall be bomne by
Buyer. Seller, in its sole discretion and without cost or penalty, reserves the right to cancel its
performance under this Agreement or any order immediately upon written notice to Buyer following
Seller discovery of unsafe or hazardous site substance or condition ar any other circumstance altering
Seller's performance hereunder. Buyer shalt appoint a representative familiar with the site and the
nature of Seller's perfarmance to be accessibie at all times that Seller personnel are at the site. Seller
shall not be liable for any expenses incurred by Buyer in removing, replacing or refurbishing any Buyer
equipment or any part of Buyer's building structure that restricts Seller access. Buyer personnel shall
cooperate with and provide all necessary assistance to Seller. Seller shall not be liable or responsible
for any work performed by Buyer.

28. INDEMNITY: Each party shall indemnify and hold the other party harmless from loss, damage,
fiability or expense resulting from damage to personal property of a third party, or injuries, including
death, to third parties to the extent caused by a negligent act or omission of the party providing
indemnification or a party’s subcontractors, agents or employees during performance of services
hereunder. Such indemnification shall be reduced to the extent damage or injuries are attributable to
others and in no event shall the indemnifying party be obligated to indemnify or insure the other party
for the indemnitee’s own fault or negligence. The indemnifying party shall defend the other party in
accordance with and to the extent of the above indemnification, provided that the indemnifying party is:
i) promptly notified by the other party, in writing, of any claims, demands or suits for such damages or
injuries; ii) given all reasonable information and assistance by the other party; iii) given fuil control over
any resulting negotiation, arbitration or litigation, including the right to choose counset and settle
claims, or the indemnifying party’s obligalions herein shall be deemed waived.




Condditioned Aip & Posver

Proposal for Service

Conditioned Air & Power / Vertiv Corporation

Feb 1, 2021

Hahira Radio Site
5699 Boyette Road
Hahira, GA, 31632




Condditioned Air & Poreer

Feb 1, 2021

Hahira Radio Site
5699 Boyette Road

tahira, GA, 31632
Q03201647

Dear Alex,

Thank you for your interest in Vertiv Corporation. We are pleased to submit the
following proposal for your review and consideration.

As the rate of change and complexity in your data center increases, Vertiv is the
dedicated partner that you need to help you achieve your goals.

Please complete all required fields on the signature page and attach your Purchase
Order to assist timely order processing. Should you have any questions regarding
the proposal, feel free to contact me directly at 904-642-3369. | look forward to your
response and the opportunity to work together to improve your data center
investment.

Sincerely,
EUGENE RUDY

11243-7 St. Johns Industrial Pkwy. S.
Jacksonville, FL 32246

PHONE 904-642-3369
FAX (904) 645-0355
EMAIL Erudy@condap.com

Order Q03201647



Conditioned Ay & Porer

Liebert UPS / Power / Battery Services:

We are the Original Equipment Manufacturer and the experts on Liebert equipment with access to updates and
changes, knowledge of engineering specifications, current issues and how to fix them correctly.

Our factory trained service force is twice the size of the next largest competitor with over 650 customer engineers
and field technicians in the United States alone; everywhere in the US the most knowledgeable engineers and
technicians available, will cover you.

With the most advanced tooling and instrumentation available, each CE has over $10,000 in gear with him at all
times, so any issue can be resolved in the least amount of time possible.

To make sure we get the right part to the right place at the right time, we have the industry’s most sophisticated
parts logistics system. No matter where you are in the US we also have a parts warehouse close to serve you.
We maintain and follow all safety and compliance regulations necessary to keep CE's from harm and protect you,
our customers from liability. We care about your safety.

Standard Maintenance Contracts :
Site #: 86011, Hahira Radio Site

Tag# Description Model # Annual PM Qty.

Coverage Type

(Coverage Dates) Coverage Amount

1281571 NFINITY 4-16 NB16S0712600 1

1281572 NFINITY 4-16 N9OOE1100000 1

ESSENTIAL
(7/1/2021) - (6/30/2022)
ESSENTIAL
(7/1/2021) - (6/30/2022)

$1,740.18

$1,466.25

Total price not including tax: USD $3,206.43

any tax required must be included in customer purchase order

Payment Terms: Net 30 Days




SCOPE OF WORK
UNINTERRUPTIBLE POWER SYSTEMS

NFINITY AND APS
ESSENTIAL SERVICE - 1 PM

SERVICE SUMMARY

Feature Detail

On-Site Service Includes 1 Preventive Maintenance Service, scheduled by the customer between 8am-5pm,
Monday-Friday (excluding national holidays).

Response Time Guaranteed 4-hour on-site emergency response, 7 days/week, 24 hours/day, within 150
miles of a Vertiv’s Service City.

Customer Support Includes access to the Customer Resolution Center (1-800-543-2378) and the Vertiv
Customer Services Network Online Internet portal.

Parts Includes parts coverage including internal batteries (limits may apply; see Assumptions and
Clarifications, as applicable, for more details).

Labor & Travel Includes 100% labor and travel coverage 7 days/week, 24 hours/day, within the 48
contiguous states and Hawaii.

Service Professional Performed by Vertiv factory trained and authorized technician. Vertiv is the OEM service
provider for Liebert products.

SERVICE PERFORMED
Record the phase to phase input voltages.

1.
2. Perform a temperature check on all breakers, connections, and associated controls. Repair and/or report all high
temperature areas.

@

Perform a complete visual inspection of the equipment, including sub-assemblies, wiring harnesses, contacts, cables
and major components.

Check all nuts, bolts, screws, and connectors for tightness and heat discoloration.
Inspect for broken, brittle, damaged, or heat stressed components and cables.
Clean any foreign material and dust from internal compartments.

Perform a status check of alarm circuits.

Perform an operational test of the system including unit transfer to and from bypass.

© ©® N oo v

Perform an operational test of the system including unit transfer to and from battery.
10. Install or perform Engineering Field Modifications including firmware revisions as necessary.
11.  Return the system to normal load and verify the output voltage.

12. Review system performance with customer to address any system questions.

ASSUMPTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS

Parts and labor for KVA or battery upgrades not included. Labor is included if performed during a scheduled PM.



Parts coverage excludes air filters, proactive full bank capacitor replacement and fan replacement.

In order to provide timely, accurate and thorough execution of the services described herein, Vertiv requests the
following:

Point of Contact: Provide an authorized point of contact(s), specific for the scope of work, for scheduling and
coordination purposes.

Scheduling: Make dates available for scheduling service. All visits must be requested 10 business days in advance of
need by contacting the Vertiv Customer Resolution Center at 1-800-543-2378.

Site Access: Prior to time of scheduled work, provide site access including any customer required escort, security
clearance, safety training and badging for Vertiv service personnel.

Equipment Access: Convenient access to the equipment covered by the Scope of Work. Prior to scheduled time of
work, notify Vertiv service personnel of any special requirements for equipment access including lifts, ladders, etc.

Shutdown: Service may require shutdown of load to ensure electrical connection integrity.

Notification: If for any reason the work cannot be performed during scheduled time, notify Vertiv service personnel
24-hours prior to scheduled event.

R

ANV

o

1S AND CONDITIONS

Subject to all Terms & Conditions as noted in the Vertiv Terms & Conditions or the terms of a Master Agreement between
the parties, if any, shall apply.

]

Al [

L



Order Number: Q03201647

Purchase Order must be assigned to: Payment remittance address:
Vertiv Corporation Vertiv Corporation

1050 Dearborn Dr. PO Box 70474

Columbus, OH 43085 Chicago, IL 60673

FID# 31-0715256

PO should be e-mailed or faxed with signed proposal to:
Vertiv Corporation c/o EUGENE RUDY

Attn: EUGENE RUDY

Email: Erudy@condap.com

Fax: (904) 645-0355

Please complete the following information (All fields are required):

Purchase Order Number: Purchase Order attached: O Yes [No

If PO NOT attached, please specify reason:

Invoice Delivery Method: [0 Web Billing (Attach Instructions) I Mail [ Other

O Accounts Payable Email @
Billing Contact Person: Phone:
Email: Fax #:
Bill-To Company Name: Bill-To Address:
Federal Tax ID # Bill-To City, ST Zip:
Tax Exempt: [ Yes (Attach tax exempt certificate) 0 No
Site Services/IT Contact Person: Phone:

** COVERAGE DETAILS * *
For equipment not currently under a Service Agreement or for equipment for which the warranty has expired in excess of thirty (30) days, parts required to bring
equipment back to manufacturers specifications are the responsibility of the Buyer and billable at the time of the first preventive maintenance visit or Service call.
All pricing is valid only for Service coverage stated and is subject to change if this Proposal is modified in any way. This Proposal is valid for 30 days from the
date of this Proposal unless otherwise noted. INFORMATION TO BUYER: This order between the Buyer and Seller is limited to  Seller's Terms and Conditions
located at termsconditions.vertivco.com unless a formal agreement governing this Purchase Order/transaction has been executed by the parties, in which case
the Terms and Conditions of the signed agreement shall govern. Seller hereby objects to all Buyer's terms and conditions received by Seller and/or issued by
Buyer.
Signature of this agreement authorizes Seller to invoice for Services mentioned herein and 1o utilize the provided purchase order number. If a purchase order
number is not used, then the Buyer authorizes and guarantees Seller the payment of such invoices by authority of the signature below.

Thank you for your business.

Proposed By: Accepted By:

EUGENE RUDY Date Buyer Signature Required Date

Printed Name Title Phone



Vertiv Corporation
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE

Vertiv Corporation is herein referred to as the “Seller” and the customer or person or entity purchasing
goods and/or services ("Goods") and/or parts required for services (“Parts”) or licensing software
and/or firmware, which are preloaded, or to be used with Goods ("Software") from Seller is referred to
as the "Buyer." These Terms and Conditions, any price list or schedule, quotalion, acknowledgment,
Seller's scope or statement of work, or invoice from Seller relevant (o the sale of the Goods, Parts and
licensing of Software by Seller, and ali associated terms, conditions and documents incorporated by
specific reference herein or therein, constitute the complete and exclusive statement of the terms of
the agreement (“Agreement’) governing the sale of Goods, Parts, and/or license of Software by Seller
o Buyer. Any discrepancies between the terms of the above referenced documents shall be resolved
by Seller. Seller's acceptance of Buyer's purchase order is expressly conditional on Buyer's assent to
all of Seller's terms and conditions of sale, including terms and conditions that are different from or
additional lo the terms and condilions of Buyer's purchase order. Buyer's acceptance of the Goods,
Parts, and/or Software will manifest Buyer's assent to the terms of this Agreement. Seller reserves the
right in its sole discretion to refuse orders.

1. BRICES: Uniess otherwise specified in writing by Seller, the price quoted or specified by Seller for
the Goods, Parts and/or Software shall remain in effect for thirty (30) days after the date of Seller's
quotation, Seller's scope of work or acknowledgment of Buyer's order for the Goods, whichever occurs
first, provided an unconditional authorization from Buyer for the shipment or performance of the Goods
and/or Parts, and/or Software is received and accepted by Seller within such time period. If such
authorization is not received by Seller within such thirty (30) day pericd, Seller shall have the right to
change the price for the Goods, Parts and/or Software to Seller's price for the Goods, Parts, and/or
Software at the time of Seller's shipment or performance thereof. All prices and licensee fees are
exclusive of taxes, transportation and insurance, which are to be borne by Buyer. Seller reserves the
right to correct any obvious errors in specifications or prices. Unless otherwise specified by Seller,
Parts, that are required for the performance of services will be furnished at Seller's then prevailing
prices. A service charge of $19.99 will be added to all orders which, excluding shipping charges,
{axes, and insurance, do not meet the minimum order value of $750.00. The service charge amount
and/or minimum order value may be changed by Seller at any time, without notice.

2. TAXES: Any current or future tax, duty, tariff or governmental charge (or increase in same)
affecting Seller's costs of production, sale, services or delivery or shipment of Goods Parts, and/or
Software, or which Seller is otherwise required to pay or collect in connection with the sale, purchase,
delivery, performance, storage, processing, use or consumption of Goods, Parts, and/or Software,
shall be for Buyer's account and shall be added to the price or billed to Buyer separately, at Seller's
election.

3, TERMS OF PAYMENT: Unless otherwise specified by Seller, terms are net thirty (30) days from
date of Seller's invoice in U.S. currency. Seller shall have the right, among other remedies, either to
terminate this Agreement or to suspend further performance under this and/or other agreements with
Buyer in the event Buyer fails to make any payment when due, which other agreements Buyer and
Selier hereby amend accordingly. Buyer shall be liable for all expenses, including attorneys' fees,
relating to the collection of past due amounts. If any payment owed to Seller is not paid when due, it
shall bear interest, at a rate to be determined by Seller, which shall not exceed the maximum rate
permitted by law, from the date on which it is due until it is paid. Seller may preserve its inferests in
payment by enforcing any applicable mechanic’s, fabor, construction or similar lien rights. Should
Buyer's financial responsibility become unsatisfactory to Seller, cash payments or security satisfactory
to Seller may be required by Seller for future deliveries or performance of Goods, Parts, and/or
Software. If such cash payment or security is not provided, in addition to Seller's other rights and
remedies, Seller may discontinue deliveries or performance. Buyer hereby grants Sefler a security
interest in all Goods, Parts, and/or Software sold to Buyer by Seller, which security interest shall
continue until all such Goods, Parts, and/or Software are fully paid for, and Buyer, upon Seller's
demand, will execute and deliver to Seller such instruments as Seller requests to protect and perfect
such security interest.

4. SHIPMENT AND DELIVERY: While Seller will use all reasonable commercial efforts to mainlain
the delivery date(s} and/or performance dates acknowledged or quoted by Seller, all shipping dates
and/or performance dates are approximate and not guaranteed. Seller reserves the right to make
partial shipments. Seller, at its option, shall not be bound to tender delivery of any Goods, Parls,
and/or Software for which Buyer has not provided shipping instructions and other required information.
If the shipment or performance of the Goods, Parts, and/or Software is postponed or delayed by Buyer
for any reason, Buyer agrees to reimburse Seller for any and all storage costs and other additional
expenses resulting therefrom. For sales in which the end destination of the Goods, Parts, and/or
Software is outside of the United States {except for those international sales to Seller's affiliated
companies), risk of loss and legal title to the Goods, Parts, and/or Software shall transfer to Buyer
immediately after the Goods, Parts, and/or Software have passed beyond the territoriat limits of the
United States. For international sales to Seller's affifiated companies, all shipments of Goods, Parts,
and/or Software are made on a Delivered at Terminal (DAT) basis, per Incoterms 2010, with freight
charges from Seller's facility to destination terminal invoiced to buyer either on a Prepaid or PPD/Add
basis, as agreed to by Seller and Buyer. All other shipments of Goods, Parts, and/or Software are
made on an Ex Works (EXW) Sellers Shipping Point basis, per Incoterms 2010, with Seller
responsible to load goods on Buyer's nominated vehicle. Any claims for shorlages or damages
suffered in transit are the responsibility of Buyer and shall be submitted by Buyer directly to the carrier.
Notwithstanding the above, risk of loss and legal title to Parts shall transfer to Buyer (i) upon delivery
by the Seller, or (ji} at the time Parts are placed in storage due to Buyer's delay or postponement.
Shortages or damages must be identified and signed for at the time of delivery. Requests for changes
in quoted transportation modes will not be made or accepted on orders already processed uniess
otherwise mutually agreed upon by Seller and Buyer. Requests for changes in quoted transportation
modes to orders already accepted by Seller will be subject to new freight terms and billed at the price
in effect at the time of the request for change. Any request for changes to quoted transportation
modes must be submitted in writing to Seller and are subject to Seller’s acceptance and adjustment in
freight price. The transportation costs quoted by Seller may be changed by Ssller without notice in
order to reflect Seller's prices at the time of shipment and will reflect any market increase in
transportation costs. If a price for delivery has been quoted, any changes at the destination for
transportation modes, spofting, swilching, handling, storage and other accessorial services and

Vertiv Terms & Conditions — Rev 2019

demurrage shall be borne by the customer, and any related increase in transportation charges shalf be
added {o the quoted price.

5. LIMITED WARRANTY: Subject to the limitations of Section 6, Seller's standard warranty that is
applicable to the Goods and/or Software at the time of purchase is the only warranty applicable to the
sale of Sellers Goods and/or Software and its terms, conditions and limitations are incorporated by
reference herein and Seller warrants that it will petforr the services as described in these terms and
conditions and will exercise all reasonable skill, care and due diligence in the performance of the
services, Seller warrants that all services performed shali be free from faulty workmanship for a period
of thirty (30) days from completion of services. Thermal Solution Components, including but not
timited to, fans, air-to-air heat exchangers, air conditioners, emergency DC vent systems and filtered
thermal vent systems are warranted to be free from defects in material and workmanship for a period
of twelve (12) months from date of shipment, or manufacturer's pass through warranty, whichever is
longer, provided the following conditions are met: (i) Semi-annual preventive maintenance logs are
maintained by Buyer and such logs are available to Seller upon request; and (i) Input voltage to the
air conditioner unit does not vary by greater than +/-10%; and (iii) in the event of accidental or
intentional shut-off, a Thermat Solution Component will not be restarted for at least five (5) minutes;
and (iv) The refrigerant specified on the unit nameplate label will be the only refrigerant utilized in the
air conditioner unit; and, (v) Buyer complies with ali installation, operations and maintenance
instructions provided by Seiler. Goods, Parts and/or Software purchased by Seller from a third party
for resale or license to Buyer ("Resale Products”} shall carry only the warranty extended by the
originat manufacturer. To the extent assignable, Seller assigns to Buyer any warranties that are made
by manufacturers and suppliers of such Resale Products. EXCEPT AS SPECIFIED ABOVE, RESALE
PRODUCTS FURNISHED HEREUNDER ARE FURNISHED AS-IS, WHERE-S, WITH NO
WARRANTY WHATSOEVER. THE WARRANTY SET FORTH IN THIS SECTION 5 AND THE
WARRANTY SET FORTH IN SECTION 8 ARE THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE WARRANTIES GIVEN
B8Y SELLER WITH RESPECT TO THE GOODS AND/OR SOFTWARE AND ARE IN LIEU OF AND
EXCLUDE ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, ARISING BY OPERATION OF
LAW OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE WHETHER OR NOT THE PURPOSE OR USE HAS BEEN
DISCLOSED TO SELLER IN SPECIFICATIONS, DRAWINGS OR OTHERWISE, AND WHETHER
OR NOT SELLER'S PRODUCTS ARE SPECIFICALLY DESIGNED AND/OR MANUFACTURED BY
SELLER FOR BUYER'S USE OR PURPOSE.

SELLER'S WARRANTY EXTENDS ONLY TO PURCHASERS WHO BUY FOR INDUSTRIAL OR
COMMERCIAL USE. This warranty does not extend to any losses or damages due to misuse,
accident, abuse, neglect, normal wear and tear, negligence (other than Seller's), unauthorized
modification or alteration, use beyond rated capacity, unsuitable power sources or environmental
conditions, improper installation, repair, handling, maintenance or application or any other cause not
the fault of Seller. To the extent that Buyer or its agents have supplied specifications, information,
representation of operating conditions or other data to Seller in the selection or design of the Goods
and/or Software and the preparation of Selter's quotation, and/or scope of work, and in the event that
actual operating conditions or other conditions differ from those represented by Buyer, any warranties
or other provisions contained herein that are affected by such conditions shall be nult and void. Buyer
assumes all other responsibility for any loss, damage, or injury fo persons or property arising out of,
connected with, or resulting from the use of Goods, Parts, and/or Software, either alone or in
combination with other products/components.

6. LIMITATION OF REMEDY AND LIABILITY: THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE REMEDY FOR
BREACH OF ANY WARRANTY HEREUNDER (OTHER THAN THE WARRANTY PROVIDED
UNDER SECTION 8) SHALL BE LIMITED TO REPAIR, CORRECTION OR REPLACEMENT, OR
REFUND OF THE PURCHASE PRICE UNDER SECTION 5. SELLER SHALL NOT BE LIABLE
FOR DAMAGES CAUSED BY DELAY IN PERFORMANCE AND THE REMEDIES OF BUYER SET
FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT ARE EXCLUSIVE. IN NO EVENT, REGARDLESS OF THE FORM
OF THE CLAIM OR CAUSE OF ACTION (WHETHER BASED IN CONTRACT, INFRINGEMENT,
NEGLIGENCE, STRICT LIABILITY, OTHER TORT OR OTHERWISE), SHALL SELLER'S LIABILITY
TO BUYER AND/OR ITS CUSTOMERS EXCEED THE PRICE PAID BY BUYER FOR THE
SPECIFIC GOODS, PARTS, AND/OR SOFTWARE PROVIDED BY SELLER GIVING RISE TO THE
CLAIM OR CAUSE OF ACTION.

BUYER AGREES THAT SELLER'S LIABILITY TO BUYER AND/OR ITS CUSTOMERS SHALL NOT
EXTEND TO INCLUDE INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES. The term
“consequential damages” shall include, but not be limited to, loss of anticipated profits, business
interruption, loss of use, revenue, reputation and data, costs incurred, including without limitation, for
capital, fuel, power and loss or damage to property or equipment. it is expressly understood that any
technical advice furnished by Seller with respect to the use of the Goods, Parts and/or Software is
given without charge, and Seller assumes no obligation or liability for the advice given, or resuits
obtained, all such advice being given and accepted at Buyer's risk.

7. INSURANCE: Seller shall maintain the following insurance or self-insurance coverage: Worker's
Compensation in accordance with the slatutory requirements of the state in which the work is
performed. Employer's Liability with a limit of liability of $2,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury
by accident or bodily injury by disease. Commercial General Liabllity (CGL) for bodily injury and
property damage with a limit of $2,000,000 per occurrence and per location aggregate. Automobile
Liability insurance that covers usage of all owned, non-owned and leased vehicles and which is
subject to a combined single limit per occurrence of $2,000,000. Autorobile Liability insurance
includes Contractual Liability, but no special endorsements. Buyer expressly acknowledges and
agrees that Seller has set its prices and entered into this Agreement in reliance upon the
limitations of Hability, insurance coverage, and other terms and conditions specified herein,
which allocate the risk between Seller and Buyer and form a basis of this bargain between the
parties.

8. PATENTS AND COPYRIGHTS: Subject to the limitations of the second paragraph of Section 6
and any and all associated lerms, conditions and documents incorporated by specific reference by
Selier, Selier warrants that the Goods and/or Software sold, except as are made specifically for Buyer
according to Buyer's specifications, do not infringe any valid U.S. patent or copyright in existence as of




the date of shipment. This warranty is given upon the condition that Buyer promptly notify Seller of
any claim or suit involving Buyer in which such infringement is alieged and cooperate fully with Seller
and permit Seller to control completely the defense, settlement or compromise of any such allegation
of infringement. Seller's warranty as to utility patents only applies to infringement arising solely out of
Buyer's operation according to Seller's specifications and instructions of such Goods and/or Software,
In the event (i) such Goods and/or Software are held to infringe such a U.S. patent or copyright in such
suit, and the use of such Goods and/or Software is enjoined, or (i) a compromise or settiement is
made by Seller, Seller shall have the right, at its option and expense, to procure for Buyer the right to
continue using such Goods andfor Software, or replace them with non-infringing Goods and/or
Software, or modify same to become non-infringing, or grant Buyer a credit for the depreciated value
of such Goods and/or Software and accept return of them. In the event of the foregoing, Seller may
also, at its option, cancel the agreement as to future deliveries of such Goods and/or Software, without
liability. Except as otherwise provided herein, Selfler or applicable third party licensor to Seller
maintains all right, title and interest in and to the intellectual property in the Goods, Paris, and/or
Software.

9. EXCUSE OF PERFORMANCE: Seller shall not be fiable for delays in performance or for non-
performance due to acts of God; acts of Buyer; war; epidemic; fire; flood; weather; sabotage; strikes or
labor disputes; civil disturbances or riots; governmental requests, restrictions, allocations, laws,
regulations, orders or actions; unavailability of or delays in transportation; default of suppliers; or
unforeseen circumstances, acts or omissions of Buyer, or any events or causes beyond Seller's
reasonable control. Deliveries or other performance may be suspended for an appropriate period of
time or canceled by Seller upon notice ta Buyer in the event of any of the faregoing, but the balance of
this Agreement shall otherwise remain unaffected as a result of the foregoing. if Seller determines that
its ability to supply the total demand for the Goods, Paris, and/or Software, or fo obtain material used
directly or indirectly in the manufacture of the Goods, Parts, and/or Software, is hindered, limited or
made impracticable due to causes set forth in the preceding paragraph, Seller may delay performance
and/or allocate its available supply of the Goods, Parts, Software, and/or such material (without
obligation to acquire other supplies of any such Goods, Parts, Software, or material) among its
purchasers on such basis as Seller determines to be equitable without liability for any failure of
performance which may result therefrom.

10. CANCELLATION: Buyer may cancel orders only upon reasonable advance written notice and
upon payment to Seller of Seller's cancellation charges which include, among other things, all costs
and expenses incurred, and, to cover commitments made, by the Selier and a reasonable profit
thereon. Seller's determination of such cancellation charges shall be conclusive.

11. CHANGES: Buyer may request changes or addifions to the Goods, Parts, andfor Software
consistent with Seller's specifications and criteria. In the event such changes or additions are
accepted by Seller, Seller may revise the price, license fees, and dates of delivery and/or performance
dates. Seller reserves the right to change designs and specifications for the Goods, Parts, and/or
Software without prior notice to Buyer, except with respect to Goods, Parts, and/or Software being
made-to-order for Buyer. Seller shall have no obligation to install or make such change in any Goods,
Parts, and/or Software manufactured prior to the date of such change.

12. NUCLEAR/MEDICAL: GOODS, PARTS, AND SOFTWARE SOLD HEREUNDER ARE NOT FOR
USE IN CONNECTION WITH ANY NUCLEAR, MEDICAL, LIFE-SUPPORT AND RELATED
APPLICATIONS. Buyer accepts Goods, Parts, and Software with the foregoing understanding, agrees
to communicate the same in writing to any subsequent purchasers or users and to defend, indemnify
and hold harmless Seller from any claims, losses, suils, judgments and damages, including incidental
and consequential damages, arising from such use, whether the cause of aclion be based in tor,
contract or otherwise, including allegations that the Seller’s liability is based on negligence or strict
liability.

13. ASSIGNMENT: Buyer shall not assign its rights or delegate its duties hereunder or any interest
herein without the prior written consent of Seller, and any such assignment, without such consent,
shall be void.

14. SOFTWARE: Notwithstanding any other provision herein to the contrary, Seller or applicable third
party licensor to Seller shall retain all rights of ownership and title in its respective Software, including
without fimitation all rights of ownership and title in its respective copies of such Software. Except as
otherwise provided herein, Buyer is hereby granted a nonexclusive, non-transferable royalty free
license to use the Software incorporated into the Goods solely for purposes of Buyer properly utilizing
such Goods purchased from Seller. Al other Software shall be fumished to, and used by, Buyer only
after execution of Seller's (or the licensor's) applicable standard license agreement, the terms of which
are incorporated herein by reference.

15. TOOLING: Tool, die, and pattern charges, if any, are in addition to the price of the Goods and are
due and payable upon compietion of the tooling. All such tools, dies and patterns shall be and remain
the property of Seller. Charges for tools, dies, and patterns do not convey to Buyer, title, ownership
interest in, or rights to possession or removal, or prevent their use by Seller for other purchasers,
except as otherwise expressly provided by Seller and Buyer in writing with reference to this provision,

16. DOCUMENTATION: Seller shall provide Buyer with that data/documentation which is specifically
identified in Seller's quatation. If additional copies of data/documentation are to be provided by Seller,
it shall be provided to Buyer at Seller's applicable prices then in effect.

17. INSPECTION/TESTING: Buyer, al its option and expense, may observe the inspection and
testing by Seller of the Goods and/or Software for compliance with Seller's standard test procedures
prior to shipment, which inspection and testing shall be conducted at Seller's plant at such reasonable
time as is specified by Seller. Any rejection of the Goods and/or Software must be made promptly by
Buyer before shipment. Tests shall be deemed to be satisfactorily completed and the test fully met
when the Goods and/or Software meet Seller's criteria for such procedures. |If Buyer does not inspect
the Goods and/or Software at Seller's plant as provided herein, Buyer shall have ten (10} days from (i)
the date of delivery of Goods, Parts, and/or Software and (i} from the date of completion of each
portion of the services to inspect the Goods, Parts, andfor Software, and in the event of any non-
conformity, Buyer must give written notice to Seller within said period stating why the Goods, Parts,
and/or Software are not conforming. Failure by Buyer to give such notice constitutes unqualified
acceptance of the Goods, Parts, and/or Software. Buyer's sole remedy for non-conforming services
shall be correct performance of services incorrectly performed by Seller.

18. RETURNED GOODS: Advance written permission to return Goods, Parts, andfor Software must
be obtained from Seller in accordance with Seller's then current Return Material Authorization (RMA)

procedures and a return authorization number issued. Such Goods, Parts, and/or Software must be (i)
current, unused, catalogued Goaods, Parts, and/or Software, still in original packaging (ii) free of ali
fiens, encumbrances, or other claims, and (iii) shipped, transportation prepaid, to Seller's specified
focation. Returns made without proper written permission will not be accepted by Seller. Seller
reserves the right to inspect Goods, Parts, and/or Software prior to authorizing return.

19. BILLABLE SERVICES: Additional charges will be billed to Buyer at Seller’s then prevailing labor
rates and Parts prices for any of the following: a) any services not specified in Seller's quotation,
Seller's order acknowledgement, Seller's scope of work, ar other documents referenced herein and
therein; b) any services performed at times other than Seller's normal service hours; c) if timely and
reasonable site and/or equipment access is denied the Seller service representative; d) if il is
necessary, due to focal circumstances, to use union labor or hire an outside contractor, Seller service
personnel will provide supervision only and the cost of such union or contract labor will be charged to
Buyer; (e) if Service or repair is necessary fo return equipment to proper operating condition as a
result of other than Seller (i} maintenance, repair, or medification (including, without limitation, changes
in specifications or incorporation of attachments or other features), (ii) misuse or neglect, {including,
without limitation, failure to maintain facilities and equipment in a reasonable manner), (i} failure to
operate equipment in accordance with applicable specifications, and {iv) catastrophe, accident, or
other causes external to equipment; (f) Seller's performance is made more burdensome or costly as a
result of Buyer's failure to comply with its obligations herein, or (g) any additional obligations or
requirements, including but not fimited to those related to insurance requirements, service delivery,
building entry or technicat training.

20. DRAWINGS: Seller's documentation, prints and drawings (including without fimitation, the
underlying technology) furnished by Seller to Buyer in connection with this Agreement are the property
of Selter and Seller retains all rights, including without limitation, exclusive rights of use, licensing and
sale. Possession of such prints or drawings does not convey to Buyer any rights or license, and Buyer
shall return all copies (in whatever medium) of such prints or drawings to Seller immediately upon
request therefor. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Buyer may use the documentation, prints and
drawings in connection with the use of the Goods, Parts, and/or Software.

21. BUYER SUPPLIED DATA: To the extent that Seller has been provided by, or on behalf of, Buyer
any specifications, description of operating conditions or other data and information in connection with
the selection or design of the Goods, Parts, and/or Software, and/or the provision of services, and the
actual aperating conditions or other circumstances differ from those provided by Buyer and relied upon
by Seller, any warranties or other provisions contained herein which are affected by such conditions
shall be null and void.

22. EXPORT/MPORT: Buyer agrees that all applicable import and export control laws, regulations,
orders and requirements, including without limitation those of the United States and the European
Union, and the jurisdictions in which the Seller and Buyer are established or from which Goods, Parts,
Software, and services may be supplied, will apply to their receipt and use. In no event shali Buyer
use, transfer, release, import, exporl, Goods, Parts, or Software in violation of such applicable laws,
regulations, orders or requirements.

23. NON-SOLICITATION: Buyer shall not sclicit, directly or indirectly, or employ any employee of
Seller during the period any Goods are being provided to Buyer and for a period of one (1) year after
the last provision of Goods.

24. GENERAL PROVISIONS: These terms and conditions supersede afl other communications,
negotiations and prior oral or written statements regarding the subject matter of this Agreement. No
change, modification, rescission, discharge, abandonment, or waiver of these terms and conditions
shall be binding upon the Seller unless made in wriling and signed on its behalf by a duly authorized
representative of Seller. No conditions, usage of trade, course of dealing or performance,
understanding or agreement purporting to modify, vary, explain, or supplement this Agreement shall
be binding unless hereafter made in writing and signed by the party to be bound, and no modification
or additional terms shall be applicable to this Agreement by Selier's receipt, acknowledgment, or
acceptance of purchase orders, shipping instruction forms, or other documentation containing terms at
variance with or in addition to those set forth herein. Any such modifications or additional terms are
specifically rejected and deemed a materiat alteration hereof. If this document shall be deemed an
acceptance of a prior offer by Buyer, such acceptance is expressly conditional upon Buyer's assent to
any additional or different terms sel forth herein. Seller reserves the right to subcontract Services to
others. No waiver by either party with respect to any breach or default or of any right or remedy, and
no course of dealing, shall be deemed to constitute a continuing waiver of any other breach or default
or of any other right or remedy, uniess such waiver be expressed in writing and signed by the party to
be bound. All typographical or clerical errors made by Seller in any quotation, acknowledgment or
publication are subject to correction.

The validity, performance, and all other matlers relaling to the interpretation and effect of this
Agreement shall be governed by the law of the state of Ohio without regard to its conflict of laws
principles. Buyer and Setller agree that the proper venue for all aclions arising in connection herewith
shall be only in Ohio and the parties agree o submit to such jurisdiction. No action, regardless of form,
arising out of transactions relating to this contract, may be brought by either party more than two (2)
years after the cause of action has accrued. The U.N. Convention on Contracts for the Intemationat
Sates of Goods shall not apply o this agreement.

25. DATA COLLECTION AND USE: By using the Goods, Parts and/or Software, Buyer grants Seller,
its affiliates, subsidiaries, and service providers, a nan-exclusive, irrevocable, royaity free, worldwide
right and license to collect, compile, retain, use, reproduce, and creale derivative works of, your non-
personal information and data, which includes without limitation, all data, materials, reports, text,
sound, video, image files, software or any other information (“Service Data"} that is provided by, or on
behalf of, Buyer, or collected or compiled by Seller, its affiliates, subsidiaries, or service providers
through the Goods, Parts, and/or Software. Seller, its affiliates, subsidiaries, and service providers
may collect, compile, retain, use, reproduce, and create derivative works of Service Data: {i) to provide
services, support, and maintenance; (i) to develop and improve products, software, and services, and
(iif) for scientific and technical research and marketing purposes. Buyer is solely responsible for the
Service Dala, and Buyer will secure and maintain all rights necessary for Seller, its affiliates,
subsidiarigs, and service providers to process and use Service Data as described in this paragraph
without violating the rights of any third party or otherwise obligating Seller, its affiliates, subsidiaries,
and service providers to Buyer or any third party. The Service Data will be aggregated with other
information, materials, or data coliected or compiled by, or provided to, Seller, its affifiates,
subsidiaries, or service providers and anonymized, such that the Service Data will not intentionally
reveal Buyer's identity. In accordance with applicable law, Service Data may be transferred,




transmitted, or distributed to, stored, and processed in, cloud computing enviranments in the United
States or any other country in which Seller, ils affiliates, subsidiaries, or service providers maintain
operations. By using the Goods, Parts, and/or Software, Buyer agrees to such use, transfer,
transmission, distribution, storage, and processing of the Service Data. Seller, its affiliates,
subsidiaries, and service providers will retain Service Data for as long as is necessary for Seller and its
affiliates and subsidiaries business purposes in accordance with applicable law. The rights and
licenses granted herein to Seller's service providers shall only be granted to the extent service
providers are providing goods and services on Seller’s and its affiliates and subsidiaries behalf.

26. PRIVACY: Seller will collect and process personal data of those employed by or otherwise
affiliated with Buyer in accordance with Seller's "Privacy Notice for Customers and Suppliers —
California® available here www.vertiv.com/ca-privacy (the “Notice”), which Notice the Buyer hereby
acknowledges having received, read, and understood. in the event of any queries or concerns with its
contents, Buyer must contact Seller at the contact details provided in the Notice prior to entering into
this Agreement or the commencement of performance hereunder, in failure of which, the terms of the
Notice will be deemed accepted and consented to in their entirety.

27. ADDITIONAL SERVICE CONDITIONS: The Buyer shall furnish to Seller, at no cost, suitable
working space, storage space, adequate heat, telephone, light, ventilation, regulated electric power
and outlets for testing purposes. The facilities shall be within a reasonable distance from where the
Goods are to be provided. Seller and its representatives shall have full and free access to the
equipment in order to provide the necessary Goods. Buyer authorizes Seller to send a service
technician or an authorized agent to access any site requested by Buyer to perform services, including
services on different scopes of work and equipment as requested by Buyer. Buyer shall provide the
means to shut-off and secure electric power to the equipment and provide safe working conditions.
Seller is under no obligalion to remove or dispose of Parts or equipment unless specifically agreed
upon in Seller's scope of work. Buyer shall immediately inform Seller, in writing, at the time of order
placement and thereafter, of any unsafe or hazardous substance or condition at the site, including, but
not limited to, the presence of asbestos or asbestos-containing materials, and shall provide Seller with
any applicable Material Data Safety Sheets regarding the same. Any losses, costs, damages, claims
and expenses incurred by Seller as a result of Buyer's failure to so advise Seller shall be borne by
Buyer. Seller, in its sole discretion and without cost or penalty, reserves the right to cancel its
performance under this Agreement or any order immediately upon written notice to Buyer following
Seller discovery of unsafe or hazardous site substance or condition or any other circumstance altering
Seller's performance hereunder. Buyer shall appoint a representative familiar with the site and the
nature of Sefler's performance 1o be accessible at all times that Seller personnel are at the site. Selier
shall not be liable for any expenses incurred by Buyer in removing, replacing or refurbishing any Buyer
equipment or any part of Buyer's building structure that restricts Seller access. Buyer personnel shall
cooperate with and provide all necessary assistance to Seller. Seller shall not be liable or responsible
for any work performed by Buyer.

28. INDEMNITY: Each party shall indemnify and hold the other party harmless from loss, damage,
liabifity or expense resulling from damage fo personal property of a third party, or injuries, including
death, to third parties to the extent caused by a negligent act or omission of the parly providing
indemnification or a party’s subcontractors, agenis or employees during performance of services
hereunder. Such indemnification shall be reduced to the extent damage or Injuries are attributable to
others and in no event shall the indemnifying party be obligated to indemnify or insure the other party
for the indemnitee’s own fault or negligence. The indemnifying party shalt defend the other party in
accordance with and to the extent of the above indemnification, provided that the indemnifying party is:
i) promptly notified by the other party, in writing, of any claims, demands or suits for such damages or
injuries; ii} given ali reasonable information and assistance by the other party; iii) given full control over
any resulting negotiation, arbitration or litigation, including the right to choose counsel and setile
claims, or the indemnifying party’s obligations herein shall be deemed waived.




Conditioned Aiy & Posver

Proposal for Service

Conditioned Air & Power / Vertiv Corporation

Feb 1, 2021

Stewart St Radio Site
201 Stewart Street
Valdosta, GA, 31601




Condditioned Air & Poreer

Feb 1, 2021

Stewart St Radio Site
201 Stewart Street

Yaldosta, GA, 31601
Q03201648

Dear Alex,

Thank you for your interest in Vertiv Corporation. We are pleased to submit the
following proposal for your review and consideration.

As the rate of change and complexity in your data center increases, Vertiv is the
dedicated partner that you need to help you achieve your goals.

Please complete all required fields on the signature page and attach your Purchase
Order to assist timely order processing. Should you have any questions regarding
the proposal, feel free to contact me directly at 904-642-3369. | look forward to your
response and the opportunity to work together to improve your data center
investment.

Sincerely,
EUGENE RUDY

11243-7 St. Johns Industrial Pkwy. S.
Jacksonville, FL. 32246

PHONE 904-642-3369
FAX (904) 645-0355
EMAIL Erudy@condap.com

Order Q03201648



Condditioned Aiy & Poreer

Liebert UPS / Power / Battery Services:

e We are the Original Equipment Manufacturer and the experts on Liebert equipment with access to updates and
changes, knowledge of engineering specifications, current issues and how to fix them correctly.

e  Our factory trained service force is twice the size of the next largest competitor with over 650 customer engineers
and field technicians in the United States alone; everywhere in the US the most knowledgeable engineers and
technicians available, will cover you.

e  With the most advanced tooling and instrumentation available, each CE has over $10,000 in gear with him at all
times, so any issue can be resolved in the least amount of time possible.

¢ To make sure we get the right part to the right place at the right time, we have the industry's most sophisticated
parts logistics system. No matter where you are in the US we also have a parts warehouse close to serve you.

¢ We maintain and follow all safety and compliance regulations necessary to keep CE’s from harm and protect you,
our customers from liability. We care about your safety.

Standard Maintenance Contracts :
Site #: 85078, Stewart St Radio Site

Tag# Description  Model# Annual PMQty. ,Coverage Type

(Coverage Dates) Coverage Amount

ESSENTIAL
1276855 NFINITY 4-16 NB16S0712600 1 arRo - Ghgbopsy SR
1276856 NFINITY 4-16 N90OE1100000 1 ESSENTIAL $1,466.25

(7/1/2021) - (6/30/2022)

Total price not including tax: USD $3,206.43

any tax required must be included in customer purchase order

Payment Terms: Net 30 Days




C g
SC

NDL
ub»@’f}lz’l

UNINTERRUPTIBLE POWER SYSTEMS
NFINITY AND APS
ESSENTIAL SERVICE - 1 PM

Feature Detail

On-Site Service Includes 1 Preventive Maintenance Service, scheduled by the customer between 8am-5pm,
Monday-Friday (excluding national holidays).

Response Time Guaranteed 4-hour on-site emergency response, 7 days/week, 24 hours/day, within 150
miles of a Vertiv’s Service City.

Customer Support Includes access to the Customer Resolution Center (1-800-543-2378) and the Vertiv
Customer Services Network Online Internet portal.

Parts Includes parts coverage including internal batteries (limits may apply; see Assumptions and
Clarifications, as applicable, for more details).

Labor & Travel Includes 100% labor and travel coverage 7 days/week, 24 hours/day, within the 48
contiguous states and Hawaii.

Service Professional Performed by Vertiv factory trained and authorized technician. Vertiv is the OEM service
provider for Liebert products.

I

ERVICE PERFORMED

1V

S
1. Record the phase to phase input voltages.
2. Perform a temperature check on all breakers, connections, and associated controls. Repair and/or report all high
temperature areas.

]

Perform a complete visual inspection of the equipment, including sub-assemblies, wiring harnesses, contacts, cables
and major components.

Check all nuts, bolts, screws, and connectors for tightness and heat discoloration.
Inspect for broken, brittle, damaged, or heat stressed components and cables.
Clean any foreign material and dust from internal compartments.

Perform a status check of alarm circuits.

Perform an operational test of the system including unit transfer to and from bypass.

$ ® N o u s

Perform an operational test of the system including unit transfer to and from battery.
10. Install or perform Engineering Field Modifications including firmware revisions as necessary.
11. Return the system to normal load and verify the output voltage.

12.  Review system performance with customer to address any system questions.

ASSUMPTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS

Parts and labor for KVA or battery upgrades not included. Labor is included if performed during a scheduled PM.




Parts coverage excludes air filters, proactive full bank capacitor replacement and fan replacement.

™

CUSTOM

In order to provide timely, accurate and thorough execution of the services described herein, Vertiv requests the
following:

Point of Contact: Provide an authorized point of contact(s), specific for the scope of work, for scheduling and
coordination purposes.

Scheduling: Make dates available for scheduling service. All visits must be requested 10 business days in advance of
need by contacting the Vertiv Customer Resolution Center at 1-800-543-2378.

Site Access: Prior to time of scheduled work, provide site access including any customer required escort, security
clearance, safety training and badging for Vertiv service personnel.

Equipment Access: Convenient access to the equipment covered by the Scope of Work. Prior to scheduled time of
work, notify Vertiv service personnel of any special requirements for equipment access including lifts, ladders, etc.

Shutdown: Service may require shutdown of load to ensure electrical connection integrity.

Notification: If for any reason the work cannot be performed during scheduled time, notify Vertiv service personnel
24-hours prior to scheduled event.

A

TERMS AND C

IONS

Subject to all Terms & Conditions as noted in the Vertiv Terms & Conditions or the terms of a Master Agreement between
the parties, if any, shall apply.



Order Number: Q03201648

Purchase Order must be assigned to: Payment remittance address:
Vertiv Corporation Vertiv Corporation

1050 Dearborn Dr. PO Box 70474

Columbus, OH 43085 Chicago, IL 60673

FiD# 31-0715256

PO should be e-mailed or faxed with signed proposal to:
Vertiv Corporation c/o EUGENE RUDY

Attn: EUGENE RUDY

Email: Erudy@condap.com

Fax: (904) 645-0355

Please complete the following information (All fields are required):

Purchase Order Number: Purchase Order attached: [ Yes [INo

If PO NOT attached, please specify reason:

Invoice Delivery Method: 0 Web Billing (Attach Instructions) [ Mail [ Other

O Accounts Payable Email Q@
Billing Contact Person: Phone:
Email: Fax #:
Bill-To Company Name: Bill-To Address:
Federal Tax ID # Bill-To City, ST Zip:
Tax Exempt: [ Yes (Attach tax exempt certificate) O No
Site Services/IT Contact Person: Phone:

** COVERAGE DETAILS * *
For equipment not currently under a Service Agreement or for equipment for which the warranty has expired in excess of thirty (30} days, parts required to bring
equipment back to manufacturers specifications are the responsibility of the Buyer and billable at the time of the first preventive maintenance visit or Service call.
All pricing is valid only for Service coverage stated and is subject to change if this Proposal is modified in any way. This Proposal is valid for 30 days from the
date of this Proposal unless otherwise noted. INFORMATION TO BUYER: This order between the Buyer and Seller is limited to  Seller's Terms and Conditions
located at termsconditions.vertiveo.com unless a formal agreement governing this Purchase Order/transaction has been executed by the parties, in which case
the Terms and Conditions of the signed agreement shall govern. Seller hereby objects to all Buyer's terms and conditions received by Seller and/or issued by
Buyer.
Signature of this agreement authorizes Seller fo invoice for Services mentioned herein and to utilize the provided purchase order number. If a purchase order
number is not used, then the Buyer authorizes and guarantees Seller the payment of such invoices by authority of the signature below.

Thank you for your business.

Proposed By: Accepted By:

EUGENE RUDY Date Buyer Signature Required Date

Printed Name Title Phone



Vertiv Corporation
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE

Vertiv Corporation is herein referred to as the *Seller” and the customer or person or enlity purchasing
goods and/or services ("Goods") and/or parts required for services (“Parts") or licensing software
and/or firmware, which are preloaded, or to be used with Goods ("Software") from Seller is referred to
as the "Buyer." These Terms and Conditions, any price list or schedule, quotation, acknowledgment,
Seller's scope or statement of work, or invoice from Seller relevant to the sale of the Goods, Parts and
licensing of Software by Seller, and all associated terms, conditions and documents incorporated by
specific reference herein or therein, constitute the complete and exclusive statement of the terms of
the agreement (*Agreement”) governing the sale of Goods, Parts, andfor license of Software by Seller
to Buyer. Any discrepancies between the terms of the above referenced documents shall be resolved
by Seller. Seller's acceptance of Buyer's purchase order is expressly conditional on Buyer's assent to
all of Seller’s terms and conditions of sale, including terms and conditions that are different from or
additional to the terms and conditions of Buyer's purchase order. Buyer's acceptance of the Goods,
Parts, and/or Software will manifest Buyer's assent to the terms of this Agreement, Seller reserves the
right in its sole discretion to refuse orders.

1. PRICES: Unless otherwise specified in writing by Selter, the price quoted or specified by Seller for
the Goods, Parts and/or Software shall remain in effect for thirty (30) days after the date of Seller's
quotation, Seller's scope of work or acknowledgment of Buyer's order for the Goods, whichever occurs
first, provided an unconditional authorization from Buyer for the shipment or performance of the Goods
and/or Parts, and/or Software is received and accepted by Seller within such time period. If such
autherization is not received by Seller within such thinty (30) day period, Seller shall have the right to
change the price for the Goods, Parts and/or Software to Seller’s price for the Goods, Parts, and/or
Software 2t the time of Seller's shipment or performance thereof. All prices and licensee fees are
exclusive of taxes, transportation and insurance, which are to be borne by Buyer. Seiler reserves the
right to correct any obvious errors in specifications or prices. Unless otherwise specified by Seller,
Parts, that are required for the performance of services will be furnished at Seller's then prevailing
prices. A service charge of $19.99 will be added to alt orders which, excluding shipping charges,
taxes, and insurance, do not meet the minimum order value of $750.00. The service charge amount
and/or minimum order value may be changed by Seller at any time, without notice.

2. TAXES: Any current or future tax, duty, tariff or governmental charge (or increase in same)
affecting Selter's costs of production, sale, services or delivery or shipment of Goods Parts, and/or
Software, or which Seller is otherwise required o pay or coltect in connection with the sale, purchase,
delivery, performance, storage, processing, use or consumption of Goods, Parts, and/or Software,
shall be for Buyer's account and shall be added to the price or billed to Buyer separately, at Sefler's
election,

3. TERMS OF PAYMENT: Unless otherwise specified by Seller, terms are net thirly (30) days from
date of Seller's invoice in U.S. currency. Seller shall have the right, among other remedies, either to
terminate this Agreement or to suspend further performance under this and/or other agreements with
Buyer in the event Buyer fails to make any payment when due, which other agreements Buyer and
Seller hereby amend accordingly. Buyer shall be liable for alt expenses, including attorneys' fees,
relaling to the collection of past due amounts. If any payment owed to Seller is not paid when due, it
shall bear interest, at a rate to be determined by Seller, which shall not exceed the maximum rate
permitted by law, from the date on which it is due until it is paid. Seller may preserve its interests in
payment by enforcing any applicable mechanic's, labor, construction or similar lien rights. Should
Buyer's financial responsibility become unsatisfactory to Seller, cash payments or security satisfactory
to Seller may be required by Seller for future deliveries or performance of Goods, Parts, andfor
Software. If such cash payment or security is not provided, in addition to Seller's other rights and
remedies, Seller may discontinue deliveries or performance. Buyer hereby grants Seller a security
interest in all Goods, Parls, and/or Software sold to Buyer by Seller, which security interest shall
continue until alt such Goods, Parts, and/or Software are fully paid for, and Buyer, upon Seller's
demand, will execute and deliver to Seller such instruments as Seller requests to protect and perfect
such security interest.

4. SHIPMENT AND DELIVERY: While Seller will use all reasonable commercial efforts to maintain
the delivery date(s) and/or performance dates acknowledged or quoted by Seller, all shipping dates
and/or performance dates are approximate and not guaranteed. Seller reserves the right to make
parlial shipments. Seller, at its option, shall not be bound to tender delivery of any Goods, Parts,
and/or Software for which Buyer has not provided shipping instructions and other required information,
If the shipment or performance of the Goods, Parts, and/or Software is postponed or delayed by Buyer
for any reason, Buyer agrees to reimburse Seller for any and all storage costs and other additional
expenses resulting therefrom. For sales in which the end destination of the Goods, Parls, and/or
Software is outside of the United States (except for those international sales to Seller's affiliated
companies), risk of loss and legal title fo the Goods, Parls, and/or Software shall transfer to Buyer
immediately after the Gaods, Parts, and/or Software have passed beyond the territorial limits of the
United States. For international sales to Seller's affiliated companies, all shipments of Goods, Parts,
and/or Software are made on a Delivered at Terminal (DAT) basis, per Incoterms 2010, with freight
charges from Seller's facility to destination terminal invoiced to buyer either on a Prepaid or PPD/Add
basis, as agreed to by Seller and Buyer. All other shipments of Goods, Parts, and/or Software are
made on an Ex Works (EXW) Seller's Shipping Point basis, per incoterms 2010, with Seller
responsible to load goods on Buyer's nominated vehicle. Any claims for shortages or damages
suffered in transit are the responsibility of Buyer and shall be submitted by Buyer directly to the carrier.
Notwithstanding the above, risk of loss and legal title to Parts shall transfer to Buyer (i) upon delivery
by the Seller, or (i) at the time Parts are placed in storage due to Buyer's delay or postponement.
Shortages or damages must be identified and signed for at the time of delivery. Requests for changes
in quoted transportation modes will not be made or accepted on orders already processed unless
otherwise mutually agreed upon by Seller and Buyer. Requests for changes in quoted transporation
modes to orders already accepted by Seller will be subject to new freight terms and billed at the price
in effect at the time of the request for change. Any request for changes to quoted transportation
modes must be submitted in writing to Seller and are subject to Seller's acceptance and adjustment in
freight price. The transportation costs quoted by Seller may be changed by Seller without notice in
order to reflect Seller's prices at the time of shipment and will reflect any market increase in
transportation costs. If a price for delivery has been quoted, any changes at the destination for
transportation modes, spotting, swilching, handling, storage and other accessorial services and

Vertiv Terms & Conditions — Rev 2019

demurrage shall be borne by the customer, and any related increase in transportation charges shall be
added to the quoted price.

5. LIMITED WARRANTY: Subject to the limitations of Section 8, Sefler’s standard warranty that is
applicable to the Goods and/or Software at the time of purchase is the only warranty applicable to the
sale of Seller's Goods andfor Software and its terms, conditions and limitations are incorporated by
reference herein and Seller wartants that it will perform the services as described in these terms and
conditions and will exercise ali reasonable skill, care and due diligence in the performance of the
services. Seller warrants that all services performed shall be free from faulty workmanship for a period
of thirty (30) days from completion of services. Thermal Solution Components, including but not
fimited to, fans, air-lo-air heat exchangers, air conditioners, emergency DC vent systems and filtered
thermal vent systems are warranted to be free from defects in material and workmanship for a period
of tweive (12) months from date of shipment, or manufacturer's pass through warranty, whichever is
longer, provided the foliowing conditions are met: {i} Semi-annua! preventive maintenance logs are
maintained by Buyer and such logs are avaitable to Seller upon request; and (i} Input voltage to the
air conditioner unit does not vary by greater than +/-10%; and (i) in the event of accidental or
inlentional shut-off, a Thermat Solution Component will not be restarted for at least five (5) minutes;
and (iv) The refrigerant specified on the unit nameplate label will be the only refrigerant utilized in the
air conditioner unit; and, {v) Buyer complies with all installation, operations and maintenance
instructions provided by Seller. Goods, Parts and/or Software purchased by Selfer from a third party
for resale or license to Buyer ("Resale Products”} shall carry only the warranty extended by the
original manufacturer. To the extent assignable, Seller assigns to Buyer any warranties that are made
by manufacturers and suppliers of such Resale Products. EXCEPT AS SPECIFIED ABOVE, RESALE
PRODUCTS FURNISHED HEREUNDER ARE FURNISHED AS-IS, WHERE-IS, WITH NO
WARRANTY WHATSOEVER. THE WARRANTY SET FORTH IN THIS SECTION 5 AND THE
WARRANTY SET FORTH IN SECTION 8 ARE THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE WARRANTIES GIVEN
BY SELLER WITH RESPECT TO THE GOODS AND/OR SOFTWARE AND ARE IN LIEU OF AND
EXCLUDE ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, ARISING BY OPERATION OF
LAW OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE WHETHER OR NOT THE PURPOSE OR USE HAS BEEN
DISCLOSED TO SELLER IN SPECIFICATIONS, DRAWINGS OR OTHERWISE, AND WHETHER
OR NOT SELLER'S PRODUCTS ARE SPECIFICALLY DESIGNED AND/OR MANUFACTURED BY
SELLER FOR BUYER'S USE OR PURPOSE.

SELLER'S WARRANTY EXTENDS ONLY TO PURCHASERS WHO BUY FOR INDUSTRIAL OR
COMMERCIAL USE. This warranty does not extend to any losses or damages due to misuse,
accident, abuse, neglect, normal wear and tear, negligence (other than Seiler's), unauthorized
modification or alteration, use beyond rated capacily, unsuitable power sources or environmental
conditions, improper installation, repair, handling, maintenance or application or any other cause not
the fault of Seller. To the extent that Buyer or its agents have supplied specifications, information,
representation of operating conditions or other data to Seller in the selection or design of the Goods
and/or Software and the preparation of Seller's quotation, and/or scope of work, and in the event that
actual operating conditions or other conditions differ from those represented by Buyer, any warranties
or other provisions contained herein that are affected by such conditions shall be null and void. Buyer
assumes alf other responsibility for any loss, damage, or injury to persons or property arising out of,
connected with, or resulting from the use of Goods, Parts, and/or Software, either alone or in
combination with other products/components.

6. LIMITATION OF REMEDY AND LIABILITY: THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE REMEDY FOR
BREACH OF ANY WARRANTY HEREUNDER (OTHER THAN THE WARRANTY PROVIDED
UNDER SECTION 8) SHALL BE LIMITED TO REPAIR, CORRECTION OR REPLACEMENT, OR
REFUND OF THE PURCHASE PRICE UNDER SECTION 5. SELLER SHALL NOT BE LIABLE
FOR DAMAGES CAUSED BY DELAY IN PERFORMANCE AND THE REMEDIES OF BUYER SET
FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT ARE EXCLUSIVE, IN NO EVENT, REGARDLESS OF THE FORM
OF THE CLAIM OR CAUSE OF ACTION (WHETHER BASED IN CONTRACT, INFRINGEMENT,
NEGLIGENCE, STRICT LIABILITY, OTHER TORT OR OTHERWISE), SHALL SELLER’S LIABILITY
TO BUYER AND/OR ITS CUSTOMERS EXCEED THE PRICE PAID BY BUYER FOR THE
SPECIFIC GOODS, PARTS, AND/OR SOFTWARE PROVIDED BY SELLER GIVING RISE TO THE
CLAIM OR CAUSE OF ACTION.

BUYER AGREES THAT SELLER'S LIABILITY TO BUYER AND/OR ITS CUSTOMERS SHALL NOT
EXTEND TO INCLUDE INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES. The term
"consequential damages” shall include, but not be limited to, loss of anticipated profits, business
interruption, loss of use, revenue, reputation and data, costs incurred, including without limitation, for
capital, fuel, power and loss or damage to property or equipment. |t is expressly understood that any
technical advice furnished by Selier with respect to the use of the Goods, Parts and/or Software is
given without charge, and Seller assumes no obligation or liabitity for the advice given, or results
obtained, all such advice being given and accepted at Buyer's risk.

7. INSURANCE: Selfer shall maintain the following insurance or seif-insurance coverage: Worker's
Compensation in accordance with the statutory requirements of the state in which the work is
performed. Employer's Liability with a limit of liability of $2,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury
by accident or bodily injury by disease. Commercial General Liability (CGL) for bodily injury and
property damage with a limit of $2,000,000 per occurrence and per location aggregate. Automobile
Liability insurance that covers usage of all owned, non-owned and leased vehicles and which is
subject to a combined single limit per occurrence of $2,000,000. Automobile Liability insurance
includes Coniractual Liability, but no special endorsements. Buyer expressly acknowledges and
agrees that Seller has set its prices and entered into this Agreement in reliance upon the
Hmitations of labllity, insurance coverage, and other terms and conditions specified herein,
which allocate the risk between Seller and Buyer and form a basis of this bargain between the
parties.

8. PATENTS AND COPYRIGHTS: Subject to the limitations of the second paragraph of Section 6
and any and all associated terms, conditions and documents incorporated by specific reference by
Seller, Seller warrants that the Goods and/or Software sold, except as are made specifically for Buyer
according to Buyer's specifications, do not infringe any valid U.S. patent or copyright in existence as of




the date of shipment. This warranty is given upon the condition that Buyer promptly notify Seller of
any claim or suit involving Buyer in which such infringement is alleged and cooperate fully with Seller
and permit Seller to control completely the defense, settliement or compromise of any such allegation
of infringement. Seller's warranty as to utility patents only applies to infringement arising sotely out of
Buyer's operation according to Seller’s specifications and instructions of such Goods and/or Software.
In the event (i) such Goods and/or Software are held o infringe such a U.S. patent or copyright in such
suit, and the use of such Goods andfor Software is enjoined, or (i) 2 compromise or setllement is
made by Seller, Seller shall have the right, at its option and expense, to procure for Buyer the right to
continue using such Goods and/or Software, or replace them with non-infringing Goods andfor
Software, or modify same to become non-infringing, or grant Buyer a credit for the depreciated value
of such Goods andfor Software and accept return of them. In the event of the foregoing, Seller may
also, al its option, cancel the agreement as to future deliveries of such Gaoods and/or Software, without
liability. Except as otherwise provided herein, Selier or applicable third party licensor to Seller
maintains all right, title and interest in and to the intellectual property in the Goods, Parls, andfor
Software.

9. EXCUSE OF PERFORMANCE: Seller shall not be liable for delays in performance or for non-
performance due to acts of God; acts of Buyer; war; epidemic; fire; flood; weather; sabotage; strikes or
labor disputes; civil disturbances or riots; governmental requesls, restrictions, allocations, laws,
regulations, orders or actions; unavailabifity of or delays in transportation; default of suppliers; or
unforeseen circumstances, acls or omissions of Buyer, or any events or causes beyond Seller's
reasonable control. Deliveries or other performance may be suspended for an appropriate period of
time or canceled by Seller upon notice to Buyer in the event of any of the foregoing, but the balance of
this Agreement shall otherwise remain unaffected as a result of the foregoing. If Seller determines that
its ability to supply the lotal demand for the Goods, Parts, and/or Software, or to obtain material used
directly or indirectly in the manufacture of the Goods, Parls, and/or Software, is hindered, limited or
made impracticable due to causes set farth in the preceding paragraph, Seller may delay performance
and/or allocate its available supply of the Goods, Parts, Software, and/or such material (without
obligation to acquire other supplies of any such Goods, Pars, Software, or material) among its
purchasers on such basis as Seller determines to be equitable without liability for any failure of
performance which may result therefrom.

10. CANCELLATION: Buyer may cancel orders only upon reasonable advance written notice and
upon payment to Seller of Seller's canceltation charges which include, among other things, ali costs
and expenses incurred, and, to cover commitments made, by the Seller and a reasonable profit
thereon. Seller's determination of such cancellation charges shalf be conclusive.

11. CHANGES: Buyer may request changes or addilions to the Goods, Parts, andfor Software
cansistent with Seller's specifications and criteria. In the event such changes or additions are
accepled by Seller, Seller may revise the price, license fees, and dates of delivery and/or performance
dates. Seller reserves the right to change designs and specifications for the Goods, Parts, andfor
Software without prior notice to Buyer, except with respect to Goods, Parts, and/or Software being
made-to-order for Buyer. Seller shail have no obligation to install or make such change in any Goods,
Parts, and/or Software manufactured prior to the date of such change.

12. NUCLEAR/MEDICAL: GOODS, PARTS, AND SOFTWARE SOLD HEREUNDER ARE NOT FOR
USE IN CONNECTION WITH ANY NUCLEAR, MEDICAL, LIFE-SUPPORT AND RELATED
APPLICATIONS. Buyer accepts Goods, Parts, and Software with the foregoing understanding, agrees
to communicate the same in writing to any subsequent purchasers or users and to defend, indemnify
and hold harmless Seller from any claims, losses, suits, judgments and damages, including incidental
and consequential damages, arising from such use, whether the cause of action be based in tor,
conlract or otherwise, including allegations that the Seller's liability is based on negligence or strict
fiability.

13. ASSIGNMENT: Buyer shall not assign its rights or delegate its duties hereunder or any interest
herein without the prior written consent of Seller, and any such assignment, without such consent,
shall be void.

14. SOFTWARE: Notwithstanding any other provision herein to the contrary, Seller or applicable third
party licensor to Seller shall retain all rights of ownership and title in its respective Software, including
without limitation all rights of ownership and titie in its respeclive copies of such Software. Except as
otherwise provided herein, Buyer is hereby granted a nonexclusive, non-transferable royalty free
license to use the Software incorparated into the Goods solely for purposes of Buyer properly utilizing
such Goods purchased from Seller. All other Software shall be furnished to, and used by, Buyer only
after execution of Seiler's {or the ficensor's) applicable standard license agreement, the terms of which
are incorporated herein by reference.

15. TOOLING: Tool, die, and pattern charges, if any, are in addition to the price of the Goods and are
due and payable upon compietion of the tooling. All such tools, dies and patterns shall be and remain
the property of Seller. Charges for tools, dies, and pattems do not convey to Buyer, litle, ownership
interest in, or rights to possession or removal, or prevent their use by Seller for other purchasers,
except as otherwise expressly provided by Seller and Buyer in writing with reference to this provision.

16. DOCUMENTATION: Seiler shall provide Buyer with that data/documentation which is specifically
identified in Seller's quotation. if additional copies of data/documentation are to be provided by Seller,
it shalt be provided to Buyer at Seller's applicable prices then in effect.

17. INSPECTION/TESTING: Buyer, at its option and expense, may observe the inspection and
testing by Seller of the Goods and/or Software for compliance with Seller's standard test pracedures
prior to shipment, which inspection and testing shall be conducted at Seller's plant at such reasonable
time as is specified by Seller. Any rejection of the Goods and/or Software must be made promptly by
Buyer before shipment. Tests shall be deemed to be satisfactorily completed and the test fully met
when the Goods and/or Software meet Seller’s criteria for such procedures. If Buyer does not inspect
the Goods and/or Software at Seller's plant as provided herein, Buyer shall have ten (10) days from (i}
the date of delivery of Goods, Parts, and/or Software and (i) from the date of completion of each
portion of the services to inspect the Goods, Parts, and/or Software, and in the event of any non-
conformity, Buyer must give written notice to Seller within said period stating why the Goods, Parts,
and/or Software are not conforming. Failure by Buyer to give such notice constitutes unqualified
acceptance of the Goods, Parts, and/or Software. Buyer's sole remedy for non-conforming services
shall be correct performance of services incorrectly performed by Selfer.

18. RETURNED GOODS: Advance written permission to return Goods, Parts, and/or Software must
be obtained from Seller in accordance with Seiler's then current Return Material Authorization (RMA)

procedures and a return authorizalion numbar issued. Such Goods, Parts, and/or Software must be (i)
current, unused, catalogued Goods, Parts, and/or Software, still in original packaging (i) free of alf
liens, encumbrances, or other claims, and (iii) shipped, transportation prepaid, to Seller's specified
location. Returns made without proper written permission will not be accepted by Seller. Seller
reserves the right to inspect Goods, Parts, and/or Software prior to authorizing return,

19. BILLABLE SERVICES: Additional charges will be billed to Buyer at Seller's then prevailing labor
rates and Parts prices for any of the following: a) any services not specified in Seller's quotation,
Seller’s order acknowledgement, Seller's scope of work, or other documents referenced herein and
therein; b) any services performed at times other than Seller's normal service hours; ¢) if timely and
reasonable site and/or equipment access is denied the Seller service representative; d) if it is
necessary, due to local circumstances, to use union labor or hire an oulside contractor, Seller service
personnel will provide supervision only and the cost of such union or contract labor will be charged to
Buyer,; {e) if Service or repair is niecessary {o return equipment to proper operating condition as a
result of other than Seller (i) maintenance, repair, or modification (including, without limitation, changes
in specifications or incorporation of attachments or other features), (ii) misuse or neglect, (including,
without limitation, failure to maintain facilities and equipment in a reasonable manner), {iif) failure to
operate equipment in accordance with applicable specifications, and (iv} catastrophe, accident, or
other causes external to equipment; (f) Seller's performance is made more burdensome or costly as a
result of Buyer's failure to comply with its obligations herein, or {g) any additional obligations or
requirements, including but not limited to those related to insurance requirements, service delivery,
building entry or technical training.

20. DRAWINGS: Seller's documentation, prinis and drawings (including without limitation, the
underlying technology) furnished by Selter to Buyer in connection with this Agreement are the property
of Seller and Seller retains all rights, inciuding without limitation, exclusive rights of use, licensing and
sale. Possession of such prints or drawings does not convey to Buyey any rights or license, and Buyer
shall return alt copies (in whatever medium) of such prints or drawings to Seller immediately upon
request therefor. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Buyer may use the documentation, prints and
drawings in connection with the use of the Goods, Parts, and/or Software.

21. BUYER SUPPLIED DATA: To the extent that Seller has been provided by, or on behalf of, Buyer
any specifications, description of operating conditions or other data and information in connection with
the selection or design of the Goods, Parts, and/or Software, and/or the provision of services, and the
actual operating conditions or other circumstances differ from those provided by Buyer and relied upon
by Seller, any warranties or other provisions contained herein which are affected by such conditions
shall be null and void.

22. EXPORT/AMPORT: Buyer agrees that all applicable import and export control laws, regulations,
orders and requirements, including without limitation those of the United States and the European
Union, and the jurisdictions in which the Sefler and Buyer are established or from which Goods, Parts,
Software, and services may be supplied, will apply to their receipt and use. in no event shall Buyer
use, transfer, release, imporl, export, Goods, Parts, or Software in violation of such applicable laws,
regulations, orders or requirements,

23. NON-SOLICITATION: Buyer shall not solicit, directly or indirectly, or employ any employee of
Seller during the period any Goods are being provided to Buyer and for a period of one (1) year after
the last provision of Goads.

24. GENERAL PROVISIONS: These terms and conditions supersede all ather communications,
negotiations and prior oral or written statements regarding the subject matter of this Agreement. No
change, modification, rescission, discharge, abandonment, or waiver of these terms and conditions
shall be binding upon the Seller unless made in writing and signed on its behalf by a duly authorized
representative of Seller. No conditions, usage of trade, course of dealing or performance,
understanding or agreement purporting to modify, vary, explain, or supplement this Agreement shafl
be binding unless hereafter made in wriling and signed by the party to be bound, and no modification
or additional terms shall be applicable to this Agreement by Seller's receipt, acknowledgment, or
acceptance of purchase orders, shipping instruction forms, or other documentation containing terms at
variance with or in addition to those set forth herein. Any such modifications or additional terms are
specifically rejected and deemed a material alteration hereof. If this document shali be deemed an
acceptance of a prior offer by Buyer, such acceptance is expressly conditional upon Buyer's assent to
any additional or different terms set forth herein. Seller reserves the right to subcontract Services to
others. No waiver by either party with respect to any breach or default or of any right or remedy, and
no course of dealing, shall be deemed to constitute a continuing waiver of any other breach or default
or of any other right or remedy, unless such waiver be expressed in writing and signed by the party to
be bound. All typographical or clerical errors made by Selter in any quotation, acknowledgment or
publication are subject to correction.

The validity, performance, and ail other matters relating to the interpretation and effect of this
Agreement shali be governed by the law of the state of Ohio without regard to ils conflict of faws
principles. Buyer and Seller agree that the proper venue for all actions arising in connection herewith
shalt be only in Ohio and the parties agree to submit to such jurisdiction. No action, regardless of form,
arising out of transactions relating to this contract, may be brought by either party more than two (2)
years after the cause of action has accrued. The U.N. Convention on Conlracts for the international
Sales of Goods shall not apply 1o this agreement.

25. DATA COLLECTION AND USE: By using the Goods, Parts and/or Software, Buyer grants Seller,
its affiliates, subsidiaries, and service providers, a non-exclusive, irrevocable, royatty free, worldwide
right and license to collect, compile, retain, use, reproduce, and create derivative works of, your non-
personal information and data, which includes without limitation, all data, materials, reports, text,
sound, video, image files, software or any other information (“Service Data”) that is provided by, or on
behalf of, Buyer, or collected or compiled by Seller, its affiliates, subsidiaries, or service providers
through the Goods, Parts, and/or Software. Selier, its affiliates, subsidiaries, and service providers
may collect, compile, retain, use, reproduce, and create derivative works of Service Data: (i} to provide
services, support, and maintenance; (ii) to develop and improve products, software, and services; and
(iti) for scientific and technical research and marketing purposes. Buyer is solely responsible for the
Service Data, and Buyer will secure and maintain all rights necessary for Seller, its affiliates,
subsidiaries, and service providers to process and use Service Data as described in this paragraph
without violating the rights of any third party or otherwise obligating Seller, its affiliates, subsidiaries,
and service providers o Buyer or any third parly. The Service Dala will be aggregated with other
information, materials, or data collected or compiled by, or provided to, Seller, its affiliates,
subsidiaries, or service providers and anonymized, such that the Service Data will not intentionally
reveal Buyer's identity. In accordance with applicable law, Service Data may be transferred,




transmitted, or distributed to, stored, and processed in, cloud computing environments in the United
States or any other country in which Seller, its affiliates, subsidiaries, or service providers maintain
operations. By using the Goods, Parts, and/or Software, Buyer agrees to such use, transfer,
transmission, distribution, storage, and processing of the Service Data. Seller, its affiliates,
subsidiaries, and service providers will retain Service Data for as long as is necessary for Seller and its
affiliates and subsidiaries business purposes in accordance with applicable law. The rights and
licenses granted herein to Seller's service providers shall only be granted to the extent service
providers are providing goods and services on Seller's and its affiliates and subsidiaries behalf.

26. PRIVACY: Seller will collect and process personal data of those employed by or otherwise
affiliated with Buyer in accordance with Seller's “Privacy Notice for Customers and Suppliers —
California” available here www.vertiv.com/ca-privacy (the “Notice”), which Notice the Buyer hereby
acknowledges having received, read, and understood. In the event of any queries or concems with its
contents, Buyer must contact Seller at the contact details provided in the Notice prior to entering into
this Agreement or the commencement of performance hereunder, in failure of which, the terms of the
Notice will be deemed accepted and consented to in their entirety.

27. ADDITIONAL SERVICE CONDITIONS: The Buyer shall furnish to Seller, at no cost, suitable
working space, storage space, adequate heat, telephone, light, ventilation, regulated electric power
and outlets for testing purposes. The facilities shall be within a reasonable distance from where the
Goods are to be provided. Seller and its representatives shall have full and free access to the
equipment in order to provide the necessary Goods. Buyer authorizes Seller to send a service
technician or an authorized agent to access any site requested by Buyer to perform services, including
services on different scopes of work and equipment as requested by Buyer. Buyer shall provide the
means to shut-off and secure electric power to the equipment and provide safe working conditions.
Seller is under no obligation to remove or dispose of Parts or equipment unless specifically agreed
upon in Seller's scope of work. Buyer shall immediately inform Seller, in writing, at the time of order
placement and thereafter, of any unsafe or hazardous substance or condition at the site, including, but
not fimited to, the presence of asbestos or ashestos-containing materials, and shall provide Seller with
any applicable Material Data Safety Sheets regarding the same. Any losses, costs, damages, claims
and expenses incurred by Seller as a result of Buyer's failure to so advise Seller shall be borne by
Buyer. Seller, in its sole discretion and without cost or penalty, reserves the right to cancel its
performance under this Agreement or any order immediately upon written notice to Buyer following
Seller discovery of unsafe or hazardous site substance or condition or any other circumstance altering
Seller's performance hereunder. Buyer shall appoint a representative familiar with the site and the
nature of Seller's performance to be accessible at alf times that Seller personnet are at the site. Seller
shall not be liable for any expenses incurred by Buyer in removing, replacing or refurbishing any Buyer
equipment or any part of Buyer's building structure that restricts Seller access. Buyer personnef shall
cooperate with and provide all necessary assistance to Seller. Seller shall nol be liable or responsible
for any work performed by Buyer.

28. INDEMNITY: Each party shall indemnify and hold the other party harmless from loss, damage,
liability or expense resulting from damage to personal property of a third party, or injuries, including
death, to third parties to the extent caused by a negligent act or omission of the party providing
indemnification or a party’s subcontractors, agents or employees during performance of services
hereunder. Such indemnification shall be reduced to the extent damage or injuries are attributable to
others and in no event shall the indemnifying party be obligated to indemnify or insure the other party
for the indemnitee’s own fault or negligence. The indemnifying party shall defend the other party in
accordance with and to the extent of the above indemnification, provided that the indemnifying party is:
i) promplly notified by the other party, in writing, of any claims, demands or suits for such damages or
injuries; if) given all reasonable information and assistance by the other party; iii) given full control over
any resulling negotiation, arbitration or litigation, including the right to choose counse!l and setile
claims, or the indemnifying party's obligations herein shall be deemed waived.




Condditioned Aiy & Posver

Proposal for Service

Conditioned Air & Power / Vertiv Corporation

Feb 1, 2021

Naylor Radio Site
6346 l.ake Park Road
Valdosta, GA, 31601




Conditioned Air & Poreer

Feb 1, 2021

Naylor Radio Site
8346 Lake Park Road

Valdosta, GA, 31601
Q032018650

Dear Alex,

Thank you for your interest in Vertiv Corporation. We are pleased to submit the
following proposal for your review and consideration.

As the rate of change and complexity in your data center increases, Vertiv is the
dedicated partner that you need to help you achieve your goals.

Please complete all required fields on the signature page and attach your Purchase
Order to assist timely order processing. Should you have any questions regarding
the proposal, feel free to contact me directly at 904-642-3369. | look forward to your
response and the opportunity to work together to improve your data center
investment.

Sincerely,
EUGENE RUDY

11243-7 St. Johns Industrial Pkwy. S.
Jacksonville, FL 32246

PHONE 904-642-3369
FAX (904) 645-0355
EMAIL Erudy@condap.com

Order Q03201650



Conditioned Air & Porer

Liebert UPS / Power / Battery Services:

We are the Original Equipment Manufacturer and the experts on Liebert equipment with access to updates and
changes, knowledge of engineering specifications, current issues and how to fix them correctly.

Our factory trained service force is twice the size of the next largest competitor with over 650 customer engineers
and field technicians in the United States alone; everywhere in the US the most knowledgeable engineers and
technicians available, will cover you.

With the most advanced tooling and instrumentation available, each CE has over $10,000 in gear with him at all
times, so any issue can be resolved in the least amount of time possible.

To make sure we get the right part to the right place at the right time, we have the industry’s most sophisticated
parts logistics system. No matter where you are in the US we also have a parts warehouse close to serve you.
We maintain and follow all safety and compliance regulations necessary to keep CE’s from harm and protect you,
our customers from liability. We care about your safety.

Standard Maintenance Contracts :
Site #: 87881, Naylor Radio Site

Tag# Description Model # Annual PM Qty.

Coverage Type

(Coverage Dates) Coverage Amount

1291637 NFINITY 4-16 NB16S0712600 1

1291638 NFINITY 4-16 N9OOE 1100000 1

ESSENTIAL
(7/1/2021) - (6/30/2022)
ESSENTIAL
(7/1/2021) - (6/30/2022)

$1,740.18

$1,466.25

Total price not including tax: USD $3,206.43

any tax required must be included in customer purchase order

Payment Terms: Net 30 Days




SCO

SCOPE OF WORK
UNINTERRUPTIBLE POWER SYSTEMS

NFINITY AND APS
ESSENTIAL SERVICE - 1 PM

SERVICE SUMMARY

Feature Detail

On-Site Service Includes 1 Preventive Maintenance Service, scheduled by the customer between 8am-5pm,
Monday-Friday (excluding national holidays).

Response Time Guaranteed 4-hour on-site emergency response, 7 days/week, 24 hours/day, within 150
miles of a Vertiv’s Service City.

Customer Support Includes access to the Customer Resolution Center (1-800-543-2378) and the Vertiv
Customer Services Network Online Internet portal.

Parts Includes parts coverage including internal batteries (limits may apply; see Assumptions and
Clarifications, as applicable, for more details).

Labor & Travel Includes 100% labor and travel coverage 7 days/week, 24 hours/day, within the 48
contiguous states and Hawaii.

Service Professional Performed by Vertiv factory trained and authorized technician. Vertiv is the OEM service
provider for Liebert products.

SERVICE PERFORMED

1.  Record the phase to phase input voltages.

2. Perform a temperature check on all breakers, connections, and associated controls. Repair and/or report all high
temperature areas.

3. Perform a complete visual inspection of the equipment, including sub-assemblies, wiring harnesses, contacts, cables
and major components.

4. Checkall nuts, bolts, screws, and connectors for tightness and heat discoloration.

5. Inspect for broken, brittle, damaged, or heat stressed components and cables.

6. Clean any foreign material and dust from internal compartments.

7.  Perform a status check of alarm circuits.

8. Perform an operational test of the system including unit transfer to and from bypass.

9. Perform an operational test of the system including unit transfer to and from battery.

10. Install or perform Engineering Field Modifications including firmware revisions as necessary.
11.  Return the system to normal load and verify the output voltage.

12.  Review system performance with customer to address any system questions.

ASSUMPTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS

Parts and labor for KVA or battery upgrades not included. Labor is included if performed during a scheduled PM.



Parts coverage excludes air filters, proactive full bank capacitor replacement and fan replacement.

ATTCTARMED DIEC AR
( "TOMER RESPO
LUSTOMER RESPO

In order to provide timely, accurate and thorough execution of the services described herein, Vertiv requests the
following:

Point of Contact: Provide an authorized point of contact(s), specific for the scope of work, for scheduling and
coordination purposes.

Scheduling: Make dates available for scheduling service. All visits must be requested 10 business days in advance of
need by contacting the Vertiv Customer Resolution Center at 1-800-543-2378.

Site Access: Prior to time of scheduled work, provide site access including any customer required escort, security
clearance, safety training and badging for Vertiv service personnel.

Equipment Access: Convenient access to the equipment covered by the Scope of Work. Prior to scheduled time of
work, notify Vertiv service personnel of any special requirements for equipment access including lifts, ladders, etc.

Shutdown: Service may require shutdown of load to ensure electrical connection integrity.

Notification: If for any reason the work cannot be performed during scheduled time, notify Vertiv service personnel
24-hours prior to scheduled event.

TV T ~

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Subject to all Terms & Conditions as noted in the Vertiv Terms & Conditions or the terms of a Master Agreement between
the parties, if any, shall apply.



Order Number: Q03201650

Purchase Order must be assigned to: Payment remittance address:
Vertiv Corporation Vertiv Corporation

1050 Dearborn Dr. PO Box 70474

Columbus, OH 43085 Chicago, IL 60673

FID# 31-0715256

PO should be e-mailed or faxed with signed proposal to:
Vertiv Corporation c¢/o EUGENE RUDY

Attn: EUGENE RUDY

Email: Erudy@condap.com

Fax: (904) 645-0355

Please complete the following information (All fields are required):

Purchase Order Number: Purchase Order attached: [1Yes [INo

if PO NOT attached, please specify reason:

Invoice Delivery Method: [ Web Billing (Attach Instructions) [ Mail O Other

0 Accounts Payable Email @
Billing Contact Person: Phone:
Email: Fax #:
Bill-To Company Name: Bill-To Address:
Federal Tax ID # Bill-To City, ST Zip:
Tax Exempt: [ Yes (Attach tax exempt certificate) [ No
Site Services/IT Contact Person: Phone:

** COVERAGE DETAILS **

For equipment not currently under a Service Agreement or for equipment for which the warranty has expired in excess of thirty (30) days, parts required to bring
equipment back to manufacturers specifications are the responsibility of the Buyer and billable at the time of the first preventive maintenance visit or Service call.
Alf pricing is valid only for Service coverage stated and is subject to change if this Proposal is madified in any way. This Proposal is valid for 30 days from the
date of this Proposal unless otherwise noted. INFORMATION TO BUYER: This order between the Buyer and Seller is limited to Seller's Terms and Conditions
located at termsconditions.vertivco.com unless a formal agreement governing this Purchase Order/transaction has been executed by the parties, in which case
the Terms and Conditions of the signed agreement shall govern. Seller hereby objects to all Buyer's terms and conditions received by Seller and/or issued by
Buyer.

Signature of this agreement authorizes Seller to invoice for Services mentioned herein and to utilize the provided purchase order number. If a purchase order
number is not used, then the Buyer authorizes and guarantees Seller the payment of such invoices by authority of the signature below.

Thank you for your business.

Proposed By: Accepted By:

EUGENE RUDY Date Buyer Signature Required Date

Printed Name Title Phone



Vertiv Corporation
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE

Vertiv Corporation is herein referred to as the "Seller” and the customer or person or entity purchasing
goods and/or services ("Goods®) andfor parts required for services (“Paris”) or licensing software
and/or firmware, which are preloaded, or to be used with Goods ("Software") from Seller is referred to
as the "Buyer.” These Terms and Conditions, any price list or schedule, quotation, acknowledgment,
Seller's scope or statement of work, or inveice from Seller relevant to the sale of the Goods, Parts and
ficensing of Software by Seller, and all associated terms, conditions and documents incarporated by
specific reference herein or therein, constitute the complete and exclusive statement of the terms of
the agreement (“Agreement”) governing the sale of Goods, Parts, and/or ficense of Software by Selier
{o Buyer. Any discrepancies between the terms of the above referenced documents shall be resolved
by Seller. Seller's acceptance of Buyer's purchase order is expressly conditional on Buyer's assent o
all of Seller's terms and conditions of sale, including terms and conditions that are different from or
additionat to the terms and conditions of Buyer's purchase order. Buyer's accepiance of the Goods,
Parts, and/or Software will manifest Buyer’s assent to the terms of this Agreement. Seller reserves the
right in its sole discretion to refuse orders.

1. PRICES: Unless otherwise specified in writing by Seller, the price quoted or specified by Seller for
the Goods, Parts and/or Software shall remain in effect for thirty (30) days after the date of Seller's
quotation, Seller’s scope of work or acknowledgment of Buyer's order for the Gaods, whichever occurs
first, provided an unconditiona! authorization from Buyer for the shipment or performance of the Goods
andfor Parts, and/or Software is received and accepted by Seller within such time period. If such
authorization is not received by Seller within such thirly (30) day period, Seller shall have the right to
change the price for the Goods, Parts and/or Software to Seller's price for the Goods, Parts, and/or
Software at the time of Seller's shipment or performance thereof. All prices and licensee fees are
exclusive of taxes, transportation and insurance, which are to be borne by Buyer. Seiler reserves the
right to correct any obvious errors in specifications or prices. Unless otherwise specified by Seller,
Parts, that are required for the performance of services will be furnished at Seller's then prevailing
prices. A service charge of $19.99 will be added to all orders which, excluding shipping charges,
taxes, and insurance, do not meet the minimum order value of $750.00. The service charge amount
and/or minimum order value may be changed by Selter at any time, without notice.

2. TAXES: Any current or fulure tax, duty, tariff or governmental charge (or increase in same)
affecting Seller's costs of production, sale, services or delivery or shipment of Goods Parts, and/or
Software, or which Seller is otherwise required to pay or colfect in connection with the sale, purchase,
delivery, performance, storage, processing, use or consumption of Goods, Parts, and/or Software,
shall be for Buyer's account and shall be added to the price or billed to Buyer separately, at Seller's
election.

3. TERMS OF PAYMENT: Unless otherwise specified by Seller, terms are net thirty {30) days from
date of Seller's invoice in U.S. currency. Seller shall have the right, among other remedies, either to
{erminate this Agreement or to suspend further performance under this and/or other agreements with
Buyer in the event Buyer fails to make any payment when due, which other agreements Buyer and
Seller hereby amend accordingly. Buyer shall be liable for all expenses, including attorneys' fees,
relating to the collection of past due amounts. If any payment owed to Seller is not paid when due, it
shall bear interest, at a rate to be determined by Seller, which shall not exceed the maximum rate
permitted by law, from the date on which it is due until it is paid. Seller may preserve its interests in
payment by enforcing any applicable mechanic's, labor, construction or similar lien rights. Should
Buyer's financial responsibility become unsatisfactory to Seller, cash payments or security satisfactory
to Seller may be required by Seller for future deliveries or performance of Goods, Parts, and/or
Software. if such cash payment or security is not provided, in addition to Seller's other rights and
remedies, Seller may discontinue deliveries or performance. Buyer hereby grants Seller a security
interest in all Goods, Parts, and/or Software sold to Buyer by Seller, which security interest shall
continue until all such Goods, Parts, andfor Software are fully paid for, and Buyer, upon Seller's
demand, wili execute and deliver to Seller such instruments as Seller requests 1o protect and perfect
such security interest.

4. SHIPMENT AND DELIVERY: While Seller will use all reasonable commercial efforts to maintain
the delivery date(s) and/or performance dates acknowledged or quoted by Seller, all shipping dates
and/for performance dates are approximate and not guaranteed. Seller reserves the right to make
partial shipments. Seller, at its option, shall not be bound to tender delivery of any Goods, Parls,
and/or Software for which Buyer has not provided shipping instructions and other required information.
If the shipment or performance of the Goods, Parts, and/or Software is posiponed or delayed by Buyer
for any reason, Buyer agrees to reimburse Seller for any and al storage costs and other additionat
expenses resulting therefrom. For sales in which the end destination of the Goods, Parts, and/or
Software is oulside of the United States (except for those international sales to Seller's affiliated
companies), risk of foss and legal title to the Goods, Parts, andfor Software shalt transfer to Buyer
immediately after the Goods, Parts, and/or Software have passed beyond the ferritorial limits of the
United States. For international sales to Seller's affiliated companies, all shipments of Goods, Parts,
and/or Software are made on a Delivered at Terminal (DAT) basis, per Incoterms 2010, with freight
charges from Seller's facility to destination terminal invoiced to buyer either on a Prepaid or PPD/Add
basis, as agreed to by Seller and Buyer. All other shipments of Goods, Parts, and/or Software are
made on an Ex Works (EXW) Seller's Shipping Point basis, per Incoterms 2010, with Selter
responsible to load goods on Buyer's nominated vehicle. Any claims for shortages or damages
suffered in transit are the responsibility of Buyer and shail be submitted by Buyer directly to the carrier.
Notwithstanding the above, risk of loss and legal title to Parts shall transfer to Buyer (i) upon delivery
by the Seller, or (i) at the time Parts are placed in storage due to Buyer's delay or postponement.
Shortages or damages must be identified and signed for at the time of delivery. Requests for changes
in quoted transportation modes will not be made or accepted on orders already processed unless
otherwise mutually agreed upon by Seller and Buyer. Requests for changes in quoted transportation
modes to orders already accepted by Seller will be subject to new freight terms and billed at the price
in effect at the time of the request for change. Any request for changes to quoted transportation
modes must be submitted in writing to Seller and are subject fo Seller's acceptance and adjustment in
freight price. The transportation cosis quoted by Seller may be changed by Seller without notice in
order to reflect Seller's prices at the time of shipment and wili reflect any market increase in
tfransportation costs. If a price for delivery has been quoled, any changes at the destination for
transportation modes, spotting, switching, handling, storage and other accessorial services and

Vertiv Terms & Conditions —- Rev 2019

demurrage shall be borne by the customer, and any related increase in transportation charges shait be
added to the quoted price.

5. LIMITED WARRANTY: Subject to the limitations of Section 8, Seller's slandard warranty that is
applicable to the Goods and/or Software at the time of purchase is the only warranty applicable to the
sale of Seller's Goods and/or Software and its terms, conditions and limitations are incorporated by
reference herein and Seller warrants that it will perform the services as described in these terms and
conditions and will exercise all reasonable skill, care and due diligence in the performance of the
services. Seller warrants that all services performed shall be free from faulty workmanship for a period
of thirty (30) days from completion of services. Therma!l Solution Components, inciuding but not
limited to, fans, air-to-air heat exchangers, air conditioners, emergency DC vent systems and filtered
thermal vent systens are warranted to be free from defects in malerial and workmanship for a period
of twelve {12) months from date of shipment, or manufacturer’s pass through warranty, whichever is
longer, provided the following conditions are met: (i) Semi-annual preventive maintenance logs are
maintained by Buyer and such logs are available to Seller upon request; and (i) Input voitage to the
air conditioner unit does not vary by greater than +/~10%; and (iii} in the event of accidental or
intentional shut-off, a Thermal Solution Compenent will not be restarted for at least five (5) minutes;
and (iv) The refrigerant specified on the unit nameplate label will be the only refrigerant utilized in the
air conditioner unit; and, (v) Buyer complies with all installation, operations and maintenance
instructions provided by Seller. Goods, Parts and/or Software purchased by Seller from a third party
for resale or ficense to Buyer ("Resale Products”) shall carry only the warranty extended by the
original manufacturer. To the extent assignable, Seller assigns to Buyer any warranlies that are made
by manufacturers and suppliers of such Resale Products. EXCEPT AS SPECIFIED ABOVE, RESALE
PRODUCTS FURNISHED HEREUNDER ARE FURNISHED AS-IS, WHERE-IS, WITH NO
WARRANTY WHATSOEVER. THE WARRANTY SET FORTH IN THIS SECTION § AND THE
WARRANTY SET FORTH IN SECTION 8 ARE THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE WARRANTIES GIVEN
BY SELLER WITH RESPECT TO THE GOODS AND/OR SOFTWARE AND ARE IN LIEU OF AND
EXCLUDE ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, ARISING BY OPERATION OF
LAW OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE WHETHER OR NOT THE PURPOSE OR USE HAS BEEN
DISCLOSED TO SELLER IN SPECIFICATIONS, DRAWINGS OR OTHERWISE, AND WHETHER
OR NOT SELLER'S PRODUCTS ARE SPECIFICALLY DESIGNED AND/OR MANUFACTURED BY
SELLER FOR BUYER'S USE OR PURPOSE.

SELLER'S WARRANTY EXTENDS ONLY TO PURCHASERS WHO BUY FOR INDUSTRIAL OR
COMMERCIAL USE. This wamanty does not extend to any losses or damages due to misuse,
accident, abuse, neglect, normal wear and tear, negligence (other than Selier's), unauthorized
modification or alleration, use beyond rated capacity, unsuitable power sources or environmental
conditions, improper installation, repair, handling, maintenance or application or any other cause not
the fault of Seller. To the extent that Buyer or its agents have supplied specifications, information,
representation of operating conditions or other data to Seller in the selection or design of the Goods
and/or Software and the preparation of Seller's quotation, and/or scope of work, and in the event that
actual operating conditions or other conditions differ from those represented by Buyer, any wamranties
or other pravisions contained herein that are affected by such conditions shall be null and void. Buyer
assumes all other responsibility for any loss, damage, or injury to persons or property arising out of,
connected with, or resulting from the use of Goods, Parls, and/or Software, either alone or in
combination with other productsicomponents.

6. LIMITATION OF REMEDY AND LIABILITY: THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE REMEDY FOR
BREACH OF ANY WARRANTY HEREUNDER {OTHER THAN THE WARRANTY PROVIDED
UNDER SECTION 8) SHALL BE LIMITED TO REPAIR, CORRECTION OR REPLACEMENT, OR
REFUND OF THE PURCHASE PRICE UNDER SECTION 5. SELLER SHALL NOT BE LIABLE
FOR DAMAGES CAUSED BY DELAY IN PERFORMANCE AND THE REMEDIES OF BUYER SET
FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT ARE EXCLUSIVE. IN NO EVENT, REGARDLESS OF THE FORM
OF THE CLAIM OR CAUSE OF ACTION (WHETHER BASED IN CONTRACT, INFRINGEMENT,
NEGLIGENCE, STRICT LIABILITY, OTHER TORT OR OTHERWISE}, SHALL SELLER'S LIABILITY
TO BUYER AND/OR ITS CUSTOMERS EXCEED THE PRICE PAID BY BUYER FOR THE
SPECIFIC GOODS, PARTS, AND/OR SOFTWARE PROVIDED BY SELLER GIVING RISE TO THE
CLAIM OR CAUSE OF ACTION.

BUYER AGREES THAT SELLER'S LIABILITY TO BUYER AND/OR ITS CUSTOMERS SHALL NOT
EXTEND TO INCLUDE INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES, The term
“consequential damages” shall include, but not be fimited to, loss of anticipated profits, business
interruption, loss of use, revenue, reputation and data, costs incurred, including without limitation, for
capital, fuel, power and loss or damage to property or equipment. It is expressly understood that any
technical advice furnished by Seller with respect to the use of the Goods, Parts and/or Software is
given without charge, and Seller assumes no obligation or liability for the advice given, or resuits
obtained, all such advice being given and accepted at Buyer's risk.

7. INSURANCE: Seller shall maintain the following insurance or self-insurance coverage: Worker's
Compensation in accordance with the slatutory requirements of the state in which the work is
performed. Employer’s Liability wilh a limit of liability of $2,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury
by accident or bodily injury by disease. Commercial General Liability (CGL) for bodily injury and
property damage with a limit of $2,000,000 per occurrence and per location aggregate. Automobile
Liabllity insurance that covers usage of all owned, non-owned and leased vehicles and which is
subject to a combined single limit per occurrence of $2,000,000. Automobile Liability insurance
includes Contractual Liability, but no special endorsemnents. Buyer expressly acknowledges and
agrees that Seller has set its prices and entered into this Agreement in reliance upon the
limitations of liability, insurance coverage, and other terms and conditions specified herein,
which allocate the risk between Seller and Buyer and form a basis of this bargain between the
parties.

8. PATENTS AND COPYRIGHTS: Subject to the limitations of the second paragraph of Section 6
and any and all associated terms, conditions and documents incorporated by specific reference by
Seller, Selter warrants that the Goods and/or Software soid, except as are made specifically for Buyer
according to Buyer's specifications, do not infringe any valid U.S. patent or copyright in existence as of




the date of shipment. This warranty is given upon the condition that Buyer promptly notify Seller of
any claim or suit involving Buyer in which such infringement is alleged and cooperate fully with Seller
and permit Seller to control completely the defense, settlement or compromise of any such allegation
of infringement. Seller's warranty as to utility patents only applies to infringement arising solely out of
Buyer's operation according to Seller's specifications and instructions of such Goods and/or Software.
in the event (i) such Goods and/or Software are held to infringe such a U.S. patent or copyright in such
suit, and the use of such Goods andfor Software is enjoined, or (i) a compromise or setilement is
made by Seller, Seller shall have the right, at its option and expense, to procure for Buyer the right to
continue using such Goods andfor Software, or replace them with non-infringing Goods and/or
Software, or modify same to become non-infringing, or grant Buyer a credit for the depreciated value
of such Goods and/or Software and accept return of them. In the event of the foregoing, Seller may
also, at its option, cancel the agreement as to future deliveries of such Goods and/or Software, without
liability. Except as otherwise provided herein, Seller or applicable third party licensor to Seller
maintains all right, title and interest in and to the intellectual property in the Goods, Parts, and/or
Software.

9. EXCUSE OF PERFORMANCE: Seller shall not be fiable for delays in performance or for non-
performance due to acts of God; acts of Buyer; war; epidemic; fire; flood; weather; sabotage; strikes or
labor disputes; civil disturbances or riols; governmental requests, reslrictions, allocations, laws,
regulations, orders or actions; unavailability of or delays in transportation; defaull of suppliers; or
unforeseen circumstances, acts or omissions of Buyer, or any events or causes beyond Seller's
reasonable control. Deliveries or other performance may be suspended for an appropriate period of
time or canceled by Seller upon notice to Buyer in the event of any of the foregoing, but the balance of
this Agreement shali otherwise remain unaffected as a result of the foregoing. If Seller determines that
its ability to supply the total demand for the Goods, Parts, and/or Software, or to obtain material used
directly or indirectly in the manufacture of the Goods, Parls, and/or Software, is hindered, fimited or
made impracticable due to causes set forth in the preceding paragraph, Seller may delay performance
and/or allocate its available supply of the Goods, Parts, Software, and/or such material (without
obligation to acquire other supplies of any such Goods, Parls, Software, or material) among its
purchasers on such basis as Seller determines to be equitable without liabifity for any failure of
performance which may result therefrom.

10. CANCELLATION: Buyer may cance! orders only upon reasonable advance written notice and
upon payment to Seller of Seller's cancellation charges which inciude, among other things, ali costs
and expenses incurred, and, to cover commitments made, by the Seller and a reasonable profit
thereon. Seller's determination of such canceliation charges shall be conclusive.

11. CHANGES: Buyer may request changes or additions to the Goods, Parts, andfor Software
consistent with Seller's specifications and criteria. In the event such changes or additions are
accepted by Seller, Seller may revise the price, license fees, and dates of delivery and/or performance
dates. Seller reserves the right to change designs and specifications for the Goods, Parts, and/or
Software without prior notice to Buyer, except with respect to Goods, Parts, and/or Software being
made-to-order for Buyer, Seller shall have no obligation to install or make such change in any Goods,
Parts, and/or Software manufactured prior to the date of such change.

12. NUCLEARIMEDICAL: GOODS, PARTS, AND SOFTWARE SOLD HEREUNDER ARE NOT FOR
USE IN CONNECTION WITH ANY NUCLEAR, MEDICAL, LUIFE-SUPPORT AND RELATED
APPLICATIONS. Buyer accepts Goods, Parts, and Software with the foregoing understanding, agrees
to communicate the same in writing to any subsequent purchasers or users and to defend, indemnify
and hold harmiess Seller from any claims, losses, suits, judgments and damages, including incidental
and consequential damages, arising from such use, whether the cause of action be based in tort,
contract or otherwise, including allegations that the Seller's liability is based on negligence or strict
liabitity.

13. ASSIGNMENT: Buyer shall not assign its rights or delegate its duties hereunder or any interest
herein withaut the prior wrilten consent of Seller, and any such assignment, without such consent,
shall be void.

14. SOFTWARE: Notwithstanding any other provision herein to the contrary, Seller or applicable third
party licensor to Seller shall retain all rights of ownership and title in its respective Software, including
without limitation all rights of ownership and title in its respective copies of such Software. Except as
otherwise provided herein, Buyer is hereby granted a nonexclusive, non-transferable royalty free
license to use the Software incorporated into the Goods solely for purposes of Buyer properly utilizing
such Goods purchased from Seller. All other Software shall be furnished to, and used by, Buyer only
after execution of Seller's (or the licensor's) applicable standard license agreement, the terms of which
are incorporated herein by reference.

15. TOOLING: Tool, dis, and pattern charges, if any, are in addition to the price of the Goods and are
due and payable upon completion of the tooling. All such tools, dies and patterns shall be and remain
the property of Seller. Charges for tools, dies, and patterns do not convey to Buyer, tilie, ownership
interest in, or rights to possession or removal, or prevent their use by Seller for other purchasers,
except as otherwise expressly provided by Seller and Buyer in writing with reference to this provision.

16. DOCUMENTATION: Seller shall provide Buyer with that data/documentation which is specifically
identified in Seller’s quotation. If additional copies of data/documentation are to be provided by Seller,
it shall be provided to Buyer at Seller's applicable prices then in effect.

17. INSPECTION/TESTING: Buyer, at its option and expense, may observe the inspection and
testing by Seller of the Goods and/or Software for compliance with Seller's standard test procedures
prior to shipment, which inspection and testing shall be conducted at Seller's plant at such reasonable
time as is specified by Seller. Any rejection of the Goods and/or Software must be made promptly by
Buyer before shipment. Tests shali be deemed to be satisfactorily completed and the test fully met
when the Goods and/or Software meet Seller's criteria for such procedures. |If Buyer does not inspect
the Goods and/or Software at Seller's plant as provided herein, Buyer shall have ten (10) days from (i)
the date of delivery of Goods, Parts, and/or Software and (ji) from the date of completion of each
portion of the services to inspect the Goods, Parts, and/or Software, and in the event of any non-
conformity, Buyer must give written nofice to Seller within said period stating why the Goods, Parts,
and/or Software are not conforming. Failure by Buyer to give such notice constitutes unqualified
acceptance of the Goods, Parts, andfor Software. Buyer's sole remedy for non-conforming services
shall be correct performance of services incorrectly performed by Seller.

18. RETURNED GOODS: Advance written permission to return Goods, Parls, and/or Software must
be obtained from Seller in accordance with Sefler's then current Return Material Authorization (RMA)

procedures and a return authorization number issued. Such Goods, Parts, and/or Software must be (i)
current, unused, catalogued Goods, Parts, and/or Software, still in original packaging (i} free of all
liens, encumbrances, or other claims, and (iil) shipped, transportation prepaid, to Seller's specified
location. Returns made without proper written permission will not be accepted by Seller. Seller
reserves the right to inspect Goods, Parts, and/or Software prior to authorizing return.

19. BILLABLE SERVICES: Additional charges will be billed to Buyer at Selter's then prevailing labor
rates and Parts prices for any of the following: a) any services not specified in Seller's quotation,
Seller's order acknowledgement, Seller's scope of work, or other documents referenced herein and
therein; b) any services performed at times other than Seller’s normal service hours; ¢} if imely and
reasonable site and/or equipment access is denied the Seller service representative; d) if it is
necessary, due to local circumslances, o use union fabor or hire an outside contractor, Seller service
personnel wilt provide supervision only and the cost of such union or contract fabor will be charged to
Buyer; (e) if Service or repair is necessary to return equipment to proper operating condition as a
resuit of other than Seller (i} mainlenance, repair, or madification (including, without limitation, changes
in specifications or incorporation of attachments or other features), (ii) misuse or neglect, (including,
without limitation, failure to maintain facilittes and equipment in a reasonable manner), (iii} faiture to
operate equipment in accordance with applicable specifications, and (iv) catastrophe, accident, or
other causes external to equipment; (f) Seller's performance is made more burdensome or costly as a
result of Buyer's failure to comply with its obligations herein, or (g) any additional obligations or
requirements, including but not limited to those related to insurance requirements, service delivery,
building entry or technical training.

20. DRAWINGS: Seller's documentation, prints and drawings (including without limitation, the
underlying technology) furnished by Seller to Buyer in connection with this Agreement are the property
of Seller and Seller retains all rights, including without limitation, exclusive rights of use, licensing and
sale. Possession of such prints or drawings does not convey to Buyer any rights or license, and Buyer
shall return all copies (in whatever medium) of such prints or drawings to Seller immediately upon
request therefor. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Buyer may use the documentation, prints and
drawings in connection with the use of the Goods, Parts, and/or Software,

21. BUYER SUPPLIED DATA: To the extent that Seller has been provided by, or on behalf of, Buyer
any specifications, description of aperating conditions or other data and information in connection with
the selection or design of the Goods, Paris, and/or Software, and/or the provision of services, and the
actual operating conditions or other circumstances differ from those provided by Buyer and relied upon
by Seller, any warranties or other provisions contained herein which are affected by such conditions
shall be null and void.

22. EXPORT/IMPORT: Buyer agrees that all applicable import and export control laws, regulations,
orders and requirements, including without limitation those of the United States and the European
Union, and the jurisdictions in which the Seller and Buyer are established or from which Goods, Parts,
Software, and services may be supplied, will apply to their receipt and use. in no event shall Buyer
use, transfer, release, import, export, Goods, Parls, or Software in violation of such applicable laws,
regulations, orders or requirements.

23. NON-SOLICITATION: Buyer shall not solicit, directly or indirectly, or employ any employee of
Seller during the period any Goods are being provided to Buyer and for a period of one (1) year after
the last provision of Goods.

24. GENERAL PROVISIONS: These terms and condilions supersede all other communications,
negotiations and prior oral or written statements regarding the subject matter of this Agreement. No
change, modification, rescission, discharge, abandonment, or waiver of these terms and conditions
shall be binding upon the Seller unless made in writing and signed on its behalf by a duly authorized
representative of Seller. No conditions, usage of irade, course of dealing or performance,
understanding or agreement purporting to modify, vary, explain, or supplement this Agreement sha
be binding unless hereafter made in writing and signed by the party to be bound, and no modification
or additional terms shall be applicable to this Agreement by Seller's receipt, acknowledgment, or
acceptance of purchase orders, shipping instruction forms, or other documentation containing terms at
variance with or in addition to those set forth herein. Any such modifications or additional terms are
specifically rejecled and deemed a material alteration hereof. If this document shall be deemed an
acceplance of a prior offer by Buyer, such acceplance is expressly condilional upon Buyer's assent to
any additional or different terms set forth herein. Seller reserves the right to subcontract Services to
others. No waiver by either party with respect to any breach or defauit or of any right or remedy, and
no course of dealing, shalf be deemed to constitute a continuing waiver of any other breach or defauit
or of any other right or remedy, unless such waiver be expressed in writing and signed by the party to
be bound. All typographical or clerical errors made by Seller in any quotation, acknowledgment or
publication are subject to correction.

The validity, performance, and ali other matters relating to the interpretation and effect of this
Agreement shall be governed by the law of the state of Ohio without regard to its conflict of laws
principles. Buyer and Seller agree that the proper venue for all actions arising in connection herewith
shall be only in Ohio and the parties agree to submit to such jurisdiction. No action, regardless of form,
arising out of transactions relating to this contract, may be brought by either party more than two (2}
years after the cause of action has accrued. The U.N. Convention on Contracts for the International
Sales of Goods shall nol apply to this agreement.

25. DATA COLLECTION AND USE: By using the Goods, Parls and/or Software, Buyer grants Seller,
its affiliates, subsidiaries, and service providers, a non-exciusive, irrevocable, royally free, worldwide
right and license to callect, compile, retain, use, reproduce, and create derivative works of, your non-
personal information and data, which includes without limitation, all data, materials, reports, text,
sound, video, image files, software or any other information (“Service Data") that is provided by, or on
behaif of, Buyer, or collected or compiled by Seller, its affiliates, subsidiaries, or service providers
through the Goods, Parts, andfor Software. Seller, its affiliates, subsidiaries, and service providers
may collect, compile, retain, use, reproduce, and create derivative works of Service Data: (i} to provide
services, support, and maintenance; (i) to develop and improve products, software, and services; and
(iif) for scientific and technical research and marketing purposes. Buyer is solely responsibie for the
Service Data, and Buyer will secure and maintain all rights necessary for Seller, ils affiliates,
subsidiaries, and service providers to process and use Service Data as described in this paragraph
without violating the rights of any third party or otherwise obligating Seller, its affiliates, subsidiaries,
and service providers to Buyer or any third party. The Service Data will be aggregated with other
information, materials, or data collected or compiled by, or provided to, Seller, its affiliates,
subsidiaries, or service praviders and anonymized, such that the Service Data will not intentionally
reveal Buyer's identity. In accordance with applicable law, Service Data may be transferred,




transmitted, or distributed to, stored, and pracessed in, cloud computing environments in the United
States or any other country in which Seller, its affiliates, subsidiaries, or service providers maintain
operations, By using the Goods, Parts, andfor Software, Buyer agrees to such use, transfer,
transmission, distribution, storage, and processing of the Service Data. Seller, its affiliates,
subsidiaries, and service providers will retain Service Data for as long as is necessary for Seller and its
affitiates and subsidiaries business purposes in accordance with applicable law. The rights and
licenses granted herein to Seller's service providers shall only be granted to the extent service
providers are providing goods and services on Seller’s and its affiliates and subsidiaries behalf.

26. PRIVACY: Seller will collect and process personal data of those employed by or otherwise
affiliated with Buyer in accordance with Seller's "Privacy Notice for Customers and Suppliers —
California” available here www.vertiv.com/ca-privacy {lhe “Notice"), which Notice the Buyer hereby
acknowledges having received, read, and understood. In the event of any queries or concerns with its
contents, Buyer must contact Seller at the contact details provided in the Notice prior to entering into
this Agreement or the commencement of performance hereunder, in failure of which, the terms of the
Notice will be deemed accepted and consented 1o in their entirety.

27. ADDITIONAL SERVICE CONDITIONS: The Buyer shall furnish to Seller, al no cost, suitable
working space, storage space, adequate heat, telephone, light, ventilation, regulated electric power
and outlets for testing purposes. The facilities shall be within a reasonable dislance from where the
Goods are to be provided. Seller and its representatives shall have full and free access to the
equipment in order lo provide the necessary Goods. Buyer authorizes Seller to send a service
technician or an authorized agent to access any sile requested by Buyer to perform services, including
services on different scopes of work and equipment as requested by Buyer. Buyer shall provide the
means to shut-off and secure electric power to the equipment and provide safe working conditions.
Selier is under no obligation to remove or dispose of Parts or equipment unless specifically agreed
upon in Seller’s scope of work. Buyer shalt immediately inform Seller, in wriling, at the time of order
placement and thereatfter, of any unsafe or hazardous substance or condition at the site, including, but
not limited to, the presence of asbestos or asbestos-containing materials, and shall provide Seller with
any applicable Material Data Safety Sheets regarding the same. Any losses, costs, damages, claims
and expenses incurred by Seller as a result of Buyer's failure to so advise Seller shall be borne by
Buyer. Seller, in its sole discretion and without cost or penalty, reserves the right to cancel its
performance under this Agreement or any order immediately upon written notice to Buyer following
Seller discovery of unsafe or hazardous site substance or condition or any other circumstance altering
Seller's performance hereunder. Buyer shall appoint a representative familiar with the site and the
nalure of Seller's performance to be accessible at all times that Seller personnet are at the site. Seller
shall not be liable for any expenses incurred by Buyer in removing, replacing or refurbishing any Buyer
equipment or any part of Buyer's building structure that restricts Seller access. Buyer personnel shall
cooperate with and provide all necessary assistance to Seller. Seller shalt not be liable or responsible
for any work performed by Buyer.

28. INDEMNITY: Each party shall indemnify and hold the other party harmiess from loss, damage,
liability or expense resuiting from damage to personal property of a third party, or injuries, including
death, to third parties to the extent caused by a negligent act or omission of the party providing
indemnification or a party’s subcontractors, agents or employees during performance of services
hereunder. Such indemnification shall be reduced to the extent damage or injuries are atlributable to
others and in no event shall the indemnifying party be obligated to indemnify or insure the other party
for the indemnitee’s own fault or negligence. The indemnifying party shall defend the other party in
accordance with and to the extent of the above indemnification, provided that the indemnifying party is:
i) promptly notified by the other party, in writing, of any claims, demands or suits for such damages or
injuries; ii) given alt reasonable information and assistance by the other party; iii) given full controf over
any resulting negatiation, arbitration or litigation, including the right to choose counsel and settle
claims, or the indemnifying party’s obligations herein shall be deemed waived.




Conditioned Aip & Poreer

Proposal for Service

Conditioned Air & Power / Vertiv Corporation

Feb 1, 2021

Lowndes County 911
1515 Madison Hwy
Valdosta, GA, 31601




Condditioned Aip & Poreer

Feb 1, 2021

Lowndes County 811
1515 Madison Hwy

Valdosta, GA, 31601
Q03201652

Dear Alex,

Thank you for your interest in Vertiv Corporation. We are pleased to submit the
following proposal for your review and consideration.

As the rate of change and complexity in your data center increases, Vertiv is the
dedicated partner that you need to help you achieve your goals.

Please complete all required fields on the signature page and attach your Purchase
Order to assist timely order processing. Should you have any questions regarding
the proposal, feel free to contact me directly at 904-642-3369. | look forward to your
response and the opportunity to work together to improve your data center
investment.

Sincerely,
EUGENE RUDY

11243-7 St. Johns Industrial Pkwy. S.
Jacksonville, FL 32246

PHONE 904-642-3369
FAX (904) 645-0355
EMAIL Erudy@condap.com

Order Q03201652



Conditioned Air & Poreer

Liebert UPS / Power / Battery Services:

e  We are the Original Equipment Manufacturer and the experts on Liebert equipment with access to updates and
changes, knowledge of engineering specifications, current issues and how to fix them correctly.

e Our factory trained service force is twice the size of the next largest competitor with over 650 customer engineers
and field technicians in the United States alone; everywhere in the US the most knowledgeable engineers and
technicians available, will cover you.

¢  With the most advanced tooling and instrumentation available, each CE has over $10,000 in gear with him at all
times, so any issue can be resolved in the least amount of time possible.

¢ To make sure we get the right part to the right place at the right time, we have the industry’s most sophisticated
parts logistics system. No matter where you are in the US we also have a parts warehouse close to serve you.

¢  We maintain and follow all safety and compliance regulations necessary to keep CE's from harm and protect you,
our customers from liability. We care about your safety.

Standard Maintenance Contracts :
Site #: 54015, Lowndes County 911

. Coverage Type
Tag # Description Model # Annual PM Qty. (Coverage Dates) Coverage Amount

ESSENTIAL

1423824 SEALED BATTERY 38BP030RHR1BNR 2 (7/11/2021) - (6/30/2022) $1,600.46
ESSENTIAL

1423825 SEALED BATTERY 38BP030RHR1BNR 2 (71112021) - (6/30/2022) $1,600.46
ESSENTIAL

1423826 NX 20-30 INTBAT 38SB030COCHR 2 (7/1/2021) - (6/30/2022) $4,375.98

1423827 NX 20-30 INTBAT =~ 38SB030COCHR 2 ESSENTIAL $4,375.98

(7/1/2021) - (6/30/2022)

Total price not including tax: USD $11,952.87

any tax required must be included in customer purchase order

Payment Terms: Net 30 Days




SCOPE
SCOPE OF WORI

UNINTERRUPTIBLE POWER SYSTEMS
NX MODELS WITH INTERNAL BATTERIES
ESSENTIAL SERVICE - 2 PM

SERVICE SUMMAR

Feature Detail

On-Site Service Includes 1 Annual and 1 Semi-Annual Preventive Maintenance Services on Vertiv UPS and
Vertiv internal batteries scheduled by the customer between 8am-5pm, Monday-Friday
(excluding national holidays).

Response Time Guaranteed 4-hour on-site emergency response, 7 days/week, 24 hours/day, within 150
miles of a Vertiv Services’ Service City.

Customer Support Includes access to the Customer Resolution Center (1-800-543-2378) and the Vertiv
Customer Services Network Online Internet portal.

Parts Includes parts coverage (limits may apply; see Assumptions and Clarifications, as applicable,

for more details).

Internal Battery Coverage Includes parts, labor, disposal and battery jars as required - up to 10% of the battery jars
per year, not accumulated over contract term (limits may apply; see Assumptions and
Clarifications, as applicable, for more details).

Labor & Travel Includes 100% labor and travel coverage 7 days/week, 24 hours/day, within the 48
contiguous states and Hawaii.

Service Professional Performed by Vertiv factory trained and authorized technician. Vertiv Services is the OEM
service provider for Liebert products.

Battery Recycling Includes battery recycling as required, with documentation meeting EPA requirements.

SERVICE

UPS Full Preventive Maintenance Service
Semi-Annual Service

1. Perform a temperature check on all breakers, connections, and associated controls. Repair and/or report all high
temperature areas.

2. Perform a complete visual inspection of the equipment including subassemblies, wiring harnesses, contacts, cables,
and major components.

3. Checkair filters for cleanliness. (if applicable)

4. Check rectifier and inverter snubber boards for discoloration.

5. Record all voltage and current meter readings on the module control cabinet or the system control cabinet.
Annual Service (includes the above, plus)

1. Check the inverter and rectifier snubbers for burned or broken wires.

2. Checkall nuts, bolts, screws, and connectors for tightness and heat discoloration.

3. Check fuses on the DC capacitor deck for continuity (if applicable).



With customer approval, perform operational test of the system including unit transfer and battery discharge.
Calibrate and record all electronics to system specifications.

Check or perform Engineering Field Change Notices (FCN) as necessary.

Measure and record all low-voltage power supply levels.

Record phase-to-phase input voltage and currents.

¥ O N s

Review system performance with customer to address any questions and to schedule any repairs.
10. Check power capacitors for swelling or leaking oil (if applicable).
11.  Check for DC capacitor vent caps that have extruded more than 1/8" (if applicable).
12.  Measure and record harmonic trap filter currents (if applicable).

Battery Full Preventive Maintenance Service

Semi-Annual Service

1. Inspect the appearance and cleanliness of the battery and the battery room. Clean normal cell top dirt accumulation
(to be done only with battery off line).

2. Measure and record the total battery float voltage and charging current.
3. Measure and record overall AC ripple current.
4. Measure and record overall AC ripple voltage.
5. Visually inspect the jars and covers for cracks and leakage.
6.  Visually inspect for evidence of corrosion.
7. Measure and record the ambient temperature.
8. Verify the condition of the ventilation equipment, if applicable.
9.  Verify the integrity of the battery rack/cabinet.
10. Measure and record 100% of the cell temperatures.
11. Measure and record the float voltage of all cells.
12.  Measure and record all internal impedance readings.

13.  Provide a detailed written report noting any deficiencies and corrective action needed, taken and/or planned.
Annual Service (includes the above, plus)

1. Re-tighten all battery connections to the battery manufacturer's specifications, offline only.

Corrective Maintenance Performed as Required

1. Refurbish cell connections as deemed necessary by the detailed inspection report.

ASSUMPTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS
Parts coverage excludes air filters, proactive full bank capacitor replacement and fan replacement.
Customer should check air filters monthly for cleanliness and replace as necessary.

Maintenance does not include System Control Cabinet, Power Tie, Breaker Cabinets, Load Bus Sync or Maintenance
Bypass Cabinets.

All battery checks are recorded through the LDI reporting system. Only visual battery inspection and total battery
voltages are to be recorded on the UPS E-form. The full battery maintenance inspection will be conducted through LDI.

cricT
CUSTOM]I

)
1. X

R RESP ""l‘.l SIRITITIES

| N
RESFUNDIDILITIRS

In order to provide timely, accurate and thorough execution of the services described herein, Vertiv requests the
following:



@  Point of Contact: Provide an authorized point of contact(s), specific for the scope of work, for scheduling and
coordination purposes.

Scheduling: Make dates available for scheduling service. All visits must be requested 10 business days in advance of
need by contacting the Vertiv Services Customer Resolution Center at 1-800-543-2378.

Site Access: Prior to time of scheduled work, provide site access including any customer required escort, security
clearance, safety training and badging for Vertiv service personnel.

Equipment Access: Convenient access to the equipment covered by the Scope of Work. Prior to scheduled time of
work, notify Vertiv service personnel of any special requirements for equipment access including lifts, ladders, etc.

Shutdown: Service may require shutdown of load to ensure electrical connection integrity.

Notification: If for any reason the work cannot be performed during scheduled time, notify Vertiv service personnel
24-hours prior to scheduled event.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Subject to all Terms & Conditions as noted in the Vertiv Services Terms & Conditions or the terms of a Master Agreement
between the parties, if any, shall apply.



STATIONARY BATTERY SYSTEMS
VRLA (SEALED) BATTERY
ESSENTIAL SERVICE - 2 PM

SERVICE SUMMARY

Feature Detail

On-Site Service Includes 1 Annual and 1 Semi-Annual Preventive Maintenance Services, scheduled by the
customer between 8am-5pm, Monday-Friday (excluding national holidays).

Response Time Guaranteed 4-hour on-site emergency response, 7 days/week, 24 hours/day, within 150
miles of a Vertiv's Service City.

Customer Support Includes access to the Customer Resolution Center (1-800-543-2378) and the Vertiv
Customer Services Network Online Internet portal.

Internal Battery Coverage Includes parts, labor, disposal and battery jars as required - up to 10% of the battery jars
per year, not accumulated over contract term (limits may apply; see Assumptions and
Clarifications, as applicable, for more details).

Labor & Travel Includes 100% labor and travel coverage 7 days/week, 24 hours/day, within the 48
contiguous states and Hawaii.

Service Professional Performed by Vertiv factory-trained and authorized technician equipped with Vertiv
Proprietary tools and software. Vertiv CEs and Vertiv Partners are the only approved OEM
service providers for Vertiv products.

Battery Recycling Includes battery recycling as required, with documentation meeting EPA requirements.

SERVICE PERFORMED

‘.‘.‘4
**During the initial PM visit, an Annual Service PM must be performed.**
Semi-Annual Service

1. Inspect the appearance and cleanliness of the battery and the battery room. Clean normal jar top dirt accumulation
(to be done only with battery off line).

Measure and record the total battery float voltage and charging current.
Measure and record the overall AC ripple voltage.

Measure and record the overall AC ripple current.

Visually inspect the jars and covers for cracks and leakage.

Visually inspect for evidence of corrosion.

Measure and record the ambient temperature.

Verify the integrity of the battery rack/cabinet.

© © N Ak W

Measure and record 100% of the jar temperatures.

-
@

Measure and record the float voltage of all cells.

—
—_

Measure and record all internal ohmic readings.

—_
N

Provide a detailed written report noting any deficiencies and corrective action needed, taken and/or planned.



13.  Verify approval for Battery Life program.
Annual Service (includes the above, plus)

1. Re-tighten all battery connections to the battery manufacturer's specifications, if required. Refer to the
manufacturer’s literature to determine if re-tightening is required.

2. Measure and record all battery connection resistances in micro-ohms, when applicable.
Corrective Maintenance Performed as Required

1. Refurbish cell connections as deemed necessary by the detailed inspection report.
Conditions for Single Jar Replacement Service for Lead Acid Batteries
1. The Customer is covered by an Essential or Preferred Contract.

2. The battery string is in overall good health as determined by Vertiv; the battery string is not beyond expected service
years or has had excessive single jar replacements that would make the string unstable.

3. Up to 10% of defective battery jars may be replaced within a 12-month period as exclusively determined by Vertiv.

4. Contracts have no cash value for futureyears or full string battery replacements. Single jar replacement is limited to
batteries in the original string.

ASSUMPTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS
Does not include labor for full-string replacement.

ATICT AR
LUSITUNV

In order to provide timely, accurate and thorough execution of the services described herein, Vertiv requests the
following:

Point of Contact: Provide an authorized point of contact(s), specific for the scope of work, for scheduling and
coordination purposes.

Scheduling: Make dates available for scheduling service. All visits must be requested 10 business days in advance of
need by contacting the Vertiv Customer Resolution Center at 1-800-543-2378.

Site Access: Prior to time of scheduled work, provide site access including any customer required escort, security
clearance, safety training and badging for Vertiv service personnel.

Equipment Access: Convenient access to the equipment covered by the Scope of Work. Prior to scheduled time of
work, notify Vertiv service personnel of any special requirements for equipment access including lifts, ladders, etc.

Shutdown: Service may require shutdown of load to ensure electrical connection integrity.

Notification: If for any reason the work cannot be performed during scheduled time, notify Vertiv service personnel
24-hours prior to scheduled event.

S AND CONDITIONS

Subject to all Terms & Conditions as noted in the Vertiv Terms & Conditions or the terms of a Master Agreement between
the parties, if any, shall apply.



Order Number: Q03201652

Purchase Order must be assigned to: Payment remittance address:
Vertiv Corporation Vertiv Corporation

1050 Dearborn Dr. PO Box 70474

Columbus, OH 43085 Chicago, Il. 60673

FID# 31-0715256

PO should be e-mailed or faxed with signed proposal to:
Vertiv Corporation c¢/o EUGENE RUDY

Attn: EUGENE RUDY

Email: Erudy@condap.com

Fax: (904) 645-0355

Please complete the following information (All fields are required):

Purchase Order Number: Purchase Order attached: [1Yes [INo

If PO NOT attached, please specify reason:

invoice Delivery Method: [0 Web Billing (Aftach Instructions) [J Mail [ Other

O Accounts Payable Email @
Billing Contact Person: Phone:
Email: ‘ Fax #:
Bill-To Company Name: Bill-To Address:
Federal Tax ID # Bill-To City, ST Zip:
Tax Exempt: O Yes (Attach tax exempt certificate) [ No
Site Services/IT Contact Person: Phone:

** COVERAGE DETAILS * *
For equipment not currently under a Service Agreement or for equipment for which the warranty has expired in excess of thirty (30) days, parts required to bring
equipment back to manufacturers specifications are the responsibility of the Buyer and billable at the time of the first preventive maintenance visit or Service call.
All pricing is valid only for Service coverage stated and is subject to change if this Proposal is modified in any way. This Proposal is valid for 30 days from the
date of this Proposal unless otherwise noted. INFORMATION TO BUYER: This order between the Buyer and Seller is limited to  Seller's Terms and Conditions
located at termsconditions.vertiveo.com unless a formal agreement governing this Purchase Order/transaction has been executed by the parties, in which case
the Terms and Conditions of the signed agreement shall govern. Seller hereby objects to all Buyer's terms and conditions received by Seller and/or issued by
Buyer.
Signature of this agreement authorizes Seller to invoice for Services mentioned herein and to utilize the provided purchase order number. If a purchase order
number is not used, then the Buyer authorizes and guarantees Seller the payment of such invoices by authority of the signature below.

Thank you for your business.

Proposed By: Accepted By:

EUGENE RUDY Date Buyer Signature Required Date

Printed Name Title Phone



Vertiv Corporation
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE

Vertiv Corporation is herein referred 1o as the "Seller” and the customer or person or entity purchasing
goods and/or services ("Goods”) andfor parts required for services (*Parts”) or licensing sofiware
and/or firmware, which are preloaded, or to be used with Goods ("Software") from Seller is referred to
as the "Buyer.” These Terms and Conditions, any price list or schedule, guotation, acknowledgment,
Seller's scope or slalement of work, or invoice from Seller relevant to the sale of the Goods, Parts and
licensing of Software by Seller, and all associated terms, conditions and documents incorporated by
specific reference herein or therein, constitute the complete and exclusive statement of the terms of
the agreement (*Agreement”) governing the sale of Goods, Parts, and/or ficense of Software by Seller
to Buyer. Any discrepancies between the terms of the above referenced documents shall be resolved
by Seller. Seller's acceptance of Buyer's purchase order is expressly conditional on Buyer's assent o
all of Seller's terms and conditions of sale, including terms and conditions that are different from or
additional to the terms and conditions of Buyer’s purchase order. Buyer's acceptance of the Goods,
Parts, and/or Software will manifest Buyer's assent to the terms of this Agreement. Seller reserves the
right in its sole discretion to refuse orders.

1. PRICES: Unless otherwise specified in writing by Seller, the price quoted or specified by Seller for
the Goods, Parts andfor Software shall remain in effect for thirty (30) days after the date of Seller's
quotation, Seller’s scope of work or acknowledgment of Buyer's order for the Goods, whichever occurs
first, provided an unconditional authorization from Buyer for the shipment or performance of the Goods
and/or Parts, and/or Software is received and accepted by Seller within such time period. If such
authorization is not received by Seller within such thirty (30) day period, Selfer shall have the right to
change the price for the Gaods, Parts and/or Software to Seller's price for the Goods, Parts, and/or
Software al the time of Seller's shipment or performance thereof. All prices and licensee fees are
exclusive of taxes, transportation and insurance, which are to be borne by Buyer. Seller reserves the
right to correct any obvious errors in specifications or prices. Unless olherwise specified by Setler,
Parts, that are required for the performance of services will be furnished at Seller's then prevaiting
prices. A service charge of $19.99 will be added to all orders which, excluding shipping charges,
taxes, and insurance, do not meet the minimum order value of $750.00. The service charge amount
and/or minimum order value may be changed by Seller at any time, without notice.

2. TAXES: Any current or future tax, duty, tariff or governmental charge (or increase in same)
affecting Selfer's costs of production, sale, services or delivery or shipment of Goods Parts, and/or
Software, or which Seller is otherwise required to pay or colfect in connection with the sale, purchase,
delivery, performance, storage, processing, use or consumption of Goods, Parts, and/or Software,
shall be for Buyer's account and shall be added to the price or billed to Buyer separately, at Seller's
election,

3. TERMS OF PAYMENT: Unless otherwise specified by Seller, terms are net thirty (30) days from
date of Seller's invoice in U.S. currency. Seller shall have the right, among other remedies, either to
terminate this Agreement or to suspend further performance under this and/or other agreements with
Buyer in the event Buyer fails to make any payment when due, which other agreements Buyer and
Seller hereby amend accordingly. Buyer shall be liable for all expenses, including attorneys’ fees,
relating to the collection of past due amounts. If any payment owed to Seller is not paid when due, it
shail bear interest, at a rate o be determined by Seller, which shall not exceed the maximum rate
permitted by law, from the date on which it is due until it is paid. Seller may preserve its interests in
payment by enforcing any applicable mechanic's, labor, construction or simifar lien rights. Should
Buyer's financial responsibility become unsatisfactory to Seller, cash payments or security satisfactory
fo Seller may be required by Seller for future deliveries or performance of Goods, Parts, and/or
Software. If such cash payment or security is not provided, in addition to Seller's other rights and
remedies, Seller may discontinue deliveries or performance. Buyer hereby grants Seller a security
interest in all Goods, Parts, and/or Software sold to Buyer by Seller, which security interest shall
continue untit all such Goods, Parts, and/or Software are fully paid for, and Buyer, upon Seller's
demand, will execute and deliver to Seller such instruments as Seller requests 1o protect and perfect
such security inlerest.

4. SHIPMENT AND DELIVERY: While Seller will use all reasonable commercial efforts to maintain
the delivery date(s) and/or performance dates acknowledged or quoted by Seller, ail shipping dates
and/or performance dates are approximate and not guaranteed. Seller reserves the right to make
pariial shipments. Selier, al its option, shall not be bound to tender delivery of any Goods, Parts,
and/or Software for which Buyer has not provided shipping instructions and other required information.
if the shipment or performance of the Goods, Parts, and/or Software is postponed or delayed by Buyer
for any reason, Buyer agrees to reimburse Seller for any and all storage costs and other additional
expenses resulting therefrom. For sales in which the end destination of the Goods, Paris, and/or
Software is outside of the United Stales (except for those international sales to Seller's affilialed
companies), risk of loss and legal title to the Goods, Parts, and/or Software shall transfer to Buyer
immediately after the Goods, Parts, and/or Software have passed beyond the territorial limits of the
United States. For international sales to Seller's affitiated companies, all shipments of Goods, Parls,
and/or Software are made on a Delivered at Terminal (DAT) basis, per Incoterms 2010, with freight
charges from Seller's facility to destination terminal invoiced to buyer either on a Prepaid or PPD/Add
basis, as agreed to by Seller and Buyer. All other shipments of Goods, Parts, and/or Software are
made on an Ex Works (EXW) Seller's Shipping Point basis, per Incoterms 2010, with Seller
responsible to load goods on Buyer's nominated vehicle. Any claims for shorlages or damages
suffered in transit are the responsibility of Buyer and shall be submitted by Buyer directly to the carrier.
Notwithstanding the above, risk of loss and legal title to Parts shall transfer to Buyer (i) upon delivery
by the Seller, or (i) at the time Parts are placed in storage due to Buyer's delay or postponement.
Shortages or damages must be identified and signed for at the time of delivery, Requests for changes
in quoted transportation modes will not be made or accepted on orders already processed unless
otherwise mutually agreed upon by Seller and Buyer. Requests for changes in quoted transportation
modes to orders already accepled by Seller will be subject to new freight terms and billed at the price
in effect at the time of the request for change. Any request for changes to quoted transportation
modes must be submitted in writing to Seller and are subject to Seller's acceptance and adjustment in
freight price. The transportation costs quoted by Seller may be changed by Seller without notice in
order to reflect Seller's prices at the time of shipment and will reflect any market increase in
transportation costs. If a price for delivery has been quoted, any changes at the destination for
transportation modes, spotting, switching, handling, storage and other accessorial services and

Vertiv Terms & Condilions — Rev 2018

demurrage shall be borne by the customer, and any related increase in transportation charges shall be
added to the quoted price.

5. LIMITED WARRANTY: Subject to the limitations of Section 6, Seller's standard warranty that is
applicable to the Goods and/or Software at the time of purchase is the only warranty applicable to the
sale of Seller's Goods and/or Software and its terms, conditions and limitations are incorporated by
reference herein and Seller warrants that it will perform the services as described in these terms and
conditions and will exercise all reasonable skill, care and due diligence in the performance of the
services. Seller warrants that all services performed shall be free from faulty workmanship for a period
of thirty (30) days from completion of services. Thermal Solution Components, including bul not
limited to, fans, air-to-air heat exchangers, air conditioners, emergency DC vent systems and filtered
thermal vent syslems are warranted to be free from defects in material and workmanship for a period
of twelve (12) months from date of shipment, or manufacturer's pass through warranty, whichever is
longer, provided the foliowing conditions are met: (i} Semi-annual preventive maintenance logs are
maintained by Buyer and such logs are available to Seller upon request; and (i} Input voltage to the
air conditioner unit does not vary by greater than +/-10%; and (iii) in the event of accidental or
intentional shut-off, a Thermal Solution Component will not be restarted for at least five (5) minutes;
and (iv) The refrigerant specified on the unit nameplate label will be the anly refrigerant utilized in the
air conditioner unit; and, (v) Buyer complies with all installation, operations and maintenance
instructions provided by Seller. Goods, Parts and/or Software purchased by Seller from a third party
for resale or license to Buyer ("Resale Products”) shall carry only the warranty exiended by the
original manufacturer. To the extent assignable, Seller assigns to Buyer any warranties that are made
by manufacturers and suppliers of such Resale Products. EXCEPT AS SPECIFIED ABOVE, RESALE
PRODUCTS FURNISHED HEREUNDER ARE FURNISHED AS-IS, WHERE-S, WITH NO
WARRANTY WHATSOEVER. THE WARRANTY SET FORTH IN THIS SECTION 5§ AND THE
WARRANTY SET FORTH IN SECTION 8 ARE THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE WARRANTIES GIVEN
BY SELLER WITH RESPECT TO THE GOODS AND/OR SOFTWARE AND ARE IN LIEU OF AND
EXCLUDE ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, ARISING BY OPERATION OF
LAW OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE WHETHER OR NOT THE PURPOSE OR USE HAS BEEN
DISCLOSED TO SELLER IN SPECIFICATIONS, DRAWINGS OR OTHERWISE, AND WHETHER
OR NOT SELLER'S PRODUCTS ARE SPECIFICALLY DESIGNED AND/OR MANUFACTURED BY
SELLER FOR BUYER'S USE OR PURPOSE.

SELLER'S WARRANTY EXTENDS ONLY TO PURCHASERS WHO BUY FOR INDUSTRIAL OR
COMMERCIAL USE. This warranty does not extend to any losses or damages due to misuse,
accident, abuse, neglect, normal wear and tear, negligence {other than Seller's), unauthorized
madification or alteration, use beyond rated capacity, unsuitable power sources or environmental
conditions, improper installation, repair, handiing, maintenance or application or any other cause not
the fault of Seller. To the extent that Buyer or its agents have supplied specifications, information,
representation of operating conditions or other data to Selfer in the selection or design of the Goods
and/or Software and the preparation of Sefler's quotation, and/or scope of wark, and in the event that
actual operating conditions or other conditions differ from those represented by Buyer, any warranties
or other provisions contained herein that are affected by such conditions shall be nuil and void. Buyer
assumes all other responsibility for any loss, damage, or injury to persons or property arising out of,
connected with, or resulting from the use of Goods, Parls, and/or Software, either alone or in
combination with ather products/components.

6. LIMITATION OF REMEDY AND LIABILITY: THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE REMEDY FOR
BREACH OF ANY WARRANTY HEREUNDER (OTHER THAN THE WARRANTY PROVIDED
UNDER SECTION 8) SHALL BE LIMITED TO REPAIR, CORRECTION OR REPLACEMENT, OR
REFUND OF THE PURCHASE PRICE UNDER SECTION 5. SELLER SHALL NOT BE LIABLE
FOR DAMAGES CAUSED BY DELAY IN PERFORMANCE AND THE REMEDIES OF BUYER SET
FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT ARE EXCLUSIVE. IN NO EVENT, REGARDLESS OF THE FORM
OF THE CLAIM OR CAUSE OF ACTION (WHETHER BASED IN CONTRACT, INFRINGEMENT,
NEGLIGENCE, STRICT LIABILITY, OTHER TORT OR OTHERWISE)}, SHALL SELLER'S LIABILITY
TO BUYER AND/OR ITS CUSTOMERS EXCEED THE PRICE PAID BY BUYER FOR THE
SPECIFIC GOODS, PARTS, AND/OR SOFTWARE PROVIDED BY SELLER GIVING RISE TO THE
CLAIM OR CAUSE OF ACTION.

BUYER AGREES THAT SELLER'S LIABILITY TO BUYER AND/OR ITS CUSTOMERS SHALL NOT
EXTEND TO INCLUDE INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES. The term
“consequential damages” shall include, but not be limited lo, loss of anticipaled profits, business
interruption, loss of use, revenue, reputation and data, costs incurred, including without limitation, for
capital, fuel, power and loss or damage to property or equipment. It is expressly understood that any
technical advice furnished by Seller with respect to the use of the Goods, Parts and/or Software is
given without charge, and Seller assumes no obligation or liability for the advice given, or resuits
obtained, all such advice being given and accepted at Buyer's risk.

7. INSURANCE: Seller shall maintain the following insurance or self-insurance coverage: Worker's
Compensation in accordance with the statutory requirements of the state in which the work is
performed. Employer's Liability with a limit of liability of $2,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury
by accident or bedily injury by di C ial i Liability (CGL) for bodily injury and
property damage with a limit of $2,000,000 per occurrence and per location aggregate. Automobile
Liability insurance that covers usage of all owned, non-owned and leased vehicles and which is
subject to a combined single limit per occurrence of $2,000,000. Automobile Liability insurance
includes Contractual Liability, but no special endorsements. Buyer expressly acknowledges and
agrees that Seller has set its prices and entered into this Agreement in reliance upon the
limitations of liability, insurance coverage, and other terms and conditions specified hersin,
which allocate the risk between Seller and Buyer and form a basis of this bargain between the
parties.

8. PATENTS AND COPYRIGHTS: Subject to the limitations of the second paragraph of Section 6
and any and all associated terms, conditions and documents incorporated by specific reference by
Seller, Seller warrants that the Goods and/or Software sold, except as are made specifically for Buyer
according to Buyer's specifications, do not infringe any valid U.S. patent or copyright in existence as of




the date of shipment. This warranty is given upon the condition that Buyer promptly notify Seller of
any claim or suit involving Buyer in which such infringement is alleged and cooperate fully with Seller
and permit Seller to control completely the defense, settlement or compromise of any such allegation
of Infringement. Seller's warranty as to utility patents only applies to infringement arising solely out of
Buyer's operation according to Seller’s specifications and instructions of such Goods and/or Software,
In the event (i) such Goods and/or Software are held to infringe such a U.S. patent or copyright in such
suit, and the use of such Goods and/or Software is enjoined, or (i} 2 compromise or setllement is
made by Seller, Seller shall have the right, at its option and expense, to procure for Buyer the right to
continue using such Goods andfor Software, or replace them with non-infringing Goods andfor
Software, or modify same to become non-infringing, or grant Buyer a credit for the depreciated value
of such Goods and/or Software and accept return of them. In the event of the foregoing, Selier may
also, at its option, cancel the agreement as to future deliveries of such Goods and/or Software, without
liability. Except as otherwise provided herein, Seller or applicable third party licensor to Seller
maintains alt right, title and interest in and to the intellectual property in the Goods, Parts, and/or
Software.

8. EXCUSE OF PERFORMANCE: Seller shalf not be liable for delays in performance or for non-
performance due to acts of God; acts of Buyer; war; epidemic; fire; flood; weather; sabotage; strikes or
labor disputes; civil disturbances or riols; governmental requests, restrictions, allocations, laws,
regulations, orders or actions; unavailability of or delays in transportation; default of suppliers; or
unforeseen circumstances, acts or omissions of Buyer, or any events or causes beyond Sellers
reasonable control. Deliveries or other performance may be suspended for an appropriate period of
time or canceled by Seller upon notice to Buyer in the event of any of the foregoing, but the balance of
this Agreement shall otherwise remain unaffected as a result of the foregoing. If Seller determines that
its ability to supply the total demand for the Goods, Parts, and/or Software, or {o obtain material used
directly or indirectly in the manufacture of the Goods, Parts, and/or Software, is hindered, limited or
made impracticable due to causes set forth in the preceding paragraph, Seller may delay performance
and/or allocate its available supply of the Goods, Parts, Software, and/or such material (without
obligation to acquire other supplies of any such Goods, Parts, Software, or material) among its
purchasers on such basis as Sefler determines to be equitable without liability for any failure of
performance which may result therefrom.

10. CANCELLATION: Buyer may cancel orders only upon reasonable advance written notice and
upon payment to Seller of Seller's cancellation charges which include, among other things, all costs
and expenses incurred, and, to cover commitments made, by the Seller and a reasonable profit
thereon. Seller's determination of such cancellation charges shalt be conclusive.

11. CHANGES: Buyer may request changes or addilions to the Goods, Parts, and/or Software
consistent with Seller's specifications and criteria. In the event such changes or additions are
accepted by Seller, Seller may revise the price, license fees, and dates of delivery and/ar performance
dates. Seller reserves the right to change designs and specifications for the Goods, Parts, andfor
Software without prior notice to Buyer, except with respect to Goods, Parts, andlor Software being
made-to-order for Buyer. Seller shall have no obligation to install or make such change in any Goods,
Parts, and/or Software manufactured prior to the date of such change.

12. NUCLEAR/MEDICAL: GOODS, PARTS, AND SOFTWARE SOLD HEREUNDER ARE NOT FOR
USE IN CONNECTION WITH ANY NUCLEAR, MEDICAL, LIFE-SUPPORT AND RELATED
APPLICATIONS. Buyer accepts Goods, Parts, and Software with the foregoing understanding, agrees
to communicate the same in writing to any subsequent purchasers or users and to defend, indemnify
and hold harmless Seller from any claims, losses, suits, judgments and damages, including incidentat
and consequential damages, arising from such use, whether the cause of action be based in tort,
contract or otherwise, including altegations that the Seller's liability is based on negligence or strict
liability.

13. ASSIGNMENT: Buyer shall not assign its rights or delegate its duties hereunder or any interest
herein without the prior written consent of Seller, and any such assignment, without such consent,
shall be void.

14, SOFTWARE: Notwithstanding any other provision herein to the contrary, Seller or applicable third
party licensor to Seller shall retain all rights of ownership and title in ils respective Software, including
without fimitation all rights of ownership and tille in its respective copies of such Software. Except as
otherwise provided herein, Buyer is hereby granted a nonexclusive, non-transferable royalty free
license to use the Software incorporated into the Goods solely for purposes of Buyer properly utifizing
such Goods purchased from Seller. All other Software shall be furnished to, and used by, Buyer only
after execution of Seller's (or the licensor's) applicable standard license agreement, the terms of which
are incorporated herein by reference.

15. TOOLING: Tool, die, and pattern charges, if any, are in addition to the price of the Goods and are
due and payable upon completion of the tooling. All such tools, dies and patterns shall be and remain
the property of Seller. Charges for tools, dies, and patterns do not convey to Buyer, title, ownership
interest in, or rights to possession or removal, or prevent their use by Seller for other purchasers,
except as otherwise expressly provided by Seller and Buyer in writing with reference to this provision.

16. DOCUMENTATION: Seller shall provide Buyer with that data/documentation which is specifically
identified in Seller's quolation. If additional copies of data/documentation are to be provided by Seller,
it shall be provided to Buyer at Seller's applicable prices then in effect.

17. INSPECTION/TESTING: Buyer, at its option and expense, may observe the inspection and
testing by Seller of the Goods and/or Software for compliance with Seller's standard test procedures
prior to shipment, which inspection and testing shall be conducted at Seller's plant at such reasanable
lime as is specified by Seller. Any rejection of the Goods and/or Software must be made promptly by
Buyer before shipment. Tests shall be deemed to be satisfactorily completed and the test fully met
when the Goods and/or Software meet Seller’s criteria for such procedures. if Buyer does not inspect
the Goods and/or Software at Seller's plant as provided herein, Buyer shall have ten (10) days from (i)
the date of delivery of Goods, Parts, and/or Software and (i) from the date of completion of each
portion of the services to inspect the Goods, Parts, and/or Software, and in the event of any non-
conformity, Buyer must give written notice to Seller within said period stating why the Goods, Parts,
and/or Software are not conforming. Failure by Buyer to give such notice constitutes unqualified
acceptance of the Goods, Parts, and/or Software. Buyer's sole remedy for non-conforming services
shall be correct performance of services incorrectly performed by Seller.

18. RETURNED GOODS: Advance written permission to return Goods, Paris, and/or Software must
be obtained from Seller in accordance with Seller's then current Return Material Authorization (RMA)

procedures and a return authorization number issued. Such Goods, Parts, and/or Software must be (i}
current, unused, catalogued Goaods, Parts, and/or Software, still in original packaging (i) free of all
liens, encumbrances, or other claims, and {jii) shipped, transportation prepaid, to Seller's specified
location. Returns made without proper written permission will not be accepted by Seller. Seller
reserves the right to inspect Goods, Parts, and/or Software prior to authorizing return,

19. BILLABLE SERVICES: Additional charges will be billed 1o Buyer at Seller's then prevailing labor
rates and Parts prices for any of the following: a) any services not specified in Seller's quotation,
Seller's order acknowledgement, Seller's scope of work, or other documents referenced herein and
therein; b) any services performed at times other than Seller's normal service hours; c) if timely and
reasonable site and/or equipment access is denied the Seller service representative; d) if it is
necessary, due to local circumstances, to use union {abor or hire an outside contractor, Seller service
personnel will provide supervision only and the cost of such union or contract labor will be charged to
Buyer; () if Service or repair is necessary to return equipment to proper operating condition as a
result of other than Seller (i) maintenance, repair, or modification (including, without limitation, changes
in specifications or incorporation of attachments or other features), (i) misuse or neglect, (including,
without limitation, failure to maintain facilities and equipment in a reasonable manner), (iii) failure to
operate equipment in accordance with applicable specifications, and (iv) catastrophe, accident, or
other causes external to equipment; (f) Seller’s performance is made more burdensome or costly as a
result of Buyer's failure to comply with its obligations herein, or (g) any additional obligations or
requirements, including but not limited to those related to insurance requirements, service delivery,
building entry or technical training.

20. DRAWINGS: Selier's documentation, prints and drawings (including without limitation, the
underlying technology) furnished by Seller to Buyer in connection with this Agreement are the property
of Seller and Seller retains all rights, including without fimitation, exclusive rights of use, licensing and
sale. Possession of such prints or drawings does not convey to Buyer any rights or license, and Buyer
shall retum all copies (in whatever medium) of such prints or drawings to Seller immediately upon
request therefor. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Buyer may use the documentation, prints and
drawings in connection with the use of the Goods, Parts, and/or Software.

21. BUYER SUPPLIED DATA: To the extent that Selter has been provided by, or on behalf of, Buyer
any specifications, description of operating conditions or other data and information in connection with
the selection or design of the Goods, Parts, and/or Software, and/or the provision of services, and the
actual operating conditions or other circumstances differ from those provided by Buyer and relied upon
by Seller, any warranties or other provisions contained herein which are affected by such conditions
shall be null and void.

22. EXPORT/IMPORT: Buyer agrees that all applicable import and export control laws, regulations,
orders and requirements, including without limitation those of the United States and the European
Union, and the jurisdictions in which the Seller and Buyer are established or from which Goads, Parts,
Software, and services may be supplied, will apply to their receipt and use. In no event shall Buyer
use, transfer, release, import, export, Goods, Parts, or Software in violation of such applicable laws,
regulations, orders or requirements.

23. NON-SOLICITATION: Buyer shall not solicit, directly or indirectly, or employ any employee of
Seller during the period any Goods are being provided to Buyer and for a period of one (1) year after
the last provision of Goods.

24. GENERAL PROVISIONS: These terms and condilions supersede all other communications,
negotiations and prior oral or written statements regarding the subject matter of this Agreement. No
change, modification, rescission, discharge, abandonment, or waiver of these terms and condilions
shall be binding upon the Seller unless made in writing and signed on its behalf by a duly authorized
representative of Seller. No conditions, usage of trade, course of dealing or performance,
understanding or agreement purporting to modify, vary, explain, or supplement this Agreement shall
be binding unless hereafler made in writing and signed by the party to be bound, and no modification
or additional terms shall be applicable to this Agreement by Seller's receipt, acknowledgment, or
acceptance of purchase orders, shipping instruction forms, or other documentation containing terms at
variance with or in addition to those set forth herein. Any such modifications or additional terms are
specifically rejected and deemed a material alteration hereof. If this document shall be deemed an
acceptance of a prior offer by Buyer, such acceptance is expressly conditional upon Buyer's assent to
any additional or different terms set forth herein. Seller reserves the right to subcontract Services to
others. No waiver by either party with respect to any breach or default or of any right or remedy, and
no course of dealing, shall be deemed to constitute a continuing waiver of any other breach or defauit
or of any other right or remedy, unless such waiver be expressed in writing and signed by the party to
be bound. All typographical or clerical errors made by Seller in any quotation, acknowledgment or
publication are subject to correction.

The validity, performance, and all other matters relating to the interpretation and effect of this
Agreement shall be governed by the law of the state of Ohio without regard to its conflict of faws
principles. Buyer and Seller agree that the proper venue for all actions arising in connection herewith
shall be only in Chio and the parties agree to submit to such jurisdiction. No action, regardiess of form,
arising out of transactions relating to this conlract, may be brought by either party more than two (2)
years after the cause of aclion has accrued. The U.N. Convenlion on Contracts for the International
Sates of Goods shall not apply to this agreement.

25. DATA COLLECTION AND USE: By using the Goods, Parls and/or Software, Buyer grants Seller,
its affiliates, subsidiaries, and service providers, a non-exclusive, irrevocable, royalty free, worldwide
right and license to collect, compile, retain, use, reproduce, and create derivative works of, your non-
personat information and data, which includes without limitation, all data, materials, reports, text,
sound, video, image files, software or any other information (“Service Data") that is provided by, or on
behalf of, Buyer, or collected or compiled by Seller, its affiliates, subsidiaries, or service providers
through the Goods, Parts, and/or Software. Seller, its affiliates, subsidiaries, and service providers
may collect, compile, retain, use, reproduce, and create derivative works of Service Data: (i} to provide
services, support, and maintenance; {ii} to develop and improve products, software, and services; and
(iii} for scientific and technical research and marketing purposes. Buyer is solely responsible for the
Service Data, and Buyer will secure and maintain all rights necessary for Seller, ils affiliates,
subsidiaries, and service providers to process and use Service Data as described in this paragraph
without violating the rights of any third party or otherwise obligating Seller, its affiliates, subsidiaries,
and service providers to Buyer or any third party. The Service Data will be aggregated with other
information, materials, or data collected or compiled by, or provided to, Seller, its affiliates,
subsidiaries, or service providers and anonymized, such thal the Service Data will not intentionally
reveal Buyer's identity. In accordance with applicable jaw, Service Data may be transferred,




transmitted, or distributed to, stored, and processed in, cloud computing environments in the United
States or any other country in which Seller, its affiliates, subsidiaries, or service providers maintain
operations. By using the Goods, Parts, and/or Software, Buyer agrees to such use, transfer,
transmission, distribution, storage, and processing of the Service Data. Seller, its affifiates,
subsidiaries, and service providers will retain Service Data for as long as is necessary for Seller and its
affiliates and subsidiaries business purposes in accordance with applicable law. The rights and
licenses granted herein to Seller's service providers shall only be granted to the extent service
praviders are providing goods and services on Seller's and its affiliates and subsidiaries behalf.

26. PRIVACY: Seller will collect and process personal data of those employed by or otherwise
affiliated with Buyer in accordance with Seller's "Privacy Notice for Customers and Suppliers —
California™ available here www.vertiv.com/ca-privacy (the “Notice"), which Notice the Buyer hereby
acknowledges having received, read, and understood. In the event of any queries or concems with its
conlents, Buyer must contact Seller at the contact details provided in the Notice prior to entering into
this Agreement or the commencement of performance hereunder, in failure of which, the terms of the
Notice will be deemed accepted and consented to in their entirety.

27. ADDITIONAL SERVICE CONDITIONS: The Buyer shall furnish to Seller, at no cost, suitable
working space, storage space, adequate heat, telephone, light, ventilation, regulated electric power
and outlets for testing purposes. The facilities shall be within a reasonable distance from where the
Goods are to be provided. Seller and its representatives shall have full and free access to the
equipment in order lo provide the necessary Goods. Buyer authorizes Seller to send a service
technician or an authorized agent to access any site requested by Buyer {o perform services, including
services on different scopes of work and equipment as requested by Buyer. Buyer shall provide the
means to shut-off and secure electric power to the equipment and provide safe working conditions.
Seller is under no obligation lo remave or dispose of Parts or equipment unless specifically agreed
upon in Seller's scope of wark. Buyer shall immediately inform Seller, in writing, at the time of order
placement and thereafter, of any unsafe or hazardous substance or condition at the site, including, but
not limited to, the presence of asbestos or asbestos-containing materials, and shall provide Seller with
any applicable Material Data Safety Sheets regarding the same. Any losses, costs, damages, claims
and expenses incurred by Seller as a result of Buyer's failure to so advise Seller shall be borne by
Buyer. Seller, in its sole discretion and without cost or penalty, reserves the right to cancel its
performance under this Agreement or any order immediately upon written nolice to Buyer following
Seller discovery of unsafe or hazardous site substance or condition or any other circumstance altering
Seller's performance hereunder. Buyer shall appoint a representalive famifiar with the site and the
nature of Sefler's performance to be accessible at all times that Seller personnel are at the site. Seller
shall not be liable for any expenses incurred by Buyer in removing, repiacing or refurbishing any Buyer
equipment or any part of Buyer’s building structure that restricts Seller access. Buyer personnet shall
cooperate with and provide all necessary assistance to Seller. Seller shall not be liable or responsible
for any work performed by Buyer.

28. INDEMNITY: Each party shall indemnify and hold the other party harmless from loss, damage,
liability or expense resulting from damage to personal properly of a third party, or injuries, including
death, to third parties to the extent caused by a negligent act or omission of the parly providing
indemnification or a party’s subcontractors, agents or employees during performance of services
hereunder. Such indemnification shall be reduced to the extent damage or injuries are attributable to
others and in no event shall the indemnifying party be obligated to indemnify or insure the other party
for the indemnitee's own fault or negligence. The indemnifying party shall defend the other party in
accordance with and to the extent of the above indemnification, provided that the indemnifying party is:
i) promptly notified by the other party, in writing, of any claims, demands or suits for such damages or
injuries; ii) given all reasonable information and assistance by the other party; iii) given full coatrol over
any resuiting negotiation, arbitration or litigation, including the right to choose counset and settle
claims, or the indemnifying party's obligations herein shall be deemed waived.




LOWNDES COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

SUBJECT: Alapaha Plantation Water Treatment Pilot Study
DATE OF MEETING: August 10, 2021 Work Session/Regular Session

BUDGET IMPACT: $173,000.00

FUNDING SOURCE:
(X} Annual
{) Capital
() N/A
() SPLOST
() TSPLOST

COUNTY ACTION REQUESTED ON: Alapaha Plantation Water Treatment Pilot Study

HISTORY, FACTS AND ISSUES: The Alapaha Water System is under a corrective action plan issued by the
Georgia EPD. Trihalomethanes and halo actic acids continue to be a problem with the finish water. Staff sent
out an RFP for a nano-filtration pilot study and received two proposals. After reviewing the proposals, Safbon
Water Technology was selected to provide the pilot study. This will be a 12 month pilot study to insure nano
filtration can reduce the trihalomethanes and halo acidic acids to the desired levels. Staff recommends
approval of the pilot study with Safbon Water Technology and to authorize the Chairman to sign the contract.

OPTIONS: Approve the pilot study with Safbon Water Technology and authorize the Chairman to sign the contract.
Board's Pleasure

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

DEPARTMENT: Utilities DEPARTMENT HEAD: Steve Stalvey

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:



LOWNDES COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

SUBIJECT: Purchase of Body Cameras and Dash Cameras for Various
Departments

DATE OF MEETING: August 10, 2021 Work Session/Regular
Session

BUDGET IMPACT: $27,644.00 (Year 1); $102,812.00 (5 Years)
FUNDING SOURCE:
(X) Annual
Capital
N/A
SPLOST
TSPLOST

COUNTY ACTION REQUESTED ON: Purchase of Body Cameras and Dash Cameras for Various
Departments

HISTORY, FACTS AND ISSUES: ~
Lowndes County requested pricing from Axon Enterprise, Inc., the provider of body cameras for the Sheriff's Office,
to provide body cameras for Animal Services and Magistrate Court and to provide dash cameras for Fire/Rescue. The
pricing provides for equipment with periodic upgrades, licensing and accessories for the offices and covers a five-
year period.

Department: Year 1 Price 5-Year Price

Animal Services $10,733.00 $31,685.00
Magistrate Court (Constables) $5,967.00 $16,407.00
Fire/Rescue $10,944.00 $54,720.00
Total $27,644.00 $102,812.00

OPTIONS: 1. Approve the purchase of body cameras and dash cameras from Axon Enterprise, Inc. and
authorize the Chairman to sign the agreement.
2. Board’s Pleasure

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

DEPARTMENT: Finance DEPARTMENT HEAD: Stephanie Black

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:



